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5,384 17,507
10 (21,659) (31,546)
64,643 68,171
24 - (11,210)
11 361,739 356,340
12 7,544 (120,798)
369,284 235,542
369,329 235,527
(46) 15
369,284 235,542
15 16.609 10.586
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2019 12 31

/C )

/C )

/C )

/C )
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00000000000 0O(E05937)

2019 2018
24,279 15,486
14,859 (4,673)
(1,367) 531
9 706 636
30 (3,549) 877
10,649 (2,629)
898 359
11,547 (2,270)
232 247
30 (58) (62)
174 185
11,721 (2,085)
36,000 13,401
36,003 13,400
®3) 1
36,000 13,401
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/(

/(
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2019 12 31

2019

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2018

369,284

235,542

226,005
«C )7/ (20,792)
9 10,738
30 (53,980)

(71,076)
8,077
9,674

13,339

161,971

(39,987)

13,659

5,460

175,630

(34,527)

3,529

30 (882)

3,757

(943)

2,647

2,814

178,276

(31,713)

547,560

203,829

547,606
(46)

203,814
15

547,560

203,829
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
17 32,520 33,797
18 149,072 143,499
19 91,728 74,102
20 53,593 42,421
21 30,321 28,565
22 64,398 73,963
23 67,391 54,007
24 50,477 45,301
26 4,598 4,881
27 18,086 17,235
28 5,863 -
29 - 2,845
30 5,121 6,779
31 22,913 23,134
596,081 550,619
33 19,449 15,706
34 1,076 1,026
35 16,759 27,999
96 3,109
36 305,140 275,781
37 1,762 1,956
38 15,198 23,420
39 2,198 .
40 64,449 60,119
426,127 409,116
41 22,242 22,242
147,711 119,253
169,953 141,495
1 8
169,954 141,503
596,081 550,619
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
17 494,629 514,052
18 2,267,385 2,182,620
19 1,395,183 1,127,091
20 815,150 645,223
21 461,182 434,474
22 979,494 1,124,977
23 1,025,017 822,815
24 767,755 689,028
26 69,936 74,240
27 275,088 262,144
28 89,176 -
29 - 43,272
30 77,890 103,109
31 348,507 351,868
9,066,392 8,374,915
33 295,819 238,888
34 16,366 15,605
35 254,904 425,865
1,460 47,288
36 4,641,179 4,194,629
37 26,800 29,751
38 231,162 356,218
39 33,432 -
40 980,269 914,410
6,481,392 6,222,654
41 338,301 338,301
2,246,684 1,813,838
2,584,985 2,152,139
15 122
2,585,000 2,152,261
9,066,392 8,374,915

68/359



EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

Ooooooog
2019 12 31
« )
**k *kk
2018 12 31
22,242 11,572* 3,202%  3,562* 42,212* 12,035%  2,471*  (193)* 43,492* 141,495 8 141,503
(
24) - - - - - - - 91  (1,426) (1,335) - (1,335)
2019 1 1
( ) 22,242 11,572* 3,202% 3,562% 42,212% 12,935% 2,471*  (102)* 42,066* 140,160 8 140,168
- - - - - - - - 24,282 24,282 G3) 24,279
- - 174 10,649 - - - 898 - 11,721 - 11,721
- - 174 10,649 - - - 898 24,282 36,003 (3) 36,000
- - - - 2,491 2,491 - - (4,982) - - -
ok - - - - 15,000 - - - (15,000) - - -
- - - - - - 313 - (313) - - -
- - - - - - (995) - 995 - - -
2018 e - - - - - - - - (6,050) (6,050) - (6,050)
- (160) - - - - - - - (160) ) (164)
2019 12 31
22,242 11,412* 3,376* 14,211* 59,703* 15,426% 1,789* 796*  40,998* 169,953 1 169,954
* 2019 12 31 147,711
**x
*k*k
*Rxk 2019 6 21 2018 12 31 1
0.272 6,050 10,000
2019 8 23 5,000
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2019 12 31

*k F*kk

2018 12 31
338,301 176,010% 48,702* 54,178% 642,045% 196,741* 37,584* (2,936)* 661,513* 2,152,139 122 2,152,261
(
24) . - - - - - - 1,384 (21,689)  (20,305) - (20,305)
2019 1 1 (
) 338,301 176,010% 48,702* 54,178% 642,045% 196,741* 37,584* (1,551)* 639,824* 2,131,834 122 2,131,955
- - - - - - - - 369,329 369,329  (46) 369,284
- - 2,647 161,971 - - - 13,659 - 178,276 - 178,276
- - 2,647 161,971 - - - 13,659 369,329 547,606  (46) 547,560
- - - - 37,888 37,888 - - (75,776) - - -
ok - - - - 228,150 - - - (228,150) - - -
- - - - - - 4,761 - 4,761) - - -
- - - - - - (15,134) - 15,134 - - -
2018 ok - - - - - - - - (92,021)  (92,021) - (92,021)
- (2,43%) - - - - - - - (2,434)  (61)  (2,494)
2019 12 31
338,301 173,577* 51,349* 216,149* 908,083* 234,629% 27,211* 12,107* 623,580* 2,584,985 15 2,585,000
* 2019 12 31 147,711
*%*
**%*
*REx 2019 6 21 2018 12 31 1
0.272 6,050 10,000
2019 8 23 5,000
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2019 12 31
« )
*k *kk
2018 1 1 14,828  18,986* 3,017* 6,191* 34,585* 11,308* 2,471* (552)* 42,273* 133,107 133,114
- - - - - - - - 15,485 15,485 15,486
/
' - - 185  (2,629) - - - 359 - (2,085) (2,085)
/C )
- - 185  (2,629) - - - 359 15,485 13,400 13,401
- - - - 1,627 1,627 - - (3,254) - -
*kkk - - - - 6,000 - - - (6,000) - -
- - - - - - 279 - ©79) - -
- - - - - - (279) - 279 - -
Hokkx 7,414 (7,414) - - - - - - - - -
2017 - . - - . - - - - (5,012) (5,012 (5,012)
2018 12 31
22,242 11,572*  3,202*  3,562* 42,212* 12,935* 2,471* (193)* 43,492* 141,495 141,503
* 2018 12 31 119,253
*%x
*k*k
Ak 2018 6 22 2017 12 31 1
0.338 5,012 6,000
10 5 7,414
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2019 12 31
« )
*% *kk
2018 1 1 225,534 288,777* 45,889% 94,165% 526,038* 171,995% 37,584* (8,396)* 642,972* 2,024,557 106 2,024,664
- - - - - - - - 235,527 235,527 15 235,542
/
« ) - - 2,814 (39,987) - - - 5,460 - (31,713) - (31,713)
C )
- - 2,814 (39,987) - - - 5,460 235,527 203,814 15 203,829
- - - - 24,747 24,747 - - (49,493) - - -
Hokkk - - - - 91,260 - - - (91,260) - - -
- - - - - - 4,244 - (4,240) - - -
- - - - - - (4,240) - 4,244 - - -
ek 112,767 (112,767) - - - - - - - - , -
2017
o - - - - - - - - (76,233)  (76,233) - (76,233)
2018 12 31
338,301  176,010% 48,702% 54,178* 642,045% 196,741* 37,584* (2,936)* 661,513* 2,152,139 122 2,152,261
* 2018 12 31 119,253
**
*k*k
*rRxk 2018 6 22 2017 12 31 1
0.338 5,012 6,000

10 5 7,414
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/C )
/C )

12 31

2019
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00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2018

23,783

8 (16,986)
(733)

an

(4,250)

11,27 1,884

11,28 1,102

11,29 -

11 (34)

10 1,424

370

) 11,20 233
11 (99)

23,428

(16,635)
1,226
1

(213)

(4,482)
737
1,678

170
D
2,074
319
(367)
CI)

6,617

7,778

(11,405)

(194)
142
3,743
50
3,755
27,603

(4,274)
(340)
(1,183)
(1,613)
68
5,518
11,878

30,311
(4,466)

17,832
(7,953)

25,845

9,879
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46
46
46

46

17

17
17
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00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
2019 2018

13,987 14,312
275 247
2,684 2,343
(3,813) 4,177)
84 169
® -
(2,077) (98)
(89,583) (70,376)
(22,305) (10,657)
715 734
82,406 65,177
9,011 7,740
9,565 (12,663)
- (1,483)
941 (8,732)
(8,000) -
(11,240) 4,878
(1,661) (1,904)
(6,050) (5,012)
1,112) -
(28,063) (2,038)
(1,277) (891)
33,797 34,688
32,520 33,797
13,704 16,508
18,816 17,289
32,520 33,797
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/(
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/C )
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2019
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2018

361,739

8 (258,357)

9 (11,149)
(1,171)

(64,643)

11,27 28,656
11,28 16,761
11,29 -
11 (517)
10 21,659
5,628

) 11,20 3,544
11 (1,506)

356,340

(253,018)
18,647
15
(3,240)
(68,171)
11,210
25,522
2,586
(1,080)
31,546
4,852
(5.582)
(1,323)

100,645

118,303

(173,470)

(2,951)
2,160
56,931
761
57,114
419,842

(65,008)
(5,171)
(17,993)
(24,534)
1,034
83,929
180,664

461,030
(67,928)

271,225
(120,965)

393,102

150,260

751359
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2019 2018

212,742 217,686
4,183 3,757
40,824 35,637
(57,996) (63,532)
1,278 2,570
(122) -
(31,591) (1,491)
(1,362,557) (1,070,419)
(339, 259) (162,093)
10,875 11,164
1,253,395 991,342
137,057 117,725
145,484 (192,604)
- (22,556)
14,313 (132,814)
(121,680) -
(170,960) 74,194
(25,264) (28,960)
(92,021) (76,233)
(16,914) -
(426,838) (30,998)
(19,423) (13,552)
514,052 527,604
494,629 514,052
208,438 251,087
286,191 262,966
494,629 514,052




2019 12 31
1
(
2.1
HKFRS )(
)

2.2

(

HKICPA
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2.3 HKFRS

HKFRS

HKICPA HKFRS

HKFRS 16
HK(IFRIC) 23
HKAS 19

HKAS 28
HKFRS HKFRS 2015 -2017

HKFRS

HKFRS 16

HKFRS 16 HKFRS 16 HKAS 17
HKAS 17

HKAS 17 HKCIFRIC) 4
HKFRS 16

2019 1 1
HKFRS 16

2019 1 1 HKFRS 16 C8 (b)( )

2019 1 1 HKFRS 16
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HKFRS 16 HKAS 17
HKAS 37
12
HKFRS 16
2019 1 1 5,649 2,733
71 2,845 2019 1 1

4.03 4.61

HKFRS 16
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HKFRS
HKFRS
HKFRS
HKFRS
HKFRS

HKAS
HKFRS
HKFRS

HKFRS

17

10 HKAS 28

1 HKAS 8
9 HKAS 39

2018 1 1

HKFRS 9 HKFRS 4

2021 1 1

2020 1 1

2019 1 1

2020 1 1

HKFRS
HKFRS
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2018
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HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
(
FVTOCI )
HKFRS 9 (
)
HKFRS 9
HKAS 39
HKFRS 9 HKAS 39

2019 12 31 HKFRS 9
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( 18 )
( 23 )
(
) HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
( 18 )
HKFRS 9 FVTOCI
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9
¢ 19 )
FVTOCI
HKFRS 9
( 18 19 )
HKAS 39 HKFRS 9

HKAS 39
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HKFRS 17

HKFRS 17 HKFRS 4

HKFRS 17

HKFRS 17

IT
2021 1 1
1ASB IFRS 17 2
IFRS 9
1ASB HKFRS 17 IFRS 17

HKFRS 17 IT
HKFRS 17 2018 HKFRS 17

2019 12 31 HKFRS 17
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HKFRS
HKAS 39
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HKFRS 4

HKFRS 16 (2019 1 1 ) HKAS 17 (HKFRS 16 )
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( HKFRS 16

95/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

1.62 - 19.40
16.17 - 24.25
9.70 - 32.33
(

96/359



97/359

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

HKFRS



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

365
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HKFRS

HKFRS
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SAR )

( 2.3 HKFRS 16 )

HKFRS 16
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12
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HKFRS 16
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(2019 1 1 )

GAAP ) (
50

25

GAAP 10

GAAP
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HKAS 39
20

24
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49
750
2019 12 31 95 106 (2018 12 31 84 104 )
2019 12 31 3.8 4.3 (2018

12 31 3.7 4.1 )

2019 2018
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CBIRC
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33.8 33.8
3 3
3 6
6 6
2019 2018
33.3 33.3
2.5 2.5
2.5 5.5
5.5 5.5
) 2019
5.5 505
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45(a)

2.5

42
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9

(a

(b

(c

«

(e

(f

@

(h

a

@ ) /
() ) /

2019 2018

2019 2018 10

2019 2018 12 31
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2019
262,927 15,167 3,972 27,223 57,633 30,772 22,767 12,714 ~ 433,175
251,653 8,679 2,782 18,926 53,806 24,632 13,271 6,934 - 380,683
(150,560) (5,727) (1,339) (11,420) (47,635) (19,984) (10,364) (4,793) - (251,822)
(59,094) (2,221)  (649) (4,810) (4,831)  (499) (4,862)  (977) - (77,943)
(27,981)  (876)  (313) (2,085) (1,682) (3,562)  (542) (1,359) — (38,400)
(5,818)  (357) (133) (551)  (B40)  (999)  (387)  (456) — (9,341)
/C ) 8,200 (502) 348 60  (982)  (412) (2,884)  (651) - 3,177
- - - - - - - - 16,986 16,986
- - - - - - - - 733 733
_ _ _ - - - - - (370)  (370)
- - - - - - - - 77 77
- - - - - - - - 354 354
- - - - - - - - (1,424) (1,424)
- - - - - - - - 4,250 4,250
/C ) 8,200 (502) 348 60  (982)  (412) (2,884)  (651) 20,606 23,783
_ _ _ - - - - - 496 496
C )
8,200 (502) 348 60  (982)  (412) (2,884)  (651) 21,102 24,279

113/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
2018

258,904 13,413 3,864 21,706 40,444 26,718 11,575 12,145 - 388,769
249,111 7,957 2,801 15,086 34,038 22,655 5,969 6,507 - 344,124
(142,476) (5,475) (1,503) (8,829) (30,348) (16,534) (3,591) (4,547) - (213,303)
(78,019) (2,054)  (684) (3,575) (2,116) (1,251) (1,657) (1,152) - (90,508)
(18,970)  (840)  (211) (1,268) (1,069) (3.242)  (273)  (947) - (26,820)
(5.752)  (352)  (141)  (502)  (321)  (674)  (263)  (184) - (8,189)
/C ) 3,894 (764) 262 912 184 954 185  (323) - 5,304
- - - - - - - - 16,635 16,635
_ _ - - - - - - (1,226) (1,226)
- - - - - - - - (319) (319)
- - - - - - - o - o
- - - - - - - - 213 213
- - - - - - - - 1,151 1,151
- - - - - - - - (2,074) (2,074)
- - - - - - - - 4,482 4,482
- - - - - - - - (@37 (37)
/C ) 3,894 (764) 262 912 184 954 185  (324) 18,125 23,428
- - - - - - - - (7,942) (7,942)

/C )
3,894 (764) 262 912 184 954 185  (324) 10,183 15,486
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2019 2018 12 31

2019 12 31

8,371 9,826 1,424 10,735 10,712 12,161 16,023 17,978 508,851 596,081

212,576 19,204 3,495 29,034 29,213 16,781 23,983 24,682 67,159 426,127

2,314 134 35 240 507 271 200 112 - 3,813
2,081 120 31 215 456 244 180 100 - 3,427
/( ) 8 24 ) (10) 10 45 51 15 - 134

- - - - - - - - 14,027 14,027

2018 12 31
9,758 8,891 1,421 9,536 10,319 7,272 11,385 16,213 475,824 550,619
208,558 17,195 3,260 23,763 24,341 14,569 11,732 22,658 83,031 409,116
2,782 144 42 233 435 287 124 130 4177
1,470 76 22 123 230 152 66 68 - 2,207
( )/ ) (0)  (@15) 43 (148)  (187) 99 (224) - (454)

- - - - - - - - 14,028 14,028

115/359
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2019 2018
431,724 388,020
1,451 749
433,175 388,769
433,175 388,769
(35,159) (31,410)
398,016 357,359
(18,161) (14,242)
828 1,007
(17,333) (13,235)
380,683 344,124
2019 2018
263,572 232,759
(22,020) (18,099)
241,552 214,660
11,198 (3,209)
(928) 1,852
10,270 (1,357)
251,822 213,303
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2019 2018
55,042 74,036
(10,143) (9,859)
25,334 21,049
1,210 1,379
34) 3,205 2,964
3,295 939
77,943 90,508

2019 2018
275 247
3,816 4,161
2,223 2,103
4,279 4,721
227 70
3,482 2,973
14,027 14,028
2,533 2,257
151 103
2,684 2,360
16,986 16,635
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19)
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2019 2018
149 277
15 26
1,218 (808)
21 (255)
1,403 (760)
67 61
45 4
112 65
(706) (636)
(76) 105
733 (1,226)
2019 2018
697 1,165
599 855
89 -
39 54
1,424 2,074
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00000000000 0O(E05937)
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2019 2018
27 1,884 1,678
28 1,102 -
29 - 170
38,785 34,373
4,003 3,666
20 233 (367)
(99) 87
(%) (1)
17 17
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12. ( )/
25 (2018 25
2019 2018
5,683 6,658
(4,230) 8
( 30) (1,949) 1,276
(496) 7,942
2019 2018
23,783 23,428
25 (2018 25 ) 5,946 5,857
(2,362) (2,271)
) 150 4,348
(4,230) 8
(496) 7,942
)
2018 12 31
2019 5
( [2019]72 )
18
2018
2018 12 31 4,230
13.
@
( )
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2019
( ) - - - - -
( /
(2019 3 7 / ) - - - - -
(2019 2 25 /
2019 3 7 ) - 223 39 8 270
(019 3 7 ) - 1,056 212 110 1,378
(2019 3 7 2019 9
23 ) - 703 151 73 927
() (19 3 7
2020 1 21 ) - - - - -
() - - - - -
248 - - - 248
253 - - - 253
(2019 7 19 ) 140 - - - 140
248 - - - 248
248 - - - 248
248 - - - 248
( )
(2019 3 7 2020 3 12 ) - 1,056 224 110 1,390
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
( ) (019 3 7 ) - - - - -
(2019 12 16 ) - 653 132 95 880
- 714 181 109 1,004
248 - - - 248
SHI
(2019 3 7 ) 205 - - - 205
1,838 4,405 939 505 7,687
Q)
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( SAR ) CBIRC
SAR 2008

2019 12 31 (
)
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( )
2018 ( )
( )(2018 3 12
) - - - - -
( /
(2018 6 22 ()
2019 3 7 / ) - - - - -
(2019 2 25 /
2019 3 7 ) - 1,647 232 110 1,989
(2018 10 26 ) - 1,376 187 90 1,653
(2018 4 25 ) - 489 68 42 599
() - - - - -
( ) (018 3 7 ) - - - - -
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
233 - - - 233
( ) (2018 25
) - 138 18 18 174
( ) (o019 3 7 ) - - - - -
- 1,798 132 96 2,026
- 1,731 166 109 2,006
233 - - - 233
(2018 7 26 ) 131 - - - 131
1,762 7,179 803 465 10,209
O
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(b)

2019 12 31

1,000,000
1,000,001

1,500,001

2018 12 31

14. 5

1,500,000

2,000,000

6.88

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
2019
2018 12 31
2.08
2018
2019 )
6,155 11,612
1,613 1,973
655 870
8,423 14,455
3
)
2019 2018
( )
- 1
5 —
1 8
6 9
2019

2018 12 31
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1,000,001
1,500,001

2018 12 31

15. 1

2019

16.

(2018 2

1,500,000
2,000,000

2018 12 31

)

)(
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00000000000 0O(E05937)

OoOoOoOoOodno
5 1 (2018 1 2
13 4
2018
2019 ( )
4,224 2,873
1,172 648
440 224
5,836 3,745
2018
2019 ( )
3 -
1 2
4 2
2019
2019 2018
24,282 15,485
22,242 22,242
1.092 0.696
2019 2018
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2018

2019

2019 6 21
0.272

2018 6 22
0.338

17.

6,050

5,012

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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0.338 - 5,012
0.272 6,050 -
2018 12 31 1
2017 12 31 1
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
13,704 15,376
18,816 17,289
- 1,132
32,520 33,797
32,520 33,797
2019 2018 12 31
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
297 1,943

4,707 232

8,790 3,468
13,794 5,643

)

6,284 7,949
13,481 8,200
58,726 60,718
11,700 19,200
90,191 96,067

)

3,225 3,224
29,620 25,982
12,242 12,583
45,087 41,789

149,072 143,499

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
32,687 25,697

1,755 1,661
26,150 29,417

7,886 7,973
14,900 9,111

3,350 243

5,000 -
91,728 74,102
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2019 2018
12 31 12 31
4,796 7,806
86,932 66,296
91,728 74,102
706 (2018 636 )
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
39,731 30,543
17,194 15,030
56,925 45,573
(3,167) (2,958)
(165) (194)
53,593 42,421
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
40,138 29,822
5,000 3,959
2,694 3,385
2,486 2,348
2,313 2,410
816 409
146 88
53,593 42,421
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12 31

w NP W

O 1D

1,690

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

(2018

OooooOodd
2019 2018
3,152 3,566
233 (367)
(53) @7
3,332 3,152
150 (2018 12 31 233 )
12 31 931 )
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
11,582 10,754
18,739 17,811
30,321 28,565
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,192 577
121 -
2,268 1,021
60,817 72,365
64,398 73,963
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23.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
35,616 33,575
21,320 11,580
6,785 5,168
- 500
3,670 3,274
67,391 54,097
( )
2019 12 31 2
50 (2018 12 31 2 100 ) 2019 12 31
4.20 6.80 (2018 12 31  4.20 7.00 )
3 2
4.85 6.70 (2018 12 31 4.75
6.50 )
( )
2019 12 31 4.00 6.30 (2018 12 31
3.50 6.30 )
10 5
500

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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24.
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
O) 38,960 36,883
. ( 11,419 8,320
(i)
50,379 45,203
98 98
50,477 45,301
@ 737
(i) ( ) (
IBC ) (HKFRS 9
) 2019 1 1
IBC 2018 2019 1 1
1,335
2019 1 1
91
(1,426)
(1,335)
HKFRS 4
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2019 2018 12 31

12 31

2019 2018

) 15,387 16.660 16.660
20
2019 12 31
19,660 (2018 12 31 18,942 )
2018 12 28
19.99 16.66
2018 12 31 737
2019 12 31 2
2024 12 31 5
2019 12 31

HKFRS
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
3,020,789 2,680,580
267,588 217,141

2019 2018

84,734 72,227

21,905 20,854

446 387

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

267,588 217,141
(19,978) (19,978)
(39,993) _
207,617 197,163

16.660% 16.660
34,589 32,847
(65) (65)

236 141

34,760 32,923
19,660 18,942
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2019 2018
674 402
822 3
1,496 405
15,717 12,378
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
) 218 96
2019 2018 12 31
/ 12 31
/
2019 2018
50 100 100
50 90 90
0.1 100 100
171 100 -
50 70 -
PICC 2
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26.
2019 2018
11 4,881 4,976
/
27 28 29 9 7
/ 232 247
« ) 9 (76) 105
27 (532) (526)
12 31 4,598 4,881
3 4,598 4,881
2019 12 31 237 (2018 12 31 220 )
2019 2018 12 31
2019 2018 12 31
(Cushman & Wakefield Shenzhen Valuation
Co., Ltd.) 2
(M
(1))
2
3
2019 12 31
4 7.5 (2018 12 31 2 6 )
3 3
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6 30 12 31

275 2018 247
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27.
2019 1 1 17,582 2,064 8,030 2,819 30,495
183 4 1,042 1,035 2,264
1,420 - 2 (1,422) -
532 - - - 532
26 (102) - - - (102)
(25) (139) (476) - (640)
2019 12 31 19,590 1,929 8,598 2,432 32,549
(6,002) (1,095) (6,163) - (13,260)
2019 1 1 (709) (278) (897) - (1,884)

11

26 56 - - - 56
14 137 474 - 625
2019 12 31 (6.641) (1,236) (6,586) - (14,463)
2019 12 31 12,949 693 2,012 2,432 18,086
2018 1 1 16,630 1,935 7,056 2,223 27,844
90 311 1,433 1,099 2,933
499 - 1 (500) -
526 - - - 526
26 (94) - - - (94)
(69) (182) (460) ®) (714)
2018 12 31 17,582 2,064 8,030 2,819 30,495
2018 1 1 (5,444) (1,007) (5,862) - (12,313)
11 (652) (266) (760) - (1,678)
26 49 - - - 49
45 178 459 - 682
2018 12 31 (6,002) (1,095) (6,163) - (13,260)
2018 12 31 11,580 969 1,867 2,819 17,235
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28

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019
2019

12 31

12 31

12 31
11

26

26

30 70

EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

602 (2018 12 31 492
4,453 2,755 49 7,257
951 533 61 1,545
(81) - - (81)
(68) (130) 7 (245)
5,255 3,158 63 8,476
(1,608) - - (1,608)
(185) (870) “n (1,102)
34 - - 34
25 21 17 63
(1,734) (849) (30) (2,613)
3,521 2,309 33 5,863
2,845 2,755 49 5,649

2019 12 31
171
22 (2018 28
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)

30.

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

11
26

HKFRS 16
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2019

2018

2,845
(2,845)

3,023

3,023

51
(170)
34
(25)

2,845

2019 1 1

HKFRS 16

11 1,137

12 19

- 7,170

- 1,691

268

111

984

195

9,559

2,016

12 31
1,156

- 8,861

379

1,179

11,575

(1,189)

(3,549)

(1,465)

19

(58)

(126)

(86)

(2,780)

(67)

(3,607)

12 31

(4,738)

(1,504)

(212)

(6,454)

12 31
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2018 1 1

(
12

2018 12 31

2018 1 1

12

¢ )
2018 12 31

2018 12 31

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
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1,142 - 8,017 731 - 911 10,801
) - (847) (463) - 73 (1,242)
1,137 - 7,170 268 - 984 9,559

- (2,066) - - (1,377) (118)  (3,561)
_ - - - (26) ® (€D)
_ 877 - - (62) - 815
- (1,189) - - (1,465) (126)  (2,780)
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31.
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

4,902 5,277

) 4,449 4,449

3,992 3,778

2,060 1,822

1,187 1,183

1,161 1,808

297 489

(  48(d) 35 314

PICC (  48(d)) 50 57

(  48(d)) 25 30

5,081 4,352

23,239 23,559

(169) (268)

(157) (157)

22,913 23,134

0) CBIRC 20
CBIRC
32.
2019 12 31 1,434 2018 12 31 1,382
33.
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
19,449 15,706
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48(d)
34.
7
12 31
6 2018 6
CBIRC
35.
31,220
30,459
2019 12 31

14,602

2,514
2019 12 31
31,398
4,366

EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

OooooOodd
203 2018 12 31 237
2018 12 31 846

2019 2018

1,026 958

3,205 2,964
(3,155) (2,896)

1,076 1,026

CISF
CISF

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
12,479 15,141

4,280 12,858

16,759 27,999

2018 12 31 30,356
4,616 2018 12 31 13,638
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36.
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
158,513 140,352
146,627 135,429
305,140 275,781
2019 2018
21 21
140,352 (10,754) 129,598 126,110 (9,747) 116,363
357,501 (35,545) 321,956 288,085 (42,061) 246,024
(339, 340) 34,717 (304, 623) (273,843) 41,054 (232,789)
12 31 158,513 (11,582) 146,931 140,352 (10,754) 129,598
135,429 (17,811) 117,618 138,638 (19,663) 118,975
274,746 (22,948) 251,798 229,524 (16,246) 213,278
(263,548) 22,020 (241,528) (232,733) 18,098 (214,635)
12 31 146,627 (18,739) 127,888 135,429 (17,811) 117,618
12 31
305,140 (30,321) 274,819 275,781 (28,565) 247,216
37.
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38.
5
5
2014 10 24 8,000
10
7.75

10

3.65 5 4.65

8,000
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
79 267

1,683 1,689

1,762 1,956

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
- 8,298
15,198 15,122
15,198 23,420

2016 11 23 15,000

5
5 5.75 5
5
5
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40.

(

41.

)

48(d)

2019

1.00
1.00

EDINETOOOO

00000000000 0O(E05937)

2019 12 31
722
560
750
166
2,198

2019 2018

12 31 12 31
21,268 23,589
10,155 9,622
7,755 7,413
7,125 6,744
5,638 3,593
3,203 3,099
1,342 325
282 643
153 353
73 177
123 109
7,332 4,452

64,449 60,119

2018 12 31

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
15,343 15,343
6,899 6,899
22,242 22,242
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4,796 7,806 4,796 7,806
13,794 5,643 13,794 5,643
86,932 66,296 86,932 66,296
90,191 96,067 90,191 96,067
45,087 41,789 47,851 44,435
32,520 33,797 32,520 33,797
64,398 73,963 64,398 73,963
67,391 54,097 72,094 57,519
53,593 42,421 53,593 42,421
15,161 15,203 15,161 15,203
473,863 437,082 481,330 443,150
( )
19,449 15,706 19,449 15,706
1,076 1,026 1,076 1,026
16,759 27,999 16,759 27,999
1,762 1,956 1,762 1,956
15,198 23,420 15,108 23,431
24,918 19,484 24,918 19,484
79,162 89,591 79,072 89,602
)
26
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@

( )
2019 2018
12 31 12 31
1,702 763 1
12,092 4,880 2
7,096 8,338 1
83,095 87,729 2
4,796 7,806 1
54,536 47,779 1
19,971 7,744 2
6,560 5,154 3
4,112 3,791 3 /
1
1,753 1,828 3
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2019 12 31 1 2 3
4,79 - - 4,79
1,702 12,092 - 13,794
54,536 19,971 12,425 86,932
7,096 83,095 - 90,191
68,130 115,158 12,425 195,713
2018 12 31 1 2 3
7,806 - - 7,806
763 4,880 - 5,643
47,779 7,744 10,773 66,296
8,338 87,729 - 96,067
64,686 100,353 10,773 175,812
2019 12 31 3,361 2018 1,123
1 2
3,115 2018 3,341 2019 12 31
2 1
3
()
2019 2018 12 31

149/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooooo
2019 12 31 1 2 3
1,046 46,805 - 47,851
- 72,094 - 72,094
- 15,108 - 15,108
2018 12 31 1 2 3
3,666 40,769 - 44,435
- 57,519 - 57,519
- 23,431 - 23,431
2
(China Bond Yield Curves)
© 3
2019 2018
11 10,773 7,287
1,464 1,329
3 () - 1,943
3 - (1,151)
188 1,365
12 31 12,425 10,773
() 2018 12 31
3 2018 6
() 2018 12 31 1,151
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43.
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
181,721 162,860
162,136 135,172
64,414 59,136
282 275
252 229
CBIRC
CBIRC
100 50
CBIRC
44. SAR
2003 7 30 SAR

SAR

SAR

SAR
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2008
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2019 2018
195,992 177,661 171,772 155,290
88,188 81,215 81,651 75,475
54,823 51,987 51,196 48,554
68,588 64,677 60,089 56,321
25,584 22,476 24,061 21,719
433,175 398,016 388,769 357,359
IBNR
2019 2018
3.8 4.3 3.7 4.1
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2019 2018

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

168,697 191,668 210,232 234,325 268,651
1 167,879 192,274 210,281 235,121
2 167,467 191,400 206,701
3 166,793 189,224
4 163,244

163,244 189,224 206,701 235,121 268,651 1,062,941

(159,845) (184,856) (194,812) (213,181) (179,014) (931,708)

131,233

15,394

146,627
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
150,312 170,712 192,690 215,470 245,535
1 149,618 170,727 191,225 215,830
2 148,973 170,676 187,941
3 148,429 168,696
4 145,028
145,028 168,696 187,941 215,830 245,535 963,030
(142,298) (165,073) (177,640) (197,698) (165,848) (848,557)
114,473
13,415
127,888
@
3 12,875 2018 13,227
(b
@
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4,743

2018 12 31
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4,624
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2019 12 31 30 31-90 90
32,520 - - - - - 32,520
64,398 - - - - - 64,398
149,072 - - - - - 149,072
40,401 3,665 2,230 3,287 9,182 7,342 56,925
30,321 - - - - - 30,321
67,391 - - - - - 67,391
12,818 709 373 1,261 2,343 326 15,487
396,921 4,374 2,603 4,548 11,525 7,668 416,114

- - - - - (3,658)  (3,658)

396,921 4,374 2,603 4,548 11,525 4,010 412,456

2018 12 31 30 31-90 90
33,797 - - - - - 33,797
73,963 - - - - - 73,963
143,499 - - - - - 143,499
30,024 3,639 3,205 2,851 9,695 5,854 45,573
28,565 - - - - - 28,565
54,097 - - - - - 54,097
12,896 430 242 1,403 2,075 657 15,628
376,841 4,069 3,447 4,254 11,770 6,511 395,122

- - - - - (3,577) (3,577)
376,841 4,069 3,447 4,254 11,770 2,934 391,545
2019 12 31
100 2018 12 31 100 AA/A-2
2019 12 31 98.74 2018 12 31 98.74
4 (China Securities Depository
and Clearing Corporation Limited) csbce

CSbCC

157/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

2019 2018 12 31

2019 2018 12 31

@
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2019 12 31
3 2 2018 12 31
/
2019 12 31 3-12 1-5 5

13,748 18,821 - - - - 32,569
- - 5,565 14,778 47,396 41,881 - 109,620
- - 1,198 7,447 4,510 1,918 - 15,073
- - 103 1,230 13,650 55,171 - 70,154
- - - - - 91,728 91,728
13,455 13,892 15,023 11,004 219 - 53,593
- 11,031 12,400 46,933 1,914 - 72,278
- 1,361 5,842 44,794 34,402 - 86,399
2,501 4,521 3,695 4,802 198 - 15,717
29,704 56,492 60,415 173,089 135,703 91,728 547,131
4,939 9,361 4,500 619 30 - 19,449
- 1,076 - - - - 1,076
- 16,782 - - - - 16,782
1,762 - - - - - 1,762
- - 488 2,190 18,488 - 21,166
5,157 15,557 2,142 1,818 244 - 24,918
11,858 42,776 7,130 4,627 18,762 - 85,153
17,846 13,716 53,285 168,462 116,941 91,728 461,978
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/
2018 12 31 3 3-12 1-5 5
15,376 18,435 - - - - 33,811
- - 2,281 16,266 58,336 38,454 - 115,337
- - 238 4,001 1,087 585 - 5,911
- - 183 1,294 13,260 51,137 - 65,874
- - - - - 74,102 74,102
12,599 10,662 11,051 7,951 158 - 42,421
- 11,327 9,958 57,894 2,990 - 82,169
- 10,914 2,576 37,776 11,859 - 63,125
1,879 4,230 3,363 6,070 217 - 15,759

29,854 58,270 48,509 182,374 105,400 74,102 498,509

7,595 6,793 939 356 23 - 15,706
- 1,026 - - - - 1,026
- 28,035 - - - - 28,035
1,750 - 206 - - - 1,956
- - 859 5,120 25,713 - 31,692
1,676 13,414 2,947 1,221 226 - 19,484
11,021 49,268 4,951 6,697 25,962 - 97,899
18,833 9,002 43,558 175,677 79,438 74,102 400,610

160/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

/

2019 12 31 3-12 1-5 5
- 5,670 14,430 8,128 2,714 - 30,942
- 53,483 180,414 52,961 19,692 - 306,550
/

2018 12 31 3-12 1-5 5
- 5,909 12,569 7,962 2,596 - 29,036
- 49,158 159,920 53,383 14,520 - 276,981

161/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

ooooooo
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
* *
32,520 - 32,520 33,797 - 33,797
30,929 118,143 149,072 83,650 59,849 143,499
75,073 16,655 91,728 63,329 10,773 74,102
42,370 11,223 53,593 34,314 8,107 42,421
19,744 10,577 30,321 18,210 10,355 28,565
21,432 42,966 64,398 577 73,386 73,963
3,894 63,497 67,391 3,347 50,750 54,097
- 50,477 50,477 - 45,301 45,301
- 4,598 4,598 - 4,881 4,881
- 18,086 18,086 - 17,235 17,235
- 5,863 5,863 - - -
- - - - 2,845 2,845
- 5,121 5,121 - 6,779 6,779
15,685 7,228 22,913 15,004 8,130 23,134
241,647 354,434 596,081 252,228 298,391 550,619
18,800 649 19,449 15,327 379 15,706
1,076 - 1,076 1,026 - 1,026
16,759 - 16,759 27,999 - 27,999
96 - 96 3,109 - 3,109
233,006 72,134 305,140 208,346 67,435 275,781
1,762 - 1,762 1,956 - 1,956
- 15,198 15,198 - 23,420 23,420
722 1,476 2,198 - - -
61,191 3,258 64,449 57,304 2,815 60,119
333,412 92,715 426,127 315,067 94,049 409,116
* 12
©)
VaR
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2019 12 31

30,594 1,634 238 54 32,520
148,085 910 77 - 149,072
88,084 2,485 1,159 - 91,728
47,062 6,156 51 324 53,593
28,656 1,617 14 34 30,321
63,188 1,210 - - 64,398
67,391 - - - 67,391
15,061 97 - 3 15,161
488,121 14,109 1,539 415 504,184
16,902 2,438 11 98 19,449
1,076 - - - 1,076
16,759 - - - 16,759
302,171 2,715 62 192 305,140
1,762 - - - 1,762
15,198 - - - 15,198
24,209 629 54 26 24,918
378,077 5,782 127 316 384,302
110,044 8,327 1,412 99 119,882
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30,972 2,301 495 29 33,797
143,151 348 - - 143,499
71,649 1,940 513 - 74,102
37,661 4,431 124 205 42,421
27,167 1,347 16 35 28,565
73,936 27 - - 73,963
54,097 - - - 54,097
15,094 107 1 1 15,203
453,727 10,501 1,149 270 465,647
13,648 1,962 26 70 15,706
1,026 - - - 1,026
27,999 - - - 27,999
273,457 2,121 73 130 275,781
1,956 - - - 1,956
23,420 - - - 23,420
18,465 988 19 12 19,484
359,971 5,071 118 212 365,372
93,756 5,430 1,031 58 100,275

2019 12 2018 12 31

/

5 273 416 157 272
G ) (273) (416) (157) (272)
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1
10 99 VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
10
10
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
VaR 372 451
)
2
3
10 2018 10

99 2018 99 VaR VaR
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VaR
VaR
10
10
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
VaR 1,568 2,384
46.
35 40) 38 39
2018 12 31 27,999 177 23,420 - 51,596
HKFRS 16 - - - 2,733 2,733
2019 1 1 27,999 177 23,420 2,733 54,329
(11,240) (1,661) (8,000) (1,112) (22,013)
- 1,557 (222) 89 1,424
- - - 488 488
2019 12 31 16,759 73 15,198 2,198 34,228
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35 ( 40) 38
2018 1 1 23,121 164 23,262 46,547
4,878 (1,904) - 2,974
- 1,916 158 2,074
- 1 - 1
2018 12 31 27,999 177 23,420 51,596
47.
€H)
2018 12
31
(¢
(a
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,486 1,889
o

26)

11
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2019 12 31

2019 12 31

132
84
57
39
20

a A W N B
a A~ w N

42

374

2018 12 31

2018 12 31

1 222
2 5 259

518

2018 12 31

366
5 1,009
245

1,620
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48.
@
PICC
(V)
PICC AMC
« ) ( PICC
PICC )
( PICC )
PICC )
( PICC )
( PICC
( PICC Re
( PICC )
( PIB )
ZSIB ()
( cIB )
)
( 18C )
( )
C ) (
2019 12  PICC ZSIB CIB ZSIB
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©
2019 2018
PICC
2018 () 4,173 -
2017 () - 3,457
() 88 -
() 88 -
() o) -
) 2 -
) - 95
WAN () 21 20
() 278 205
) 7,227 5,127
() 534 505
() 165 209
) 282 273
) 8 6
- ) 2 1
- ) 20 3
() 378 316
() 146 287
66 -
66 -
128 -
11 -
- 138
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2019 2018
¢ ).() 113 136
¢ ).() 547 495
() 44 34
331 349
) 2 2
() 370 169
) 1 1
() 446 387
() 4,701 4,058
(@D) 1,520 1,378
) 2,453 1,726
8 _
8 _
17 -
1 -
- 12
PICC
() 377 499
() 885 836
() 15 31
() 16 12
() 26 8
() 1 1
x ) 388 85
() PICC 68.98 2019 PICC
4,173 2018
2018 PICC 3,457 2017
() 2018 1 1 PICC 2018 1 1 2
WAN
WAN WAN
PICC 2019
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( ) 2016 6 23 PICC AMC 2016 7 1 3 2019

8 28 PICC AMC 2019 7 1 3

PICC AMC
PICC AMC PICC AMC
PICC AMC
2019 8 7 PICC AMC 2019 8 7 3
PICC AMC
PICC AMC
PICC AMC
2019 8 28 PICC PICC 2019 8 28
3
PICC PICC PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
2016 11 24 PICC AMC 2016 11 24 2019 6 30
2019 8 28 PICC AMC 2019 8 28 3
PICC AMC PICC
PICC PICC
5
( ) 2019 2 18 PICC 2019 1 1 1
PICC PICC

( ) 2018 12 27 ZSI1B CIB 2018 12 27 2019 6 16

ZSI1B CIB
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2019 6 21

ZSIB

() 2017 11 27

2019 11 26

2019 7 11

() 2016 8 30
2019 8 30

PICC

PICC

() 2016 8 30
2019 8 30

PICC

ZSIB CIB

ZSIB

PICC

PICC

PICC

2019 1 1

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC
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PIB 2019 6 17 3
ZSIB CIB PIB
2017 11 27 1
PICC
IT
2019 11 26
2016 8 31 3
2019 8 31 3
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
2016 8 31 3
2019 8 31 3
PICC
PICC
PICC

PICC
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PICC PICC
() PICC PICC
( ) 2013 IBC PICC IBC 2017
PICC
( ) 2016
() 2019 2 18 PICCRe 2019 1 1 1
PICC Re
PICC Re 2019 12 18
PICC Re 2019 12 31
PICC Re PICC Re
PICC Re PICC Re
(x ) 2019 5 29 2019 4 1 2

() ) )Yy »m ) ) ¢ ) x )
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(d)
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
65 56
PICC 1,310 1,623
6,010 6,550
PICC 18,266 20,673
PICC 2,699 3,295
PICC 25,057 19,061
( 20 150 233
( 20 1,690 931
PICC ( 3D 50 57
( 3D 25 30
( 3D 35 314
PICC 376 326
( 33) 203 237
( 33) 2,514 846
(  40) 123 109
PICC 18 5
PICC 468 467
318 _
30 -
PICC PICC PICC Re
PICC PICC PICC Re
PICC PICC
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®
2019 2018
12,398 20,553
2,552 2,776
1,160 1,335
16,110 24,664
2019 12 31
2018 12 31 2019

2018 12 31
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49.
@
3
2019 12 31
3,696
2018 12 31 2,909
2019 12 31
2019 12 31 153 2018 12 31 353 2019 12
31 12 2018 12 31 29
(b)

/C )

2019 12 31

178/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)
oOoOooodn

27,548 27,548
4,000 4,000
4,630 4,630
9,411 9,411

26,150 26,150

26,320 26,320
8,068 8,068
6,700 6,700
2,155 2,155
5,489 5,489

120,471 120,471
2018 12 31

23,631 23,631
5,000 5,000
2,630 2,630
4,735 4,735
9,944 9,944

13,200 13,200
2,538 2,538
4,376 4,376

29,417 29,417

11,580 11,580

107,051 107,051

179/359



EDINETOOOO
00000000000 0O(E05937)

oOoOooodn

50.HKFRS 9

HKFRS 4 2016 12 31

90
2015 12 31 HKFRS 9
2018 1 1
24
HKFRS 9 2019 1 1
HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9
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2019 2018 12 31 HKFRS 9 ()
2019 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
® 18,590 95 13,449 38
®)
B
( SPPI
) 180,537 3,531 169,065 8,068
©
SPPI
116,532 16,084 95,252 (6,834)
®
315,659 19,710 277,766 1,272
(
)  SPPI
SPPI ( ¢ )
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SPPI ( )
(QID)

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
AAA 142,390 139,176
AA+ 4,043 2,431
AA 700 -
A-1 30 -
* 26,216 21,758
173,379 163,365

* 20,412 (2018 12 31 19,556

)
5,804 (2018 12 31 2,202 )
SPPI ( C )
SPPI
(QD)

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
Aaa 207 -
Aal 6 131
Aa2 20 6
Aa3 8 17
Al 14 87
A2 29 34
A3 46 8
Baal 34 54
Baa2 9 11

373 348
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2019 2018 2019 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(SPPI ( 10,576 4,633 10,998 4,982
c NC 2)
1
2 AAA
Baa3
51.
(1
2020 3 27 2019 12 31 1 0.461
10,254
(2
2020 3 23 8,000
10 5 3.59 5
4.59
(3 2019
COVID-19

COVID-19
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2019 12 31 CovID-19 2019 12 31

2020
2020
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52.

@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
31,993 33,646
149,072 143,499
91,728 74,102
53,593 42,421
30,321 28,565
64,398 73,963
67,417 53,732
39,063 35,085
218 96
4,767 5,049
18,049 17,197
5,863 -
- 2,844
5,092 6,750
22,702 23,134
584,276 540,083
19,449 15,706
1,076 1,026
16,759 27,999
104 3,115
305,109 275,757
1,762 1,956
15,198 23,420
2,198 -
64,023 59,763
425,678 408,742
22,242 22,242
136,356 109,099
158,598 131,341
584,276 540,083
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()
2019 11,572 3,266 3,562 42,212 12,935 2,471 33,081 109,099
- 174 10,649 - - - 22,624 33,447
- - - 2,491 2,491 - (4,982) -
- - - 15,000 - - (15,000) -
- - - - - 313 (313) -
_ _ _ - . (995) 995 -
2018 - - - - - - (6,050) (6,050)
(140) - - - - - - (140)
2019 12 31 11,432 3,440 14,211 59,703 15,426 1,789 30,355 136,356
2018 18,986 3,081 6,191 34,585 11,308 2,471 34,903 111,525
C ) - 185  (2,629) - - - 12,444 10,000
_ _ - 1,627 1,627 - (3,2%4) -
- - - 6,000 - - (6,000) -
- - - - - 279 279) -
- - - - - 279) 279 -
(7,414) - - - - - - (7,418)
2017 - - - - - - (5,012) (5,012)
2018 12 31 11,572 3,266 3,562 42,212 12,935 2,471 33,081 109,099
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PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 Decembar 2019

SRS SLOME PAICRIDSU0D

209 208
Mol RME miifion RME. miion
GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS ] 432178 380,768
Mat eamad premiums 5 380,683 3add,124
b claims Incismed & (251,822} (213,303
Mat poliGy acquisibon costs 7 {77.943) {00,508
Cathear Lra Paing - a0 Rl {38,400) (20 B2
Adrrenisirathe expenses (9,341) (8. 185
UNDERWRITING PROFIT 3ATT 5,304
Irvestment incame & 16,9486 18,535
Mot realsed and undaksed gains/losses) on invesimens 8 733 (1226
Investment relaled expenses {3t (315
Interest expenses cradited to policyholders” deposils - {n
Extrange. gains, rat T 213
Dither Income, net 354 1,161
Financa cobis i {1,424} (2 07 4y
Share-of profis of losses of associales and jonl veniure 4,250 4,482
Less on deamed dispossl of an associle 24 - (ram
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 11 23,783 23428
IRCorme SR Crachlaxpansd) 12 496 (7,942
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR 24,279 15,488
Anributabls 1o
- Chwners of the Company 24,282 16,485
- Mon-controlng nierests {3 1
2,279 15,4588
BASK: EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWMNERS
OF THE COMPANY (in RMB Yuan) 15 1.092 0696
2019 Annual Report
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PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fof tha year anded 31 Doecembas 2019

29 28
Iolis RME mmiifion RME mudion
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR 4278 15,488
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMENEXPENSE)
Itaens: theat may De reciassdied subsequently 10 profil of 0es:
Avallabie-for-gake (nanclal assels
= Faif valus gains\lesses) 14 809 (467
- Aeclassification of (gans)iosses to profit or koss on disposals [1.367) B3
- Impainment losses & TOs 538
Income fax effect 30 [3,543) BT
10,643 (2629
Shivre of ohar comprahandive Intoms

al associgles and jodnt venture -Le 359
MNET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/S

{EXPENSE) THAT MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO

PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT PERIDDS 11,547 [2:270H
Ibarmas 1Ml will nod Dé roclisailed 1o prodit or loss;

GaEing on fevaluation of properas and mgii-of-use

asseta/prepald land premiumes wpon transfer 1o
iveasimant properios 232 247

Incomme fax elfect 30 (=2 ] [l
MET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME THAT WILL NOT

BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT

PERICDS 174 185
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOMENEXPENSE)

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 11,721 (2,085
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 5,000 13,401
Tolal compronens e Income &tebuabhke 1o

— Owiners of the Company 36,003 13,400

= Mon-coninolng nianss (3] 1

36,000 13,401

2019 Annual Report
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PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al 31 Decambas 2019

Lo IR 0 IUHUDSIELS PalEpDsse

H Decembor 31 Dacember
209 2me
s RMB rmiilion FRME milion

ASSETS
Cash and cash aquivalanis 17 x2.520 X3 rar
Diebil sacurilies 1a 149,072 143,400
Ecuety securitias and rrustual funds 14 . 728 v, 102
Insurance fecehables, nal 20 53,593 42 421
Fainsurance essels 2 30,31 28,565
Tesm deposils 22 64 398 73,043
Irvesimenits classiied as Dans and recenabies 23 67,3 54 007
Invesimens i associzles and pint veniung &4 S0 47T A5,
LS W e[ e ] 26 4,598 4,881
Propeny and equipment 27 18,086 17,236
Right-of-use asssls 28 5,863 -
Prapakd Bind pramiums 28 - 2,045
Defaned tax assals a0 51 6.77s
Prapayments and olher 355915 3 A3 23,134
TOTAL ASSETS 594,081 BS0.615

LIABILITIES

Payables to reinswels 33 19,449 16,706
Aocrued insurance sacumty fund Bd 1,076 1,008
Sacuribes S0kl undar agreemants 1o repurchase a5 16,759 27909
Income 28 payabla 96 3108
Insurance conimet labliiles 36 305,140 275,781
Pocynoldars’ deposits a7 1,762 1,968
Bonds payable a8 15,198 23,420
Laaza abilins 29 2198 -
Accrusts and oiher Tapilites 0 64,449 B 118
TOTAL LIABILITIES 426,127 A0 118

ECHUNTY
lzsued capfial dt 42 22242
Rasenes 147,711 119,253
Equily altributable to owners of the Company 169,953 141,495
Man-comnaling ineresis 1 8
TOTAL EQUITY 169,954 141 603
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 596,081 B0 818

2019 Annual Report

189/359



EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

Oooooooa

& Consolidated Stalement of Changes in Equity
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| 100 PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

o
:
= .
¢ Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
E Fer the year ended 31 Decembaer 2019
= 2019 2018
E Nodas RMB million RME milion
s CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit befone ta 23,783 23.428
Adfustrients for:
Invastmant ncome 8 (16, 9BE) (16,635)
Met reakised and unrealised (gainshiossas on investments a (733 1,226
Infarest exponsas credied 1o policyholders’ deposits = 1
Exchange gaina, net (77} (213)
Share of profits of Iosses of associates and foint ventune {,250) (4,463)
Loss on deamed disposal of an associate - Tar
Depraciation of property and equipmeant 11, 27 1,684 1,678
Cepreciation of right-of-Use assets 11, 28 1,102 -
Amortisation of prepaid land premiums 11,239 - 170
Mal gaing on dispesal of ilems of preparty and equipment 1" ) (71}
Finance costs 10 1,424 2,074
Investment refated supenses aro a1
Provizion forreversal of) impament osses on Nsurance
recesvables 17, &0 233 (367}
Reverzal of impairment losses on prepayments and other assels 11 1] (BT}
Ciperating cash flows bidore working capital changes B.617 7778
Changss in working capital
Incraass in insurance receivabies (11,405) {4.274)
Decrease in policyhoidens' deposits {104) (340)
Decraasafincrease) in other assets 142 {1,183)
IncroaEsHecransn) in payabies 1 reinsurons 3,743 (1,613
Increase in accrued insurance security fund 50 Ga
Increass in accruals and other kabilites 3,755 5,618
Incraase in nsurance contract liabdities, not 27603 11,878
Cash generaled from operations a0211 17,832
Incorm tax pakl {4,466) |7 953
et cash flows from operating activities 25,845 0,879
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EMOL YSED J0 IUHLBIES PaIEplpRsuns

2019 2018
Mt RME million RS il
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
et redahod 13,9687 14,12
Ranial income recaived from imesiment propartes 275 247
Dinvidend income recafved from aquity sacurilies and mulial lends 2684 2343
Paymend for capilal sxpoandiiure (3,813 {4.177)
Proceads from dlaposal of leme of properly and equipment a4 169
Payment for acquisition of subakdaries (111 -
Payment lor acquisibanicapital mcrease of agsociatas and joind
veniung (2.077) (B}
Fayment for purchase of debt securiies, equily sscurites and
sl [unds (B9, 583) [F0.378)
Payment lor purchase of nvesimants classiied as loans and
recenabies (22, 305) [10LB5T)
Eividend income recalved rom associales TS T34
Proceads friom sake of debd securities, souity Securities and miutal
Bumds B2 406 ESATT
Procesds from maburity of iImvestments classflied as loang and
recatiables 9,011 T.ral
Decreasafincreaselin term deposis, net 9,565 (12563
Increass In-capital sacunty fund - 11.483)
Kl cagh iows romi(ised in} iImasiing aclvilies Sa1 {B8.732)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paymnd for redemplion of bonds pavabse 46 (B, 000} -
(Diecreasainorensse in secumies s0kd under agreaments to
rapurchase, nal 45 (11,2400 A878
Intarest paid 45 {1 661} {1,50)
Divicends paid {050} (5.012)
Rapayments of Bass bablliles 45 {1.112) -
et cash fows used in linancing-aclailies {28.063) (2.038)
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219 2018
ot RME millicn BIE mten
HET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {1.277) [B21)
Cash and cash equivakniz &1 baginning af 1he yaar a3, 797 a4 688
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 17 82,520 33787
Anahzis ol balances of cash and cash equnvalents
Darnaned doposds and depomis with banke with anginal maturily
of o mede 1han Mas months 17 13,704 16,508
Secwities purchased under resale agreaments with original
madlirity of ro mcee than (hiee manihs 17 18,816 17.280
Cazh and cesh equivalenis al end of the year 32,520 as.mar
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

For tha yia endad 31 Decombsss 2019

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

PHZE Proparty and Caswally Company Limited {1he “Company”) 15 8 gent s1ock company wilh bmited Eapdity mcorporatad
In the Peaple's Republic of China {the "PRCT. The registerad office of the Company = localed af Tower 2, Ko2
Jianguonmanwi Averus, Chaoyang Diswict, Being 100022, ther PRC. The Compary i Istind on The Siock Exchangs of
Hang Kong Limited. The parent and 1he ullimate holding company of the Company 2 The People’s Inswance Company
(Groag) of China Limited (the "PICC Group™), which is mcorparatad in the PRC and Efed on the Siock Exchangs of
Hang Kong Limited and the Shanohal Stock Exchangs,

CluBLUSIELS (DB PAIEPIOTUSS Byl o) FeloN T

The Company and ks subsidianies {colectively relerred 1o.as e “Group®) are engaged in property and casualty insurance
business. Detads of he operating seqrmants are sai out in nole 4 10 the consoldaled Tnanclal statameants

Thess consabdabed financial stalements are pregented in Renminbi ("AMEST, which B also the Tunchional curmancy ol 1he
Company, and all vakkes are moanded (o the nearest million. except whan olhanwiss ndicatad.

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consaldated financisl staermens iave been prepaned Inaccondante with Hong Kong Financial Reponing Standands
[*HEFRZe") (which includa sl Hong Kong Financial Reporting Siandards, Hong Kong Accounting Slandards (THERSSY
and Interpretations) issusd by e Hong Kong Instiuie of Cerlfied Public Accountants (" HRICPA"). In addition, 1he
congoidated financial staternents incluce applicable deciosures equited by e Fules Governing ihe Listing of Securites
on Tha Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong Limised (the "Listing Auiss®) and by the Hang Kong Companies. Ordinancs

2.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consabdaed fingncial statemants have been prepared an the fistoncal comt basis, Scept for INVesTMen] properes,
cerlaln financial instrumenis and insurence contract labdites,

Hestorical cost s genaraly based on ihe Tair value of the corskderation givan in axchange Tor goods and sarvices.
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2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs

Maw and Amendments to HKFRSS thal are mandatony elfactive fof 1he curment year

The Group has applied the folowing new and amendments to HKFRSS ssued by the HEICRA for the fest time Inthe

TRUD USRS (UG PO IRROEU0D M) 0 SAI0N

Curren year:
HKFRS 18 Leases

HK [FRIC)-im 23 Uncartainly cver Incomde Tax Traatmants
Armendments 10 HKAS 10 Plan Arendrmen, Curtaiment of Sattlarment
Armendmsnis o HEAS 28 Long-terrm Intesass 0 Asacciaies and JSoint Veniures
Amendments o HRFRSs Annoal mprovemenis to HEFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Excapl a8 describad bekiw, the spphcation of the above new and amandments to HKFRSS in the cumant yesr has had
no matenal impact on he Group's financial pedoemanca and pogiions for the cument and peior yaars andfor on the
digclosunns Sa1 0ut In these consalidated financlal Stmements,

HKFRS 16 Leases

The Group has applind HKFRS 16 far 1he 151 (ire in the currant yaar, HKFRS 16-superseded HEAS 17 Leases ("HEKAS
177} and 1the related interpratations.

Definilion of a leass

The Group has slecled the practical sxpadiant to apply HKFRS 18 1o confracts that were previously idantified as lbasas
applying HEAS 1 T and HE(IFRIC)-Int 4 Datarmining whether an Arsngement conlging 8 Lesse and not apply this standard
to confracts that were nol previoushy identifisd &8 conlalning & lease, Therabore, the Group has nol resssessed contracis
which airgady wistod prior o the dale of nisinl appkcation.

Far contracts enfared info or modified on or aftar 1 Janueary 2018, the Growp-appbes the definition of & lease in accordance
with tha requineiments 261 0w In HKFRS 16 In assesging whethot & conlracl conlaing a lase,

As a lossee

Az at 1 Jangary 2010, 1he Group recognised additonal lease llaniltles and right-ol-use assels at amomnts equal 1o the
ralgled kase labiles acjused by any prepaid of accorued kate payments by Bpplying HRFRS 16.CADY) transhion,
with no impagd on rlained profitz on 1 Janueny 2019, Comparative nformation hag nod bedn reslated as parmitted
urider the speclic ansilional provisions in HKFRS 16,
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PICC Property and Casualty Company Limitad

2.3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRSs (continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases {continued)

As a leszee (continusd)

When appiving tha modilied ratrespective approach under HEFRS 16 a1 transition, the Group applied the following
pracicsl expediens 1o Bages previoushy classiind as operatng Rases undas HEAS 17, on lese-Dy-lease bases, 1o 1he
extent rekevant [ohs eapective lsase contracts:

L refied on 1he assassment of whether leases are anerous by applying HKAS 37 Prowisions, Contingent Liatiites
and Confingent Assels &5 an allermatve of impaiment review;

. efected nol 1o recognise Tight-of -use Bssels and lease kabilities for leasas wilh lease temmyends within 12 months
of the date of inital application,

. etiudad inflie diract costs from messuting the rghl-of-use assels 3l he dabe of initial appication;

. appkad a single discount rate 108 portfolio of leases with a similar remaining lerms for-simsar clags of undetlying
ASHANE N SEMIlar BCONGMIES AMAronmedn; and

. u=zed hindsigh based on {atts and chicumelances as al date of inftial application in determining the kaase Tarm
for 1he Group's Wases with exlenson and lerrmenation Splons.

Oin ransition, the Group has mace the foliowing adjestmenta upon application of HKFRS 16:

The Group recogrised rghl-of-use assets of AMBE G429 milion and laase labilites of RMBZ2,733 milkon at 1 Januany
2019, Propaid rent of AMETT milion and prepaid land pramiumes of AMEE 245 million wars meuced i e ighi-of-use
sasels on § Jangary 2018

When recognising the Bass E0R0S (o leases praviously clasiliod a5 operating Weases, (he Group Nas appbed incrermenial
borrowing rates of the ralevant group-entities a 1he date ol infllat application. The incremsntal barrowing rates appied

by The greup entities ranged from 4.03% o 4.51% for diffarent lbage 1arms:

As-a lessor

The appliication of HREFRS 16 hag ad no matenal impact-0n the Group's consclidated financial slatements,
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group hes nol eany appded the folliowng new and revised HRFRSE 1hat have been issusd but are not yet eflecive;

RUD USRS (TR PO IRROEU0D M| 0 S510N

HEFRS B Financi Irstruments?

HEFRST Insarance Coatracis?

Amendments o HKFRS 2 Dufinition ol & Bosinass?

Amendments 1o HKFRS 2 Frepaymment Featiures with Negalke Compensation®

Amendaments 1o HEFRS 10 and HIGAS 28 Sak or Contnbation of Assars Detwesn an [méeslon bnd 15 AFsociabs
o Joand Vienurg®

Amendmeants 10 HKAS 1 and HEAS 8 Definiticn of Matanam®

Amencimants 10 HEFRS 3, HKAS 3% and HEFRS 7 Interest Rate Berkhmark Reform®

! Efgciiva lor annuﬁ’lmi:dﬂ Desgenining of or after 1. Januany 2018, axcapl for and hes éngaging predomiranly in insurance
acthiias and opt for dalermalioversy appaiach &8 pormited by Amendmonts 1o HEFAS £ - Applying HFFAZ 9 finanoal
instrumbnts with HEFRE 4 nsarances comiacts

L Efigctiva jor annual penods baginning on or afler 1 January 2021,

s EHaative bor bacsindss combinations and asset soquisiaons for which 1h soausition dale i on or after thi Beghning of
tha first annual panod beginning on o alter 1 Jahuary 2020

L Efacive for annual periods bagnning on or after 1 January 2019, or the anmral panod in which tha Group fiest adopts
HEFAS &, wivizhéwar [ha tabar,

& ENaGlive for annunl penods. Beginming oh of aled & date 10 ba daemined

+ Efeitiva 1of annual panods baginning on or altsr 1 Januang 2020,

N addition 10 e -above few and armendments 1o HKFRSs, arevsed Conceplual Framewerk: for Financial Reporting
wag ggued in 2018, e consequential amendments, [he Amendmenis 1o Rafdrances 1o the Concepiual Framework in
HEFRS Standards, will be effective for annual penods baginning on or-afler 1 Jenuary 2020

Except a3 described belon, the directars of the Comparty anticipate that the appdcation of all other neaw 2nd amandments
1o HIFRS: and Intsrpratations wil have no material impact on the consolidaled financia statermania in the foresesable
futuse,
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 8 - Financial Instruments

HEFRS 2 infroduces new requinements for the classification and measwement of financlal 2ssets, linanclal labiites,
genaal edge acCOUnEng and mpalrrment requinerments for financial esssis,

CluBLUSELS (DR PAIEPIOTUSS Myl 01 SeloN D

Fay regukaments of HKFRS O:

. Al recognised fnancisl essels- Mmal are within 1he scope of HKFRS 8 sre required to be subsequently measuied
at amodigad cost or lair value, Specifically, dabl investmeanis [hal are held within & business modal whose
olbecive & 10 colect e comtiac iual cash flows. and 1hal have comraciisal cash fiows Shot arg solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal culstanding are ganerally measured al amortised cost at the end of
subsequent aocountng pensds, Debl nstiuments thal e hekd wihin & boginess o whoss obislive &
achieved bolh by collscting confractual cash fows and seling financial asselz. and that have conlractual terms
that-give fisa on specified dates 1o cash llows that are solaly payments of prncipal and ierest on the principal
AFfUNT cutstanding, are ganerally measured a1 fakr value through other comprehenstye income PRVTOCEL Al
odher financial agsets are generaly measured at ther fal valus at subsequent accounting parods. In addion,
undar HEFRS 9, antitles may make an imewocabla alsction o presant sutsequent changes in the fair vake of
an squiy imeesiment (inat & mol hekd for trading) In oiner comprehensive incoma, with only dividend - income
genarally facognissd In profit of loss.

. With regard o the maasurement of financial Gabiities designated as al fakr value theolgh profil o loas, HKFRS
B recparas That e amount of changs in 1he faf vike of i lingncs) laban thal i atlibulable 1o changes n
e coma risk of that BEablity is préesented In olher Cormprenensiag ICome, unkess the recogninon of 1he alfects
of changesin 1he Rability's credit rek in Sihar comprehensive INCome would Creale of erfanye an-accounting
rresrrateh in prodi or oS, Changes in fair value atirbuable to-a Arancial lability's credit rek s nol subsaguently
reciassified to profit or loss. Undar HKAS 33 Finsnclal instniments; Recognition snd Messuramant, the entie
armount of e changs in the L value of the lnancial Rabdity desigrated as at faie vabos throogh prodie or koss is
presented in profil or loss.

. In refation fo the impaimment of nancial assats, HKFRS B requires an expecied credii koss model, &s opposed o
an'incurred cradit bose mods| undas HKAS 39, The expetted cradil knss model requines: an enlity to account fod
expacied credd losses and changes i those expacted cradd lossas al each reporting dale lo reflect changes in
credil riEk Since initial recogninion. (n oiher words, i & no ionger necessany lara credl @vant i have occuied
trebore credd losses are recognised.
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (continued)

Bigzad on the Group's financial instruments end ek management policies as a1 31 December 5019, 1he fofiwing principal
impacts 10t codsolicaled linancial Sialements on nRial appication of HEFRS 8 aie expecied:

SRR ABIELS (TEURILY PRIRRSEUGD Bl OF S0I0N

Cliussifegtion and nmwasireman]

. Db Instruments ciassitied @5 held o maturity-as disclossd in nole 15 and invesiments classilied #3 bans and
recatvabias carmied al amortized c0st a2 decivsad In noe 23 & signilicant portion of these Enancial assets e
held within a business mode! whose objective & o collec! confracheal cash fows that are sclaly paymants of
principal and inlonest on the principel outstanding (“contiactual cish flow characlensics st Accordingly,
gt of them will continue to be subsaquently. measuned af amodtised cost upon the application of HKFRS 8.
For 1he- rarmaining Tnanciat asses 1hat Tail the conlractual cash flow characiensics st they will be moeasured
subsaquantly a1 fakr value theowgh prolll or logs nstead of amortiged cost under HKFRS Q. On indlal apphcabon
of HRFRS 3, 1ha diferance betwesn 1he fair value and the amosised cost will be adjusted to retained profits at
the cate of Iransiton;

. Dwbi nstuments classified a2 avallable-Jor-sale financial assets carmed a1 fair value as disclosed in nole 18: a
gignificant podtion of thess fnancia! aesets salsly the contraciugl cash Now chareclenstics 1esie, and an hasd
wiliiin a business modal whose objeoine 5 achieved by bolh collecting conlraciual cash flows and seling these
et instnaments in 1he open matket, Accordngly. 1hess Nancisl dssets will contngg bo De Ssubsequently measured
at PVTOCH upon the application of HEFRS 9, and the e value gains of loeses accumulatad in the available-Tor-
sale imvesiment revalusion resense will continue 10 be subsequenily reclassfied to profil of loss when the debr
Instrurrants are derecogneed, For tha remaining financial scsate that fai the coniractual cash llow chamacienstics
teat, 1hey wil be rmassurad subsaguanthy a1 Tair vales with lar valus gans of 055685 10 Do recognized in profit o
logs ngieed of oher comprehensive income under HEFRS 8. Ononitial application of HKFRS &, avallable-for-salke
imestment revahztion resene relating o thess financial assets will be transferned (o retaned profits at the date
of 1ransition;

- Equily instrumeanis classilisd as avalable-for-gale fnanclal asssts cared al fair value ag dedloged in nale 18:
thi Group Wil not elect the oplion to designate 85 at FVTOC for most equity Bvailabie-Ton-sake linancil assels
camiad at fair value. Thesatore, mogt equity avelable-for-sak lnanclal instruments will be measwed a1 far value
wiih subsequent fair value gains or Iosses 10 be meognised inoprofit of loss. Upon inisl application of HKFRS 9,
avakabie-for-sale ewestment revafuation regarve relafing o these financial aggets will be franslerred 10 relainad
prodits on the date of ransition.

. Al fair value 1hrough profit of loss financial sssele as distlosad in note 12 and note 150 all these at fair valus
through profit or loss financlal assats are held within & business modal whose cbieciive is achiaved by saling

these finarcial instrurments in the open market, $o Mey will be measurad at faF value with fair vakie gaing or
losses 1o be recognised in profit of loss under both HEAS 39 and HKFRS §,
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2.4 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
{continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (continued)

limpairmment

SQUBLUSELS (DB PAIEPIOTUSS Byl o) FeloN B

i1 e expeciad credit loss modsl was 10 be applied by the Group, thi accumutaled armount of mmpairment loss 1o by
recognised by the Group would be-Qenerally Increased &3 compaered 1o 1ne accumulaled Smount recognised undar
HKAS 30 Such furinet impalrmeant recognisad undsar expeciad credll lass model would reduce the opening refainad
profits and incresse e GeMred To 853ets Al the date of Wansition.

HKFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

HKFRS 17 establishes the principles 10f The recognition, measurement, prasantation and disciosure Of insurance conracts
and'supersadas HEFRS & [nsurance Confracls:

HEFRZ 17 outlines a geners] model, which |s modied for ngurancs contracis with direct participation leatures, describad
as 1he variable fea approach. Tha ganeral model i simphfiad If cartain criteria are med by measuring the lapsty for
FEManing coverage using the pramium: alocation apprsach,

The general model Wil USe CUrTent SSUMprions 10 estimai e amount, timing amd uncenainty of Ulune cash fows
ard It will explcilty measuse the cosl of that uncenainty, il lakes into account markel Intersst mtes and the mpact of
polcyhoiders' opions and QUEMEMBES.

The impEmendation of HKFRS 17 is ikely 1o bring significant changes to-an entity's procasses and Systams, and will
RGNS MUCH Qraater co-crdination belwesn many functions of the busness, including fnance, scivarial and infermation
technokgy,

The standard i effactive for annual repartng penods beginning o o after 1 Januany 2021, with early appheation
pesmittad, 1l & appded ralrospeciivetly wilsss Impratticable, in which cage the modilied relrospecive approach or the
far vale approach s appled, The internationsl Accounting Standards Board (TASET) proposed & Two year datamal of
e effective date for IFRS 17 -and axlend 1he temporany exemplion for instrers 10 apply IFRS 9 Fnancial Instruments.
The relavan! armendments have nol besn finalmad yel. Finalisaton of 1he relevant amendments by the (A58 & expectad
10 have similar dademad on HKFRS 17 (he equivesent of IFRS 17).

Tha direciors of e Company anticipare 1hat he new siandand will resull in-an mportnt changs e ihe accounting
paolicles for insurance confracis and s likely 0 have & rmatenal impac! on the Group's profit and tinancial possion,
1ogether wilh.significan! changes n praseniation and disclosure. (0 ordar to adopl HEFAS 17 i the consolidatsd
tingrclal statemnents, a HEFRS 17 implemantation workgroup comprised of vanows funclions (Finance, Aciusral, Rigk,
IT.and Operations) has been operating snce 2018, The Campany 12 in Me procass of astassing the impact of HKFRS
17, As of 31 Decemiper 2019, I wis nol praciicabie 10 quantify the polential mpact on the Group's (inancial positon
or perormance of applying HKFAS 17,

2019 Annual Report

201/359



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooood

lm PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

RALON

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES
Basis of consolidation

The corsobdated financial staterants incomporals he financial stalermants of 1he Compufy and anifies (intheding
stuciured sntiies) coninalied by he Company and s subsidianes, Contol i achieved when 1he Comparsy:

SIS SIRES (PRI PRIRPOEUOD B O)

- has power over INa imesiee,
- s exposad, of has nghts, 10 vadable miurns from s imvabemant with he imesies] and
- has fhe abilty 1o u=e its powes 1o aflect s ehiine

The Group reassesses whether or not it controts Bn investes 1 facts and circumsiances indicate that thare are changes
10 on0d more of The Thred elarmanis o contral Bted Ak,

When the Group has less than a majority of the woling righls of aninvesies, i has powel over 1he investes when the
woIng rights are sulficient 1o geee i the praclical abiity 1o dirsct The relevant aoidties of the invesies wilaleraly, The
Group considars all relevant {acta and circumatances in assecsing whethar or not the Group's vwoling righls in an nvesices
are suflicient 1o Qb it power, ncluding:

- fhe size of the Group's holdng of vobing nghis relativa to 1he size and dispersion of holdings of the abhat yola
rrakdars;

. potantial voling righits hald by the Group, olher vole holders or other parties;
. rights-arising from olher contractual arrangements; and
. ary adodional fagis and circumslances thal indicata Mal the Geoup has, of doag nol have, e curment ability 1o

diraGt the relevan] aciivites at tha lrme that dedsions meed 10 be made, nCleding voling patlerns &l pevious
shammhokders’ mestings.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued}
Basis of consclidation (continued)

Corgoldation of 8 subsiiany Beging whien the Company ablans contrl o The subsidiary and ceases whan M Company
kses conirol of Ine subsidisny. Specificaly, Income and expenses of & subsidiary acquired of disposed of during fhe
yaar are ntieced n the consoldatad ncome stalement and consolidaled statement of comprahenshe incotne from the
date the Cormpany gains conkial unil e dats when e Cormpany chages to contred 1he subsidiany

SIUSWEIRES [OSUEY POIURISELIOD ) 01 SOL0N

Profil or I8 and each componant of other comprahenshm income ara allibuted 1o 1he ownsrs of the mnwny and
10 the non-controling interests- Total comprenansie income of subsidiaies s atiribuled to the owners of the Company
and 10 1he non-conirolng interets evan § his feslfls in the non-controlling inlaresis having & dalicld balance.

When necessary, adjusimenls are made 1o the financial stalements of subsidiaries o bring thelr accounling policies inta
firue wilhy 1he Group's atcouning polickes,

All nmragroup-assets and EabiRies, equty, income, expenses and cash fows relating 10 ransactions between members
of the Group ass akminatad in full on consolkdation,

Man-cantialing ntenests in subsidiaries are presenlad separately om the Group's squity therein, which represant plesant
CWMETSTIP Interests eniting heir NOIOErs 10 & Proporionate shane of net assats of the Rkvant subsdianes upon liguidation

Changes in the Group's awnership inlerests in existing sobsidlaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in exisling subsidiaries that do not resull in the Group Ksing conlrof over
1he subsidianes are-accounted for &8 equity ransactions. The carmying amounis of 1he Growep's relevant compenants of
aquy and the non-conkrolng interasts are adpstad to relfect the changes in their raitive Interests in the subsidiaries,
IneiLding re-athution of relvant resanes Delwesn the Group and the non-Controfing interesss scconding 10 the Group's
and 1he non-comroling ineres:’ propoionale ineests.

Any difference botwean the amount by which 1he non-conlroling inderests are adiested, and ihe falr valse of the
CONSSCHEAtoN Paid of recaived & recopnised deecity i equily and alinDubed 1o cwnars of the Compary,

‘Whan 1he Group Kess control of & subsidiary, e assets and labiflies of that subsididly and non-Conimiling inlerests
(i 2my) Bre derecognised. A gain of lo8s & recognised in profitor loes and s calculated a5 the diference batwaan (|) the
aggregate of th 1z vakue of the considaraion received and e fair value of amy relamed inecest and (i) the camying
amount-of the assets (including goodwill), and Babiltes: of the subsidary atiribulabie 1o tha ownerg of the Company,
Al amounts prewiously recognised in odher comprehansive income in relation to that subsidiany arer accouried for as-if
e Group had direcily disposed of the retated assets or Ebilies of the subskdany (e eciyssdiad 1o profit o loss o
{ranaberrad fo another categony of equity as specified/permitteq by applicable HKFRSS), The fair vakie of any nvestment
etainad in the former sutsidiany at 1he date when conlrol & 081 is regarded as the fair valie on indial recogniton for
SUbsegUent accounting under HEKAS 39 of, when appicatie, the-cost on initlal recognition of an mwestment in an associals.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments in associates and joint venture

A EESoCiate & an antily oved which 1he Group has signficant mfluence, Signiicant infuenco is hs power 1o participats
in 1he financial and aperating policy decksions of the iInvestas but fs not condrol or joint control over those policles

SRR SIS TRURILY PRIRSEUGD Bl OF 00N

A ol venlufa 153 joint arangement whareby The parties Ml havie joent cantiod of the arrangerment have: fights 1
1he net ascais of he jointamangament. Joind control i2 1he contraciualy agread sharng of control of Bn amangement,
which exists only when dacisions aboul the ralevant actiilies requine unanimous consent of the. parties sharing contral

The resulte and assels and labilibies of sssoclales of joint vantures are Incceporated In thess consolidalad financial
StaiEmenis using 1he equity method of accounting. The nancial stalerments of sssociabes and foint veniures used for
equily accounting purposes are prepared using undorm accounting policies as those of the Grolp like fransactions
ana aventa in similar ciicumetances, unless slowed by othier standards. Undar M equily mainod, an mvestrment in an
AESOCHEIE Of & foint veniure is initially recognised in the corsciidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
therealtar to recognize the Grown's share of the profit'or lozs and oiher comprehensive income of 1he associate dr joint
veniure, Changes in netasseis of Me associstedoin ventue clher than profii of oSS and other Gomprebensive NCome
are not gecounted for unisss such changes resuliad i changas In ownership inleresis held by the Group, When the
Group's share of fosses Of an AS50CIE1E OF A (Gint vweniune exceeds \Ne Groug's injerast in hal associate o joint veniune
[wiich inciudes: amy long-lerm merests ihat, in substance, Torm parl of the Groups net Investiment in e assooiate or
joinit vanture), the Group discontinues racognisng its share of furthes losses. Additional losses are recognised only 1o
1he eoctent thet e Group has mourmed kegal of consiructive abigations of made payments on behall of 1he associale
o jofnt veniure,

An IMVBSTTENT iGN BSSOCIEM of 8 jinl veniure & SCCounbig for using the equity rmethod from 1he date on which the
Imvestse becomes an associate of & joint veniute. On acquisition of the imestment in an gssociate of 3 joint venture, any
ey of e cogl of M irvesinmenl over the Growp's shar of The sl far value of the idenifiabie sssels and Bbililes
ol The irmestes ta recognissd as goocwll, which & ingludad within the camying amount of the imestment, Any sxcess
of this Group's share of e net fair vales of 1The danifiable asses and labilgies over the cost of the mvesimant, afer
regssessment, & recognsed immediately i profil or ioss In-the: pesiod in which the investrment 5 acquired.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments in associates and joint venture {continued)

The Group assessed whathar thare &= an objecthe evidence that the interss! in B0 associale of & joint vaniune miy bs
impaled, When any objecive evidence exists, tha entie camying amoun of the inesiment fincluding goodwil] i fested
for it in acoordance with HEAS 35 Imgairmen] of Assats 33 & single Sssal by comparing A& recoveritde amount
fragheen of walue B L6 and fair valie dees costs of dieposal) with Bs carrying amount, Any Irnparmen loss mecognisad
i not siocated (o any assed, inclocng goodwill That forme pan of the carmying amount of 1he invesiment. Any révensal
of that impalmeant loss 15 recognised in accordance with HKAS 38 10 the exient that the recoversble amount of the
Irvestmenl Subsequenily INCessHs.

SIUSWEIRES [OSUEY POIURISELIOD ) 01 SOL0N

Wihan thie Group ceases to have significant nlluence over an associate of oint control, -8 accounied Tor &5 -a disposal
of the enlire interest in the invesies with a resulling gain o lo5s baing recognized in profit or: koss. When 1he Group
PRI B IIOMESE N e fonmer asseckate of e vaniuie and 1ne mtained ntedest B & nancis) astet within the scopie
of HFAS 38, fhe Gioup measwes he reiained Interest ab fair valus af that date and 1he falr value & regarded as iis fair
value on Initial recogniticn. The diferance between he carming amount of 1he assodiate of joint ventwe and 1he lair
value of sy retaned intecest and any procescs from cesposng the relevant interest in 1he associate or joinl ven e &
included in the'determination of the gain or loss on dieposal of the sssociate of joint veniure. In addition, 1he Group
accounts for all amounts previcusly recognized in other compehansive Incoms in relation 1o thal associate of |oint
winlure on the same basts as would be required i ihat assockate or oint vanture had deecty disposed of ine related
agsels of lablilies, Therelfors, F a galn of loss previoushy recoqnisad in olher comprehsansive income by that ssscciate
of joir venture would De reclasstied 10 prof of ioss on ihe disposal of ihe related agsets of Nabilites: the Group
reclassilios he gain or kbes from equity 1o profit o loss (as a reclassificalion sdjustment) upan disposal’pattial dispasal
ol 1he felvEnt ESR00CiaTe of joinl vonlure,

The Group continues 1o use the equity medhod when-an nvestment it an associale becomes an investment in a joint
WILIFS OF AN IMESIMent i [ont veniune becomes an inesimen in-an associale. Thede B o rermeasunament 10 fair
walus Upan such changes in ownership interasts..

When The Group reducas ils ownership interests In an associats ofa jeint veniurs but 1he Group continues 1o use
tha aquity mathad, the Gradp reclassifies 1o pralil of logs the propattion of tha gan of loss. that had prewviously been
recognisad in oiher compretensive Income rekating 1o thal reduction In ownership merests if thal gam or loss woulkd
have bean reclassified to profit or foss on the disposal of the related asgets of labililiss,

Whan a Qroup entity ransscts wilh an ESsociate or & oint veriurs of the Group, profits and losses resuliing from thi
Trangactions with the gssociate or joinl venlure ame recognisad In the Group's congolidated financisl sialements only o
Thae mtent of (npanests N e associae of oink vennse that Go 0ol eslaied 1o e Group
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

Thesa financial statamants are: prasentad in AMB, which i the Group's funclionsl and presentaton cwrency. AMB is
used by each endity in the Group & s funclional and presentalicn currancy in s financial statements, Foreign curmency
ransactions reconded by 1he. entities in the Group ara nitlaly recordsd (n thelr respeciive funciional curtency wEing
The exchange ranes prevailing a1 the cates-of the ransactons. Monetaly: assers and labWies denominated in forsign
currenciag are Ianclalad 41 he exchangs mies pravailing 81 the end of the reporing period,

TIUBWSLS (RESURIY PRIRP{OEUDD @] O) S0I0N

AL trad and of the reponing period, monsalary Bems dencmminalad inforalgn Culrencies ang retransiated at 1ne ratas preyailng
al thal date, Mon-rmonadany [keme carrled ai falr value that are denomnated in forelgn currencies are felransiatad a1 the
rals prevalng an he dale when the [8ir wake wis delermined, hhﬂ-l'miﬂl"p' AEms 1t are messued N tema of
histoeical cost ina foreign Currency are not relransiated,

Ex:hanps differences artsing on the seftiemen! of monetarny items, and on the refransiation of monetary items, ane
recognised in prodit or koss in the penod inwhich thay anse, axcept for exchange dfarences on monsary ltems recaivable
from or payabie to-s forekgn opezation for which seibament & neliher plannad nos Hkely 1o occur (ihesalone forming part of
1he nat imesiment in the forekpn operaticn), wiich ane recopnized inikally in sihar comprehenshe income and reclassifisd
from aquety 10 prof or |0ss on deposal of parlad disposal of the Growp's Inlereals N associalesioint ventunes,

Cash and cash equivalents

Fot the puiposs of the consohdated statement of cash Mows, cash and cash pquivalents compdiEe Cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short tenm meghly. liquid investments thal are readily convertible into known armounts of cash,
which are subsecl t0-an msgnificant sk of changes o v, and have 8 shoa:matunty of ganesaily wihin theas months
when acguked,

Financial assets
tmwtial recognitron and measurement

Financial aseits within the scops of HKAS 20 are clasaified as financial assets st fak valus through profil of logs, keans
and fecevables, nakl-io-maturily nvestments and avallable-for-sal financial assels, of as derhvalives dasignaled as
hediging Instrurmants in an aflactve Dedge, a8 appropate; The Group determines (he classilication of iis fnancial asses
&1 initlal recognition, When fnanc ial assets are reccgnised initally, they are measuned af far value plis transaclion costs,
exgapl N this case of financlal assets recorded at Talr value iheough profit of loss.

All regular way purchases and sakes of financial essats ae recogised on the Trade date, that is, the date that e Group
COMITRS 10 purchase o sall the assel. Ragular way purchases or Sales ane purchasas of gaks of nancll assets that
recuire delivery of assets withn 1he pariod generally estabished by regulabion of convention in the markeiplace.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Siibsoquent rsasgnemat

The subsaguan! measwement of financial Fgsels depends on Meir clagsification a2 folows:

SRUIGLUSIELS, (OISUEE POIRDHOSLIGD Byl O SOL0RK

Fmancial pssets af Tar value Srough peolit o loss

Financal assels &t far vales hrough profd or koss includs linancial assels held for rading and linancial assels designaled
upan initial recogneion &= 61 Tair vase through prodit or loes; Financhl assets ane chsslied as heid for trading ¥ they aré
acquined for the purpose of sake in the mear lerm. Dervalives, intlndng separated embedded derlealives, ars abways
oy ried 81 Eaer vabes through profi or loss unless they s desgnisted a5 eiflectve hedging inslrurmanis as defines by
HEAS 39,

Financial assels ol fair vahes inrough profll o ks are camisd in thi corsalidatad statermedl of finandial position at fair
wvalue with net changes in fair value prasanted as net reslizad and tnvealised gaing/{losses] on imvestments in the income
statermant. Thase nat fair value changes oo not iInchude any dividands of intarest eamed on thesae financial assats, which
arg recognized in accordance wilh 1he polcas set oul 1o “Reverise recognition” bekow,

Financisl assets dasignatad 81 Talr value Thiough prefit of loss ane designated &t the date of Initial recognition and saly
It thea criteria under HRGAS 39 ame saiisfied

Dirvatiees simbadoad in host coniracis are accounted 1o &2 separale derhalves and recorded af Talr valus i Thedt
economic charadtenstios and risks are not closaly related 1o those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
heid for tracdng of desgnated st fair value through poit of loss: Thess embackdad ceialives are moasured i [ valus
with changes in fair valug recoanisad in the mcome statermant. Reassessment only ocours f thede B 2 change In termes
of the comract 1hat significanty modifies the cazh flows 1hal wowd olhenwiss De mauired,

Loans and recevables

Leans and racanabies. are non-ceivalng financial assels with Tesd of deterrinably pEyen]s Ihal am not quoled in an
active market, The Group's bans and tecaivabies include cash equivalanis, larm deposilts; insurance receiables and
imepgirnents classiind e loans and receivables, Alter ndial magsuremant, such 353608 a0 SUDEACUEnT massuned at
amartised coal, using the effective intarest mathod, less any allowance for Impaimnant, Amcrized cost @ calculaled by
1akng Mo account any dECOUNE OF pRemiurm on Acquisition and INciuces Tees of cosls that are an intsgral pan of the
offecthve Intwesl mathod, The atfectve nterast amonisation i nouded N Ryesiment INGome in e mcorma statament.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Sibsequent reasgremant (coninued)

Hisled-tes-rriaturity rpseatments

SIUBRLELS (PRI PRIRPIGEUGD ) Of SAI0N

Mon-carivative’ financlal assats with Tooed or ﬂatarninub!_a paymeanis and fked maturibes dales that are quoled in an
acing metket are clagsified a3 heid-to-matunity when the Groug hes the poesve intenlion and abiity fo hokd them 1
maturily, olher than those the enlity dasignales as al financial assals 51 lair value through profit or losg, avallabla-for-sale
financisl assels ar 1H0se masling thi dalintion of loans and recenabies, Held-o-matutly inasments ke subsaguantly
megsured al amortised cosl using the elfeclive inlerest methad less any allowance for impairment. Amortised ol is
calcutated by Taking N0 Coun any SSCOUNT OF premism on BcquIstion and fees o cos1s el ane an integral par of
1he effeciive Interest rate. The effecihe interast amoriisation and The losges ariging: from impaiment are both inclucad
and fecogniad in tha nooms stalement,

Avadlublo-lor-sake finomolal assets

Avalable-Tor-sale financlal aszals are non-derhalives that are sithar designated ag availablafor-sale or ase not classitied
a8 loans and recaivabies, held-To-matianty Invesiments o finaricial assels at 1air vates through profl or loss.

Aftar initisl rscognition, available-Tof-sake Trancll szals ane subeaquenty messured a1 1all valus wilh unrealized gains of
Igates recognissd a5 olher Comprehansive income in fhe avaiabla-Tor-sale investment revaluation resarve unl the assst
s camecognised of Fnpaired, at which time ihe comalative gains of losses previously meog mised in O1Nar Commp reds resh
income are raclassifisd 1o profit of loss, Interes! and dvdends samed whits! holding the avallabla-for-sale financial assals
are fepodiad % imvesiment Income, respeciively and are recognised i the ncome statermant in accardance with the
polivies sal-ou-tor Fevenue recognalion” Deow,

Wi the fair vales of unisted equity inestments cannot be rellabhy measured becatse (8) the vasability in the range
of reasonabis fair valug estimales s Sionificant 107 that mvestment of () e probebiities of the Vanss estimates within
1he range cannal. be feasonably assessed and used in estimating falr valm, such investments are stated a1 cost kss
any mpairmant losses,

Effec v infovest maihod

The affectre nferesl method bz a mathod of caleulating the amortised cost ol a debl nstrument and of allocating interast
income cver ihe ralevant perod, Tha affective interas! rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recaipte
fenciuding &l Tees and points pakd of recanad hal form-an niegral pan of 1he affeciive Intires! fale, IRRSACION G031
and other prermiums of discouns) Ihrough the espectad e of the debt instrummenl, of, where sppropriale, 'a shoer
pariod, 1o 1he nel Carmying amount on Intlial ecognition; InMeres! ncome i@ recognized of an sie:ive intems] Basie fof
oabl nstuments,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses al e end of sach eponing pédicd whathar thers i an objecive snoance that 4 linancial asset
ol 4 gioup of financial assets = Impailed. A financial asset or a gioup of fnancial assets & deemed fo be fmpaired §,
and only f, thete & an objsctive svidents of Impairment 05 & resull of Ore of Mmons events Mal cccured after the- indlal
racognitkon of the assel (an incutred “oss eveant™) and hat ss-event s 80 IMBAcT on INe estimated fulue cash Mows:
o e financeal 398t of the group of Tinancil assets that can ba rekably estimated, Evidence of Impairment may include
irdizations that & dabior ora group of debloss & experiencing signficant financial aificulty, defaull or delinquancy in inferest
o Principal paymsnts, 1he probabty hat they will enter bankipioy or cifer financial recrganiation and chsenable data
Indkcating that thare 2 3 measurable dectrease n the estimaled future cash fiows, Such &% airears arising from dedaulls.

SRS LUSLELS, (OIESUEL POIRDIOELIGD Byl O SOL0RK

Financial assefs camed at amorfised cost

If fnancial assets cared atamorssd cost s irmpaed, 1he catnang senaunt of Me finsncisl sssets & redued 1o the.
precen] value of eatimaled future cash fiows (excluding future credit:losses that have not bean incurred) and the redicion
B recognised 8% an Enpairment kss i e income sialement. Tha present vahue of astimated lulure cash Nows shall
be calcuiated with the Tinancial asset’s ariginal sffecive interes! rate and the related coliateral value shall akzo be takan
Inta-account. For firancial 255ais wilh fioating intafes] rale, fhe presan! value of estimated lule caszh Rows shall ba
cakulated wih the effactive intarest rate stipulated by the contract,

For a linancial assel thal s individually sgnificant, the Group assesses the assal ndvidually for impaiment, and
rocognEes e amount of impainment-n prolit of s For 8 financksl &ase8l that & not iIndidually signdcant, the Group
assesses the asset indhddually for impairment o Includss 1he assel in & group of finandal asssts with similar credit
sk characioslics and coectively sssesses tham fof impairment. T the Group determines That no objcinve evidence
of Imparment exasts for &0 Indiidually sssessed financial assel, whather 1he financial assel & indhvidualy significant or
nol, the Binancial assel i nCludad i a group Of inancial assats with siméar craoh ek characlonslics and Colaciively
asseszed for inpakment; Financlal assets Tor which an impairment loss & individually recognisad are nel incleded in &
collective assessment of impainment,

Alter 1he Group recognises an imparment loss of financial assats canied At amorlised cogt, f iheds is an objecthe
aydanca that the financial assets’ value restores and Iha restoration can be relaled objecively 1o an evanl ocoumng
after the irmpalrment was recognised, 1ne previousiy recognised impaiment loss shell be revessed and recognised In
profit or loes: However, 1he reversal shall not result ina carmyng amount of the financial azset that excesds what the
amnorised cosl wouk] hewe Desn had te impalment notL been recognized an-1he date the NEaiEment wWas feversed.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assals carmed af cost

11 thare k2 an objecive evidenca that an impaerment ioes has been incufred on an unguoded equity Iratrument That i
ol carried at fair vakes becausa B2 1air vahs cannof be raliably messured, the amoun] of the Les & measuwred a3 the
diflerence batwesn the assai's camying amount and the present value of estimated fulure cash flows discounted . at ihe
current markal rate of rabun for 4 smilar financlal assal, Imparment kesses on these assels afe nol reversad,

TRUD LSS (DU PO IRROEU0D M) 0 SA10N

Avallabie-for-sale inancial asssly

For avsiabi-lor-sale inancial assers, the Group asssses a1 The end of asch reporting porod whaiher ther i obgaciive -
gvicance thal an Imesimant of a group &f Invasiments s impaired.

If a0 svalable-for-gale assel is mpated, an amount comprising: the ciference batwaan 18 Sost (e of any principal
repeyment and amortieation) and (ke current falr valse, less any imgairment loes previcusty recognisad In'ihe income
statameant, & removed from other comprabensive income and recoghised in the Income sialemeant.

I the casa of equily mvesiments classifiad as avallabla-for-gale, obdlve evidenss would includs a significant oo profonged
cdechine in 1he i value of an imestmant betow s cost. The detsrmnation of whal & "sgnficant® of “prolnged” equres
[udgament. “Significant” & evaliated agairst the otiginal Gost of the mvestment and "profonged™ against the period in which
Tha falr value has beon bakow s original cost. Whare: these is svicance of impairment, the cumuiative s - measued
83 1he ditssence bobwean the scquisition cost and the current Talf value, les any IMpalrmen] 0S8 on that imvesimaent
previcasty recagnisad in the income statement — is reciassified from cifwr comprehernsive income and recognised in the
IRcor STatement. Impatimant ksses on aquity instrements classifisd o8 avadabla-for-sak are nol sevessed theaugh thi
ncorme staternent. ncreases in thair fair value after Impaliment are recognizad directly in oiher comprahensive Income.

In e cage of debl instruments classified az availabie-lor-sale, mpairment i3 assessed Dased on e same critena as
linanclal assals carmed At amonlised cosl, However, the amount recoaded fos enpaiiment B 1he curmathe loss. measuiad
ag he dfferencs Debwsen 1he amonizad cosi and M curtent fair value, kes any IMpaEMment K35 on M@l kvesiment
previcasly recognisad in the mcome statement. Fulee interast incorme conlinues 10 be accnied based on the reduced
carmying amount of the asset and £ acciad using the fale of interest usad to decount the fulure cash Tows for the
plposa ol measuning the inpairment ss. Tha Nterest incoms 18 recorded &3 Fesiment INcome. IMpaimmen beses
on debt instruments afe eversed through the ncome statement £ ihe Increass i far valee of the iRstraments can be
objectively Telated 10 an event DCCUMNG alier B impakment loss was recognised i IS MCOMe Siamsment.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial zsgel (or, whore appbcable, 4 part of o financial assel of ol of & growp of smilse financil assels) is
detecognised wher:

SRS LUSLELS, (OIESUEELY POIRDIOELIGD By O SOL0RK

. v magE: Ty mencevie Cah Mowrs fromn the asel have Sxpird; of

- the Group has Transfensd 15 rights 10 eceive cash llows from the assel, of has assumed an oblgation o pay
thie recetved cash flows in full without malerial delay o8 third party under 8 "pass-through™ artangement; and
althar (8] tha Group hes Iransterrsd subslanilaly all the riskes and rewands of the asset, ot [b) the Group has
rrithaar ransheced nor reisned Substantiaity all e ks and rewards of the B5sels; bul hes transfarred contnal
of Ihe asset.

When the Gioup has Iransfemed its rights 1o feceie cash llows fom an Sssat or nas endsred info 8 pass-through
arrangement, I evaluaies Il and 1o what exdent 1 has relained the fsk and rewsrds of ownership of the assst. When
i1 has nafiber transferred nor resainad substanialy all The risks and rewards of e assat nor transferred conrol of the
azsel, the 2sal i recognizad 1o 1he exient of the Group's continuing invohernent In 1he assel. In thal case, The Group
alsy recognises an associalad tability: The ransfemad assel and the associaled liability are measwed on a basis that
refiacts the rights and obiigations that the Group has retamed.

Contnuing imokemant that 1ares the form of 3 Quaranies ower the ranslermed-asset & messured @1 1he lower of the
crgingl garrying amount of the assel and the masdmum amoun of consideration that the Growp could be required (o repay.

On detecogniton of & linanciat assel In 15 anlraly, (he diferénce Detwden the &55e1's Carnang amouwnt and Ihe Sum ol the
consideration recehed and receivables and the curmmiative gain of kes That had been recognised in other comprehansie
Income and accumuiabed in dquaty B racognEsed in profit of foss.

Financial liabilities
Imitfal recognition and megsurenent

Financial kabdites within tha scope of HKAS 39 are classified 25 financial RBaplites a1 fair vales 1hrough profit-ce loss, or
othar financisl labdites a1 amortsed cosl 33 spproprisie. The Group datarmines the clegailication of s fnancial abltes:
a2t initial recognition.

Finaricial Rabiitles are initlaly messured ab fair value, Transaction costs thal are dractly atiibutable to the Baue of financial
ligbifithers. [2ahear than financial labilities at fale valua ihrough proit of ko) are deducied fom th far valee of the financial

fiabilities g witial recognition. Transaction costs crecly allributable 1o Ine Fcquisiton of fnancial llabities at fair vals
theough paclit of loss are moognised immedately n prolit or logs.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities {continued)
Siibsoquent rsasgnemoait

The subsaguent measwement of financial lab#ities depends on thair classification’ as fokows:

TRUD LSS (DU PO IRROEU0D M) 0 SA10N

Fmancial labifties ot far vakio throogh profil or loss

Financal Rabilities al far value through profil or loss inclucs fingncial liabdties held for rading and fnanceal llabiibes
dasignated upon indisl llﬁpﬂﬂﬂiﬂ'l a5 At lair vk through prodit or koss,

Firarcil Rabines are classifiod &5 held for wading I they are scquired for the purpose of salling in The near term.
Thiz categony Includes dervalive financial ingtruments: enfered inlo by the: Group thal are nol desieneted as hadgng
nstuments in hedge refationships as detinad by HEAS 39, Separated embeddsd dervatives ars always measured a1 fair
walus theough profit of ks unkess they ste chisignated as ofle: s hacging irstrumants, Gaing of loeses on Sabiities hasd
for trading afe recognised In the ncome stalemenl. The net far value galn or kes recognised i the Income. statement
does not include any interast charged on thess financial kbikes.

Financal liabdities dasignated as af far value theough profil of loss are designated at the date ol inifial meognibion and
onily i 1he cinsia in HKAS 39 are saliahion,

Forancial labilies af amertmed cont (i luding mterest-boareg bormowsigs)

Financil lisbidties inclisding securities sold under egreements to repurchase, mscallanaous payables and accruals,
palicynosdars’ dapesite and bonds payable are inflialy =ialed af fal value less drecty atirbutable fransaction costs
and are subsequently measued al amorlised cost, uging the alfeciie interast methad unkess the effect of discountng
would be inssgnificant, in which case fhey are staled af cosi. The ralated inlerest expenze & recognized In ihe income
statermant. Amounts dua 10 reinsurers are sccoumed for as if they were other financial kabiites

Galrg and 10sges ae racognsad i e moorme statamean whan [he lamfities ane derecognsad as wall a5 through 1he
amortizalion process,

Effective inforest moihod

The affacive intarest meihod s 2 method of calculating 1he amortised cost of a financial liatdity and of allocating interast
axpense over 1he relevant period. The alfediive infarest rale ie the rate fhat axactly discounts estimated fulure cash
payments (includng all fees and poants pald of received thal fonm an integral part of tha efleciive inerest rate, trangaction
costs and other premiunms of discounts) thicugh the axpectad Ba of tha financial BabBly, oo, wheds appropriate; a shorer
pariad, 1o 1he net camying ameunt e initial recogniton. Infenst expenss is recognised an an alfeciive interast bagis.,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities {continued)
Derecognitian of fnancial Nabikbes

A financial iability = derecognsed when the oblgation under 1he Kabilty is dischanged, canceliad, or have expired,

SRUGWETELS, [MSUBILY POICPIIOSLIGD Sl &1 SaLoN

Wihen am existing financial Eablity = repleced Dy anothar from ihe same lender on subslantially differsnt tems, or ihe
ferrres of an exdsling llabikty ate sibstantialy moditiad, such an exchangs of moddicalion Ie traated &5 a detecognition
of theoniginad Uebility @nd & recognition of a new Babiliry, &nd the Offetence betwean e respecivie Caimving arnodnts
s regognised in he INCOME siatamant,

Offenfting a financial assef and a Nnamcial .'m.h.l.l']!}r

Afinancalagsat and a Minanckal ablity afe oftset and thie net amount presented n the consobdiled statement of financil
peoxsibion when, and only whan, the Group cuttenily has 4 legaly enforceabés right to sl off the recognised amounts;
and intends gither to settle on s net bask, or 10 reakse the asset and seflls the labilty simullanecushy.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantes conlracts msued by the Group-ane 1hoss conracts thal require 3 payrment fo be made 1o remburse
ha holdar for & less (1 ncurs Deciuse the specilied deblor faks o make & panymedn] whien due in sccordancs with the
1ermes of a debl instrument,

The Growup has previously regarded cerlain credit Insurance contracts i issued with a financisl guarantes alement. ag
insurance coniracts and has used The accounting methods applicable fo Insurance coniracts, and accordingly has
alecied to apply HEFRS 4 fo account for such contiacts:

Derivative financial instruments

Dermaative financal mstruments ais nilally moognised at fair valee on the dale on which a dervative coniract s entaded
into and are subsaquently refmessured at fair value, Detivatives ame carmied a5 assets when the fair value i positive and
a8 linbilitkes whan tha Tair valus B negaive.

ANy QAING of 0sses GEng from chinges in i vides of defivalies 3o 1aken directly 10 e Income staleman], sxcept
tor the sffective porfion of cash Mow hedges, which ks recognised in ofther comprehensive Income.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement

Fair vislud 2 1he price that woukd D moeded 1056 a0 Ssset oF pald 1o Wanster 3 laDEty in &0 ofdedy Fansaction
betwian markel participants at the measwement date, regardiess of whether fhat price & diectly obsanvabis or estimated
using anothet valuation technique, In estmating The fair value of an asset 'or & KabETy, 1he Group thkes inte actount 1he
characleriziics of the azseror Babiiny i rrarkel paricipams would Bk those CHaaciensies Mo acCount wiven pcing ihe
ageet of llabiiny al the measuiement date. Fak value for messuremant andlior deciosure purposes in 1hese consolidatad
financlal stalements B dalarmined on such a basis, excapl or Basing ransacions 1hal ans within the scope of HKFRS
16 (spce 1 Jarssary 2018} or HIKAS 17 (balore appications of HKFRS 18] Leases, and measurements-1hal have. some
sirmilasilies 1o fak vaboe bud are rot fair vahes, such as valua In use In HKAS 28 Impalrment of Assats.

SIUBRLELS (PRI PRIRPIGEUGD ) Of SAI0N

A fair value meastremeant of a non-financial asset 1akes into account a marke! partizipant’s abilty 1o generale economic
Dandfils By wSing tha 2338l i 0 heghest and Best use oF By Salling if 1o anofhar rafkel panicipent Ihat would use thi
agset in ils highest and Desl tsa.

For francial mstements and imvesiment properies which are iransfemed ar fain value and & valualion 1echnique thar
unobsenable inpuls @60 be used to measure fair value incubsequent penods, the valuation lechnigue B calbraled 5o
1hat e resulls of 1he valuaton technigue equals the ransaclion pace,

In-addition, for linanclal repaeling purposes, fair value maasuremants are calegorisad into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
chingrea §0 which e Inputs 10 1he Talr valus WmeEsunaments are obsenablr and Ihe sgnificance of 1he Inputs to ihe fair
walue measwement in (i3 entirety, which are described as follows:

L Lawl 1 inputs ane quoled prices (unadusted) in acinve markeis lof identical assets or BDIREIeEs hat the antiny can
atcess al the measurement dals;

. Level 2 inputs are inpits, ather than quoted prices ncluded within Leval 1, that are obsenabis for the asset o
liakxety, sdther direcily o Indvectly: and

- Lewel 3 imputs are unobsansable Inputs for the sssel or llabity.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Ifwestimant propaies am progarties. hakl 1o ann rentals andior Tor capial apprechation (ntudng proparties undsr
construction for such purposes). Imvesiment propertiss include land neld for undstemmined futue use, which = mgardad
a8 heid for capital appracialion peposs.

SRS LUSLELS, (OIESUEL POIRDIOELIGD Byl O SOL0RK

brwestmant proparties am nialy masgured a1 cost, Mcliong any direcily attribulable expenditure. Subsequent 10 indial
recognition, invesiman] propertss are measured al fal value, adjusted 10 exclude any prapaid of accruad oparating
Ipase NCorme. Gains of losses srsing from changes-in tha falr valus: of investment properies are ncluded m profit or
loss Tat the penod in which thay anse

Galre of losses arising from the metitement of disposal of imesimen! property shall be determined as the difference
Dty [ it diepessal procadds and this Corrying amount of he asset and shall be recognEed in prolil o loss unkss
HKFRS 16 requires olhenwise on 8 sake and leaseback) in 1he period of the relirement of OB posal,

An invesmnant proparty & derscognised: ugon dieposal or whan (he invesimant property. & permardniny. withdrawn
from uss and no futufe 8CONOMIC Danafits afe expeciad from ils disposal. Any gain of loss arlsing on derecognition of
1he property (calculated a5 the diferance batwean the net disposal proceads and the caimying amount of the asset) s
inchuded in profil o ks n ihe peried in which the property s demcognised,

For & ranster rom Invesiment proparies lo owner-occuped propanies; (ne desmed cost of a propany for subsequent
aceountng & is fax value at the dale of change = usa, Il a property occupsed by the Group as an owner-ocCupsed
proparty Decormes an Mmesiment property, the Group sccounts for such maperty in accordance with the policy stated
unar Propety and squipment and depreciation” up 1o the Gate of change i use, and any difenence al thal dake
betwesn the camying amount and the fair value of the proparty ks accounted fof as an assel revaluslion resenve. On
ciposal of 1he invesiment propety, The asel revalustion resensy ncluded In equity = ransfamed 1o refained profils as
amovement In resarves
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property and egquipment and depreciation

Progaiy and aquipiment are 1Engicds ascats 1nal are hebd Tor use in The. production of Supply of GOOS OF SRVICES, oF
for adminisirative purpesas, other 1han construchion In peogress, are staled al cost less accumulated Oeprecation and
any impairment bosses. The cost of an fem of property and squiprment comprises N purchase price and any drecily
atrbuiable costz of Brnging Me axsael 10 B working condibon and locanen far its inknded usa,

SIUBRLELS (PRI PRIRPIGEUGD ) Of SAI0N

Expandibuie incurted altes ferms of proparty and equpment fave been pul nlo operation; Swch &8 mpalns and maimanance,
= marmnalty ¢ hasgad ho e Incomme Flatemant in 1he pericd in which # 18 nourmd. in situations wheng the recognition critara
are satisfied, the expandlurs for 3 major nepeclion is capltaltad In the: carrying amount of the assel as & replacament
‘Whate sigrdicant pars of proparty &nd equipment & requined 10 be replaced at mievals, e Group ecognises sich
parts as individual assats with specilic uselul fves and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciabion & calculaled on the streaghl-ine basis to wiite off the cost of each Rem of property and equipment, other
1han conslruction in progeess, to its residual value gver Re eStimated usaful e, The estmated uselul ves, residual veties
and deprocistion method are reviewsd &1 1he end of each reponing pesiod, with e eflect of sy Changes in e3tmsate
accounted for on & prospectve basic. The principal annual rates wsed for this purpose are &g foliows:

Land and buiidings 1.62% 10-19.40%.
Motor vehickes 168:17% o 2-1.2.5-%
Offic equipmant; futniture and lxhures 9.70% 10 32.33%

Winee -pans of an e of proparty and ecquipment Rave diterm usebil s, the cost of that Bem s aliocated on
& measonable bass among 1he pans and each part & deprocialed separately. Residusl values, useful ves and (he
depreciation methcd are reviewed, and adiested i appropriale, a1 kast at each financial year end.

Anem ol proparty and equipment Incleding any sionificant pan initially recognsed g derecogniged wpon csposal of
when nd fulure sconcmic benalils are eaxpecied from M8 Gee of QEposal Any gain o 1085 o oEsposal or ratiremant
recognisad in ihe income staternent in the yearihe asset s derecognised is the cifference betwesn 11 net sales proceeds
and 1he cantying amount of (he relevand assat

Constructon in progiess mainly rapresents bulldings under constnuction, which i slaled al cost kss any mpaimment
loates, and 5 nol depreceabed, Cosl comprses the diredt cogls of construction and capitalised borowing cosls on

rolaled borrowed funds during he period of consituction, Construiion in progess & reciassied fo 1ne appropriaie
categony of property and equipment when completed and ready for usa.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Whara an mdicalion of Empainent axsts, of whan annual Imgasmment esting for an asset s requined (het than linancial
assats and goodwil), the assel’s recoverabls amount & estimaied. An assel’s recoverable amoun i the Higher of the
ASHAI'E OF CASN-QANaraling Lnil's VEILe In USe and g faF value ks costs of dispedal, and is detemined for on individual
azsal, unkess e assel doss ot generate cash inflows mal are largefy indapandant of thoss from ciher assels of groups
of sz5ais; in wWhich casa e recouembia Bmount i detammined for The cash-gendrating unif 1o which The assel belongs.

SRS LUSLELS, (OIESUEL POIRDIOELIGD Byl O SOL0RK

An irnpaimrent iess s recognised only £ 1he carndng amount of an gssel exteeds 8 mooverabla amount, In assessing
walue m use, the estimated future cash Nowe are dscouniad to ther present value using a pea-lacd descound rate that
fafbgcts curnent markal assessments of the lirms valua o money and the reks spaclic 10 e 85 An Impairmant sz
= charged to the income stalament in the penicd inwhich [t arises of treated as & revaluation decreass, a5 appropriale.

An assesement fs mage at he end of each reparting peniod 53 o whathar There iz an indication That previoushy recognissd
impaimnent losses may no longer exist or may, heve decreased. il such-an indcation exisis, ' the recoverable amount is
eslimatad, A previously recognised impairment loss of an asses othed than goocwill s reversed only il thare has been &
change in the estimates used to determing the recoverabie amound of 1hat azsal, but not to Bn amount higher than the
carymg ameunt that would have besn deterrmined (net of By depraciation/amoriisation) kad o impalrment loss besn
recognised for the assel in prior years, A revarsat of sech an Impaliment ioss i credited 10 ihe Incame siatement in ihe
pemiad inowhich (1 arses or Healed a8 & revalualion Increass, as-appropriate.

Insurance contracts

Insurancs conlracts &g Ihose conlrscts undr which e Group hos acceped signdficant msurance ek from ihe
policyholders by sgreaing 10 compensata the policyholdars If 3 specified uncertain future. event (Ine insured event)
achversely atlects the poboyhoddars, Insufance contracts e classified a5 dires! INSUIANGCE Coniracts and. reinsuiancs
COnIECEs, Thic sgnitancs of RSUrance fek &% sssessed by e Group i based on the additional amount that the Group
needs to compensate policyholders Upon the oocurmence of the Insurance avents.

Some cantracts sued by the Group may contain Both an ingurance component and & geposit-Componant. If these tw
components are distingt and can ba measured reliably, the undedying amounis ate unbundied. The unbundled Inseance
cOmponant & accounted for according 10 HKFRS 4 and the unbundiad deposit comganent i accounted for s inancial
fiabifflies. If the insurance component and the Geposil component are not distnet and separalaly measurable, 1he entire
conirecl will be accountad Toras an INSUrance conpac.

Once acontract has been classified a5 an msurance contract, it ramains an neurance conract up 10 dermcognition, even
if ihe Ensurance risk subsequenily mduces signiicantly. Invesimeni contracis can, however, be tecissiied as insurance
coniracis afier indlal recognition It insurance ek becomes sianificant,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant insurance risk testing

For ingurance conliacis isweed by e Group, 1sts am perlarmed to datermine # 1he contiaeis contain Signikcant
insirance ek, and coniracts of 3 simitar naturs ame grouped togeiher for this purpase. When perfomming (he significant
instrance risk 18s1ing, the Group makes |udgenments In Ssquence: a8 10 whalher 1he contract Transfers Insurance risk,
whemer The conmact has commercial Substance, and whether he ansfened insurance risk & sgnilficant,

SIUBRLELS (PRI PRIRPIGEUGD ) Of SAI0N

[nsurance receivables

Ensurancs ecevables ae recogmeed when due and messured on inibal récognation a1 the fair vatue of the consiceraton
recaived or recenable, Subsequent 1o inilial recognilion, insuranca recervables are rmeasured al amortised cosl, using
1he affeciiee Injenast mahod, The carrdng vakue of insurance recebables & rovieswod for mpaimment whenaver evenis
or circametances indicate that the carnving amount: may not be recelvable, with the impalrment logs recarded in the
InGoMme atalemean

Ifsurance recaivapias afe derecognisad when lnancisl assets derecognition criens have bean mel,

Insurance contract liabilities

Whan measuring insurance: contract [iabiiities, 1he Group uses 8 group of indurance coniracts whose nsurance fsks
are of a sirmidar nalure as a measufement unil, The Group's insfance contracts are classdiad info cerfain measurement
units by Type of insurance

The Gaoup's indurance confract Eabillles comprse mainly unsamed premium resanves and koss and loss adusiment
EAPENEY MEseris.

Thea Gnasmed premium resenes represent premiums recaed for risks thal have nol ye expied. Al Incaphon of the
coniract, il represents premiums receled of recaivable minus felevant acqueRion cosis. Asquisition cosis in raton
1o the sale of new Inswrance conlracts such 88 commission expenses, undenwnting personnel expenses, 1ax and other
SUTCAIQEs, MEUTance Security Tund and othéar INCremental costs are (eoorded &5 Bopensas in proil of 1085 Bganst &n
aqual and opposite amount of premum being recognisad a5 revenue. Subsequent 1o the initial recognition, 1he unearad
prEmiLm resarvEs ane released ovel Ihe term of the conttact and are primarily samsd on a 365-day base. Tha Rability
= discounted 1o present value Using & risk-lee rate, plos an approgniale peemium 1o fully eflect s characiersiics of
ihe cash flow being discounied, when the impact of time value of money i significant. When any deficiency anseas from
pertorrming (i EabiMy acequacy tests B described Dokow, UMMarmed Drenmtum rsenes hae 10 B aojusted to elect
1he daliclency,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Insurance contract liabilities (continued)

Al the-and of aach reponing penad, labiiy acequacy 1821s are padormed 1o ansure. e sdequasy of he uneamed
premium reserves. I cumsnt estmates of the present vaive of the expeciad futune claims and loss ad|usiment sxpenses
i rergpet of i relevant insurance conracts, pius an additionad ik margin 10 mdlect 1he mberen uncertalnty associamag
wiEn Thee Tture nel cash fows; axcesd 1he Unasmmad Bremiuem meenvas, Than (He Urkarned promunm rseves are deermad
12 be daflicient, The resuling daficiency ie recognized Immedialaly through profit of loss, The rigk margin for 1he egls
dasctibed above i delarmined using (he cost of capial approach and the confidence interval approach and bassd on
ihe: ol recent expenence of the Gioup &s wall a3 by relerencs 1o 1he industry benchrmatk.

SRS LUSLELS, (OIESUEL POIRDIOELIGD Byl O SOL0RK

Loss and loss adpas maen] EXpanse resHves Inciuds incumed and reponed resends; incumed but not repoied l'IBNH":I
reserves and loss adjustment expense rasanses,

Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves are eslablished for the estimated ullimate cost of Al claims incurmed but
nol saftied al the-end ol each reporting period, whether reported ‘o nof, togelhar with relaled claims handing cosls
and reduchicn for (he expected vale.of Sihape and omer racovenes, phas a sk magn. Delays can be expenanced in
nalification and selisment of certain types of claims, and tharefone the wilmate cosl of thase claime cannot ba known
with certainty ot the end of each reporling period. The Bab By i cakulated a1 the repanling date wsng & rangs of slandand
actussial projeciion echniques; Dased on empiical data end cument assumpions. Fisk margh s determined using ihe
ciost of caphalapproachand 1he confidancs inlenal approach and based on Bhe maost recen! expenance of tha Group ag
wall &5 by tefersnce b the Indusiny benchmark, The Rebilty s dscounied io prasem vl using & 1isk-ires mie, plus an
approprisle premiurm o fully reflact the characleristics of the cash flow being decounied, whean the mpact of lime value
of mandy & sgndicant, ABusiments 1o the Eabiltes a1 the ond of @ach reporting perod g mcorded in profit ar loss,

Derecognifion of ingrance contract Nabilities

Insurance contrac! EBbTeS s demcognized whan ey are discharged, canceled, or have sxpired.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Reinsurance

Theet Growp cocks INSurancs 1k in the nomil courss of Busness for pan of its businesses, FOMSuTance BSeels represent
balarces due from reinesurance compenies, Amounis fecoverabie from minsurens ae estimated n & manner consstant
with 1he eurance coniract Esbilties o sattied Claims sesociated wilh tha minsured polities and 868 In BeCordancs Wi
Thes retalad FERSURENGE GOMITACS,

TIUBSLS (PSR PRIRP{OEUDD @] O SAI0N

Cammissions moenvable on oulward rensrance conliacls are fecorded as income in the ncome statement. The
reinsurers’ shate of uNearmed Premeemn resEnes i3 mduced by commissions receivabie on GUiwend Teinsurance coniracls
al noaplion and subsaquently the reducad balance ks released over the lerm of 1he conlract n the 2ame mannar as the
refaled unaarmed premmum resenes. Rainsurers' share of 055 and 1053 adjusIMen oxpense sanes aiso includes #s
share of risk margin o the gross balance of oss and loag adiestment expanse resanmss,

Aainsuwance assals are reviewed for mpairment al sach reporiing date o mare frequantyy when an indication of
impaimnent arses duning ihe reporing year, Impaiment occurs when there B objective evidente a3 a result of an gvent
That cecurrad alter indlial recognition of Ine-teinsurance asssl 1hal the Group may not recee all oussianding 2mounis
des under the terms of e contract and 1he affect has a rellably measwrable Impact on 1he amounts:that wil recehve
froim the reinsurar The impakmment 088 B racondad in 1he iNComs stilemant

Ceded rednsurancea afrangamanls 3o not rellevs he Group from s oblgations 1o policyholdars,

The Group als assurmes feingurance fisk in the normal course of business for inswance contracts whers applicabie.
Prarriurng and claims on assumed rainsurance and (ecognsed aS revenue and SXponses n 1he: Same Manner &5 thisy
Would e I e reinsurance wede considensd dinect business, 1aking into aocount e product classticanon of 1he enswed
blrsiness. Aaimdurance kablities represent balances due 13 einsurance companies. Amaunts payable to remsurers are
BETATE 8 mannar conasran wilh the reiated reinsurance contrects Recavables and payabiss arging Trom Mnsurance
coniracls sne measured at amorileed costs end not offsel lor prRsentation purposes.

Premiums and claims a8 presenied on 8 gross basis Tor boih ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Fainsamance 3se1s of habiibes-ane derecognised when the conlractual nghts are extinguished of expare of when 1he
conrac! s ransiened 1o another party,

Fimeasance contracts 16l do nof tramsfer significant insurance sk are accounted for as nancil instruments; These
are Geposil assets or financial labikies that are recognised based on the consideralion paid or recedved iess any explidil

idaniified promurms of fees 10 De retained by e codant, NVESIMENt iNCOME O SXpanss on Thess CONMAcS 15 BCCounad
for using 1he effective interest method when acoed,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revanue i ecogrized when 1he amount of revenue Can be relably measized; whan i s probatie thal IIuee sLoncmic
benafits will llow 10 the Group and when specific. criteria have baen mai for each of 1he Group's aciivities, as describad
b U

SRUSLUSLELS, (OIESUELY POIRDIOSLIGD Syl O SoL0K

Gross PrefmiLrnE

Pramiim moome and reinsurance premium Income @e recognised whan B Insurance contiacts are Esied, rekbed
Insrance rigk i undertaken by the Group, It B probeble that the reand economic Denelits will fiiiw 10 the Group and
1he relaled Incorme can be reliably measured,

Trvestmrent fcome

Inierest income i mcognised in ihe income slatement as & accrues and s calculated by using fhe effactive: interist
mathod. Fees and commssions that are en integral part of the sffective vieid of the financial asset or liabdiy ae ecognised
as an adjustment 1o 1he aieciive interast rate of 1he nstrumeant

lveagimant income also mchudes dividends whan the right to recesve paymen! & established, For lig%ed sacuritias, this
B the cate thi Setulity S BSied a8 ex-dividend.

FAnntal imccrmme
Rantal income i recognised on.a stralght-ling basts oker the lease terms.

Claims

Cilaimes ncurred nclude all claam etes occuming duning 1he vear, whelher reparted of nol, including 1he relsled loss
BTRUSIMaN wopnees, B ecuction o 1ha value of sahage snd oThes recavenes. ard ary BjUSIMents 1o claime culsEnaEng
from previous years.

Loss adjustrmant aponses ncluds inlennal and woaefnal G055 intumd nconneclion with e negotistion and soithanant
of claims. Internal costs nciuds &l general administrative costs ditecty atirbutable 1o 1he claims funclion.

FAainswrance clalms are recognsed when (he elated aross insyrance claime are rsoogmsed acoording jo he ferms of
1 relovant contract,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation
Ifcorme ta sxpanss rapmeeonts 1he S of the W currently payabhe and defarmed t

Tiwer taix currenily payabie & basad on [uable proft for the year, Taxable profit différs from profitioss belom 10 becayze
ol meord of expense (RaL are ekl or dedutiible in oftws pears and (loces That are newver tExable of dadugile, The
Group's kabiiny for current fax 5 calculaled using tex rales that have been enacted or subsiantvel enacled by 1he end
of the reparting penod.

SIBUSINLS [URURIL PRIRHGEUOD ML 6L SI0N

Daderred lax =8 recognisad on lempofan’ dfferences batween the caming amounts. of assale and labiilies n the
consolisned financinl sE@lemants and g cormespondng 13X bases used in 1he compulation. of faxatke proflit. Datmved
e liabities ate generally recognrised for all laxable lemporay differences. Defened jax assets are genarally recognised
for all ceductile tamporany difarancas 10/t axtan that 1 & probable that taxable profits will be avalabhe sgains! which
thoss deductibie lemporany diferences can be ulilsed, Such delered tax 3ssets and fabifites are not recognised If ihe
{emporany difference afises: from the infial recogndion (oiher than in a basiness Combinalion) of essels and Eabdibes in
& ransaction that alfects nediber ine esble profil nor the accounting profil. in sadiion, Gafered 12 labdites ae nor
recognised it the lemporany difference arses from he infial recognition of goodwil

Dederred tax kabliles are recognsed lor 1axable temporary ciferences assoclaled with swesiments in subsidanies and
agsociales, and Interssls In jont ventures, eecepl whese the Group is able o control e revarsal of the tempotary
diferance and It & probabie al e lemporan diference will ol reverss in 1ne Tomesesable future, Defarred w8y 3381s
ariging from deduclible 1emporaty défersnces associaled with such nwesiments and intetests are only recognised to the
axtant el it i protabie hat thers will be sulficint teable profis against whssh to ulilise thi Benalits of M lEnpodany
cffarences-and Thiy ane edpacied 1o revirss n he Tonsesabio futune.,

The carrying amaount of defasred tax assels & reviowed 81 1he end of sach repoaing: parod and reduced 1o The axent
that It s no longer probabie that sufficient taxable profits will be avadable o allow 88 or pan of the as9e110 be recovered

Dederred tax assels and Habillties are moaswred 3tthe tax rates That are sXpected io appdy 1o the peacd which The Sabiiity
ks galtlad O the assal realsed, bassd on tax rates (and fa laws) that have been snacted or substantvely snacted by
1he-end of the repodding pariod.

Tha measurement of deferrad tax habdities and assels reflact tha lax consaguences that would loSow from the manner
Inowiich e Group expects, at e and of (he MEpOriing parkad, 10 recover or sediky 1he carrying amounts of its 553013
and Ebililies: )

For ihe purposss of measuring defened 1ax labilltles or daferred tax asseds for invesiment properties that are measuad
using the falr valus mocal, the carrying amounts of Such proparties ane presumad 10 be recovensd ety thicugh
salke, unkess 1he presumption i rebuliad by facts and cecumstances, The presumption & rebutted when 1he meestment
proparies ars depreclable and ahe hald within e conlext of a business model whose objecibe 15 1o substantialy
consme over fime (he economic benaliis embodied In e nvestment propertes, raiher an through sake;
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation (continued)

For tha purpeses of measurng delamed tax 1o Rasing Hansacticns in which ihe Group recopnises 1o nghl-of- s
assats and the relaied lease habilies, the Group et detérmines wheiner 1he tad deductions are atiibutatie 1o ihe
righi-of-Use assals of 1Ne lease labiines,

SIUSLBIELS [USUDELY POIORIIIELIG D YL &1 SBL0N

For leasing lransactions In which 1he tax deductions are-afinbutebis fo the lease kabikies, tha Group applies HRAS
12 Income Taxes raquiements 10 mght-of-ise assels and ease labiiles separalely. Temporary differences on indlal
recognition of e relevan Aght-ol-use asseis and lesse Eabilikes are nol ecognised due o applcabon of the: sl
racoanition axempdion. Tamposary diffarances atising from subsaquent ravision b0 the carndng amounts of right-ol-use
g5sels and nase Ebitkes, resulting from remeasurement of lease lebiltes and Wase mOdMcaton, thsl am not subject
1o Initial recognition exemplion are recognisad on the date of remeasutement or modification.

Diefared 1ax asseis and deferad tax labliiss are offset when there is & lsgally snforceable right exists 10 sat off Gurrent
ta asse1s agamst current tax Babllies and when 1hey relate to Income taxes levied to the same faable antity by the
SAME KANGH aulhority.

Curbent and cafaned L0 am recognised in profil of loss, @ocapd when they falale 10 e thal ae recognised in athes
comprehensive income ot difectly I equity, in which case, e curmeni and celerred tax ase Biso recognised in oiber
comprahefsie Inoome of directly in equity respadiively, Where cuftent ax or delarred B anises from he Infliad accounting
for. & business cormbmnation, he tax elfecl 5 nolded in 1he accounting for 1he businass combination.

I BS553INg Ay UNCHTAINDY CVET INCOM ta Tealments, 1nd Group considers whathes i & probable thal the rekwent

Tk sulhonty’ wil accopt he URCOrtain 1ax ireafment used, of proposad 1o be use by Individual growp enilies in hei

incoma fax flings. I il & probable; the current and deferred taxes are determined consistently with 1he tax treatmen In

The income [ lngs. i it & not probable (hat 1he rekevant tEaion aumony wil ccepl an uncanan 1ax Trealment, (he -
effect of each uncartainty & efiecied by using eithar the most kel amount of 1he expectad valus.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Government grants

Gavernmdnt Granis ane nol mmgnm itk 1hare i rgasonabi gsseancs that the Groop will comply with tha condilions
attaching 1o them and thal the grants will be recaned

TIUDSLS (PEURIY PRIRP{OEUSD S| O SAI0N

SOVeInNment grants are.recognsed i profil of Ioss of 3 SySIemanc basis over 1he pesicds i which e Group recognses
ag expenses the related costs for which the grants afe Intended o compensale. Specilicaly, governmeant granis whose
primary condition B 1hat thie Groug should purchase, construct o siharwise acquire Ron-cument Basets are recognssd
85 delerred incoma I the consobdaled skatement of financial position and irensfared 1o profil o loss on & systemaiic
and rallons basks over 1he usatul ves ol the redaled assels,

Govermmen] granis that are recehvable &s compersation for expenses of losses already ncurred of for the purposs of
Giving imnmedialé inencel sLppodt 1o e Gioop with No fulure rélaed cosis ank fecognised In prolil of B8 n he penod
in which fhey become recaivabie,

The Bonefit of & goverrment Ban a1 a below-rmamkel rate of intedast i Teated 45 2 JOVEMENEnT gran, Massured s the
difference belween procesds recased and Ihe falr valua of the loan based on prevaling markal inleres! rales,

Related parties

A parly £ considerad B0 be related 1o the Group 8:
{a) fhe party 5 3 person of 3 close mamber of 1hal perdon's famiy and that person:

1 hasg contral or jont contral over the Group:
(i} has sgnifcant influance aver the Giolp; of
(i) isa rewebecof 1he vy ranagement pergonnal of the Group:or of & pareat of the Groap;

) the parly &5 an eniity where any of Tha Tolowing conditions applies:

e antily and the Group are members of the same- group;

ore @nfity 15 an ass0cials of joint venture of 1he ciher eniity (of of & parent, subskian ar fellow sub=Sdtan
of he other entityl

e oniy-and the Group aio oint veniwes of 1he same third pamy;

one entity tsa joint venture of a thind entity and 1he other entity i-an-sssociate of the thind antisy;
the-antity & a post-employrrent benefit plan: fof Ihe benatit of employess of edher the Group o an entity
refated to the Gioup;

e entty i contralied or joinily controlled by & person ientifiad in {a); and

& parsen dentiied In (a) () has significant iInfluence oved 1he antily of s a member of 1he Key management
pergonnal of 1he antity (or of a parent of tha entity),

==

EE =EEE
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

Excapt fof contingant corssdirations Saiing TTom of contingan Eabiites dssurnod in Business combinations, contingant
lizbitilles are recognised & provisions It the following condilions: are- met:

SRIGLUELELS (DUl POIRDIOELGS SUL 61 S0L0N

- AR ey as & present obiigalon a5 & resull of & pastevent;

- it & probabibe that an autliow of resources embodying sconomic banelits wil be required 10 sattks 1he obligation;
and

- & Tesabie eslimate can be mede of e amount of [he obligation.

el STl FRCOpNEsed &5 5 prowigon hall be the bogt estrmat of the sxpandiure nequired 10 Satlke [ pasent bbﬂﬂtlhﬂ
al e and of the reporng period with the consideralion of risks, uncertainties and 1he pressnt valw. Provisions shall
e reviewed at e end of the mporling penod and adjusted 1o reflec! the current besl estimata.

Employee benefits
Retirement benelif costs and lermination beiefiis

Payments o dafined contribution reliremant bensalil plans are recagnized as an expenss when employess have rendesad
gevice anling them to the contributiens. For dafined contribution plans, he Group pays COMBDUTIONS 10 DASK reEemem
NSLrancs, annuty schide and unomploymant insursnce. The Groug has mads annufly coniibutons in propartion s
its employees’ wages.

A llabity for 2 termination bensii (= recognised at the sarlier of whan the Group can no kangar withdraw the offer of the
terrination benelil and when the antity recognises any relalad restreciuring cosis,

Short-tevrn and other long-lerm employes benefils

Sharl-Tar employes benalits &g recognised 81 thi undiscounted amount of 1he benelils opected 1o be paid &3 and
when employess rendered the sanvices: All short-term emplioyee benelits are recognised &5 an expense unjess anothar
HIKFRES recisnes of parrets ihe inchesion of tha banedite in the CoEt Of a0 asel;

Shori-1erm employee benelils refer to emplcies wages, bonuses, social security confributions such a5 medcal Fsumance,
Wtk insury insurance, maternity issurance- and housing fund, meastred al the amount incured o of the applicabie
Benohmarks and rates.

A Tability & recognised for bensfils accruing to emplyees (Such &5 wages and salanes, annual leave and sick kave)
alter doeducling Ay amount already: paid.

Liabilties recognisad in respect of other long-tamm employes benalits are measured at 1he present valus of the estimatad
fubuse cash ouliows sxpecied 10 be made by the Groog In respect of services provided by employess up to Thi rporing
date, Ay Changes in the Eabilites! camying SIMouns resulling 1rom service cost, miefest and fMaasuTamants ale
recognsad in prolit or Fua‘:'s esept 10108 exlant that anoiher HRFRS requires. of permits their ncCluesdons in fhe cost of
an B,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
Employee benefits {continued)
Share-based payrments

Employees working in ihe Group are granied share appreciation rights ("SARs"), which can be selled only n<ash [“cash-
setlled Iransactione”), Thie cosl of cash-setfled shase-basad payment ansactlions & maatuied ity a2 Talr vahe using
ihe Black-Scholes model &l the grant dabe aking Mo account the ferms and condilons upon wich the instiumenis
wera granted. This fair value ls expenged ower the petiod unlil vesting wilh the recognitlion of & cofresponding Eabdity.
The Habillity is remeasured at e end of each reporing date up to and including the seitiement date, with changes in
falr walue recogreed in the INcome stalément.

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

Leases

Deafipition of a laass (upon appication of HKFRS 16 in accordance with fransifiors in nofe 2.3

A contrac! s, or containg, a lease § the conlrac! corveys the right to control 1he wse of an identified assel for & pariod
o fima in axchanga for considanation,

For contratcts entersd mlo or modfied on o aller the date of infkal apphitation, the Group sssesses wheiher 3 contrag)
i o Comains a Wase based on the dalinilion under HEKFRS 16 @ inceplon of modiication date. Such contract will rat
be reassessad unlass the erms and condilions of the confract are subsequently changed.

The Group as o lesses fupon sppliication of HKFRS 16 m accordance with tramsibons in note 2.3)

Az g practics sxpedient, leases with simiar charactensiics ang accounted on & porfoho basts when the Group reasonably
axpects Thal [he effects on the linancial slatemeants would nod differ matenally from ndvidual leases within the portiolo

Shott-term leases and leases of low-valis assets

Thir Group appies 1he SHori-Tarm kass Mcognilion exermgtion 1o ases of moloe wehicks, machineny and squipment and
other asseis, oiher than keasss of cifice premises, (hal have akase larm of 12 months of less from the commencement
dale #nd 9o ol conlain A perchasa oplion. It also apples 1he fecognitcn exemplian for lease of bwalue asseps.
Leass payrrenis on shor-1erm leases and eases ol w-valug 35618 ar rRoognsed 85 expanss on a sraight-lng basis
GVl e lease b
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
Leases (confinued)

The Group as a lessee fupon apphication of HKFRS 16 i accordance with transilons i nobe 2.5)
(eontinged)

SRIGLUELELS (DUl POIRDIOELGS SUL 61 S0L0N

Hight-af-une asaels

The cost of rght-of-use assel inclutes;

. the amount of 1he (nitial measwerment of fhe kase lebity;

. Ay feasd PayTIIME Made at or bafors the cormmencament date, lBss any Base INCANTVES recehed;

. any initial direct cosls incurred by the Group, and

. an estimate of costs o be ncwred by the Group In demantling snd removing the indering sssels, mstonng the
sxie on which |t i located of restaring the undieriyng assal o the condibon requited by 1ha terms and condiions

o the leass.

Righi-of: s gssais are masswed Al cosi, WSS any accumuisied cepreciabion and imparment osses, and adjusied for
any memeisueament of ease labdibes,

Figivi-od-Uss aesats in which the Group IS reascnabdy coarlam 1o oblaln cwnership of the undorhang keased assels at (he
and of the laase tarm are depeeciated from commencement dale 1o the end of tha useful ife, Otherwss, rant-of-use
Azsals are doeprecialed on & siraight-lne basis over 1he shortar of ils estimated usebol e and e Rase Term,

The Group presents righl-ol-use a5sels it a saparats bne jfem on the consalidated siatarnent of financlal position,
For paymenis of a property interest which includes both leasehold Bnd and buldng slements, The entre property
B presanied a5 propetly and squipmen of ‘this Gioup when 1he pEymenis cannol Do abocated rebably Detween [he
Ieasshold land and bullding: elerments; except for those that ae classiied and accounbed Tor as Ivestment propenies.

Land ages are aEs in e scope of HRKFRS 16, The Group meogisas any: prepakd pramium Tof laasehold tands &g
right-ol-Lse assats which are depreclated over the ralevant lease tems,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
Leases (confinued)

The Group as a lessee fupon apphication of HKFRS 16 i accordance with transilons i nobe 2.5)
(eontinged)

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

Loase abihities

Al the commencament dale of & eagse, 1he Croup recognises and measdes the lease by atine present value of lease
payments hat are urpald al [hat date In caloulating the present value of lease payments, 1he Group uses ha incternanial
Eofnowing rake 81 Ine lease commencamant date § Ine nldms] rai implich in the Mase s nol feadily Gelermanalie,

Leags poayrments inchuce fooed payments, vanabie lease payment Based on an indas or-a rae, The adeiciss prce of &
pchass oplion o the lessee & reasonably cerlain o exarciss thal option, payments of pengiles for terminating the
lease, and offeis

After the commencement date, base llablitles are adissted by inferest acoration and lbase payments.
The Group presenls lease Llabilies as & separgle ling ilom in 1ne consoidated slatement of financial poamon,

Az 4 lesses [pror fa 1 Januany 2019)

Leases are classlind &5 Bnance leases whenaver the terms of The lase hansfer substantaly & the risks and rewands
of ownership to the lessen. All othiy ases ane classifed as oparating ases,

Operating Mase paymanis, ncluding the cost of scquinng land held wndes operating kases, are racognized as an
axpense on & shalgh-ine basis over the lease tarm. Contingent rentass ansing under cperating kases are recognised
ag an expense n the perod in which they are ingurred,

bnfarest in lpagsehold land that & acoounted 1of 35 an Qperating kase = presented a5 “prepaid Bnd premiums” in ihe
consolidated staterment of firancial position and is amortised over The leass tarm on a straighi-Ene basks

Az a fessor

Liaygad: for wiich The Group & 3 lessor ane classiliod a8 inance of operatng Mased, Whonewer 10 10 of he isase
franafer subsiantialty 28 the rske.and ewards incadental fo cwnership of an underlying assat o the lesses, ihe confract
ke ciassified e 8 finance lase. All olhor leases are classilied a8 operafing leases.

Fantal icorme [om operaling bases & retognmed i prolil of kds o & Sraght-line bass over e larm of the ralevanl
lease. Inifial direcl cosrs INcUmed In NegoliaNing and ANtanging an cperating leass are Soded 10 1he Camang amaunt of

1he leased assal, and SUCh Cosis are recognised a3 an expense o & straghl-Ame Dases over ﬂwmt«mmﬁcaplfw
immsiment praperties measdred under fair value model,

2019 Annual Report

228/359



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooood

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited 13?|

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
Profit appropriation

i sccordincs with he PRC Company Law and the Company and each of s subsdiany amcks of assocation, the
Company and each of its subsifiary sre required (o make appropriaions 10 the slatulony sumpius resane. based on
1hait respeciie annual profil [ather olfsetling any prior years' osses) as delermingd In sccordance with PRC genarally
ascepled acoountng prnciphs (FPRC GAAPT), When the balsnce of such reserve fund reaches 50% of the capial,
any further appropnation @ optional, The Company and each of e subsicdiary may o make appropriations 1o The
discrationany surplus reserve prosiced that the appropriation & approved by a resolution of the sharehoidars, Subject 16
rezclutions passed in gansral meelngs, the statulory and diecrationary SUrplus Teserves can be fransfersd 1o the capital
The balance of the stalulory surphus raservs fund alter transfers o the capital should not be less (han 26% of capital.

SIUGWEETES, [MSUBIL POICPIIOSLIGD Sl &1 SoLoN

According 1o-the relevant reguiations of the PRC, the Company has to set- aside 10% of e net profit delemnined in
accatdancs with PRC GAAP to thi ganels Rak feseng Tof colasiiophs eses, This goneral iRk rasene cannal b usad
for dividend distribufion or comversion o capial,

According 10 the relevant tegulaticons of the PRC, the Comgany s reguited 1o make Spproprraions 10 e agticuliune
catastrophic e regarve when the agriculiue insuiance business achieves anmual or accumulaled axcessive undenwritng
profits delarrmined in accordance with PRC GAAP, This agricullure catasrophic ss resanve cannol b wsed for divicend
cligtEbution of conversion o capdal

Dividends

Dhidends propossd by 1he dimciors are classified a5 a saparate allccation of retained profits. When 1hess divdands
are approved by the shareholders and declaned, They ane recognised as a Rabdy,
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3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In he applcation of 1ha ﬁmup's accounting policies, which are dascribad In nots 2.6, the draclcds of the Company ane
recyulreCl 10 ke udgerments, estimales and assumplions: aboul 1he Garmying amaounts of &sses and Babllises hal ane
nat readily apparent from other sowces. The estimales and associated essumptions are based on hisigncal expetiance
and ot f&‘.lﬁl‘_s Ihat are considesed 1o be reloant. Aclull resuits may difer Trom Ness aslimales

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

The astmates and underlying assurmplions are eviewsd on an on-going basis, Revisions 10 Sccounting estmales ars
recognsed in ihe. perod in which the estimate = revised @ the revision aflecis onby that peniod, or Inihe period of the
revision and future pariods if 1he ravision affacts both current and future pariods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

T Tolkrwing ar Tt Crtical judpenmants, spart MOm Moes imobing estimations (See below), that the dirsciors of the
Company have made i the procass of apphing the Group's accounting polichs ana 1h&l iave the most signifcant
effect on e amounts recognised In the conscltated financial stalemanta.

Product classification

The Gioup makes sanficant |udgerents on classificalion of Insurance conracts by AEsessing. wheather significant
Insrance sk musts, Contracts (hat o5 not fransfer signilicant nsurance rik are classfind as nvestroent contracis and
accounled for in-accordancs with HEAS 39

Sigmificant infivence an an investes when less than 20 per cent of voling power is held

Thee Group: celermines whaihar i can exiciss influence over an nvestes whan il hokds, directly of indirectly through
subsdiarnes, less than 20 par cant of the voling powear of the Investae, when one of more of the folowing indicators
are present:

- Represantation on the board of drectons or egubalent governing body of 1he invedtes;

- Participation in policy-making processss, iIncinkng parlicipationin decis:ons about dividends or cihar digiributions;
. Malerial iransacions batwaon he iveston and e nvestos;

. Imarchange of mansgisial personnal; or

= Provsion of essential technical Informeaticn,

An investes = atcounted for a8 an associate § i B concluded That the Gioup axercises signiflicant influsnce over 1hat
Invesies; olhanwise, d Is accounted o4 a5 a Tinancial assel In accondance wilh HEAS 38,

The reasons for exisience: of siandficant influsnte ovar-some mvestees, evan Though ihe volng righis held by the Group
= less than 20%, sre disckosed in note 24 to ihess consolidpted finencial sialamens.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies {conlinued)

Consolidations of sfruciuyed entifies

SIUGWEETES, [MSUBIL POICPIIOSLIGD Sl &1 SoLoN

The Giroup hiss Interest Ina range of Stnchked entities inis dally opscations or nvesimen! puiposss, Thess enlities vasy
in lagal forms and investors’ rights on removals of the-managens, changing underying assats and Bguidations. Cerain
Fellow subsktiaries of the Comparny are.also angaged in Bunchirg and managing thess structured antitles. The Group has
1nagsess whisiner | has conirol cver Mess enities. The Decisian mainly depands an whather ihe Group is ihe invesmment
manager, whether of ol the Group hag powers over changing any Investment decizions Bnd investmen] managers, and
how the returns can be allatted by these powers. Delads of thege slrugtured entities are disckosad in nole 40,

Impairment assessment an invesiments in associates

Thelt Goup: assosses whaher 1hoeie A any ndcatons of irmpaimant for invesiments in associales ab the end of aach
reporting pernicd, investments in associates are testad for Impairment whan mere are indicators that the camying amounts
may not be recaverable, An impairment exists whan the carmying value of iMesimants in associales excaeds s [Bcoveratie
armount, wiich & the higher of Bs fair vales less costs of disposal and iis value in use. When valee in use calculatons
are undeqlaken, the Group must estimate the presant values of oash llows expacied 1o anse from continang 1o hoid the
Imvesiments and chooss & sulable discount rame i order 10 calculate the plesant value of Ihose cash llows
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The folicwing are 1he Key assumplions Concerming 1ne fulure, &nd ciher key souwrces of eslimation uncertainty &t the
and of the reponing panod that may hove s Signiicant rek of causng & maenal sdjustrent 1o he Cammying amounts of
azsats and kabimes within the next financeal yaar,

TRUD USRS DRI POIRROEU0D MUl 0 EAI0N
L

Valiration of iraurance cantragl lebilifes

Al the end of the reparling peniod, whsn messuring the Neuranca contract habiinies, e Group Heeds 10 make reasonabie
estimales In payments that the Group & required o maka in fulliiing the obligations under the insuance confracts,
bBased on infosmalion cutrently svadabie at (e end of the fepadling pariod.

Tt kN SESUMDEONGE Mo in measurng e Eabilites are s fobows:

- For insuranca contracts under which ths future insurance benefits ans nol alfacisd Dy investmeant income of the
underying assel porifoso, the discount rates are deisrmined based on e TE0-day movng average of yield cunve
of China’s treasuny bonds published by Ching Ceniral Dapositons and Cleating Co., Lid,, with considesation of
tax: aftect and iliquidity prermums. In consideration of 1he different dimation of sach ina of Dusiness, the Groun
usad pramiume of 85~ 106 bastz points &3 8t 31 December 2019 (31 Decamber 20182 84 — 104 basts ponts),
The discount rates of the different duration wvsed as al 31 Degember 2018 wers 3.8% - 4.3% (31 Decermber
2018 3.7% = 4.1%).

- The Groug detarrmnes 1M ek MAangn SSSumplons for undarned premium resornes based on curmantly avaiabie
Information at the end of the repoifing pencd, delalls are described below:

Typa 2019 2me
Agnculture insurance 33.8% 33.8%
Metor vehicls Fsurance 3% 3%
Haalh nasyrance 8% 5%
Qi iNSUANCE 6% 6%

. Thi Group cormEnes th risk margin Gssumpiions for 08s and 1055 aciUSIMAnt aXpenss resonoes based on
currenily avaliable information at he end of the reperiing perod, datais are descried below:

Typa 2019 208
Agrcultung ingurance 33.3% 333%
Molor vehicle nsurance 25% 25%
Healih nsarancs 25% 5.5%:
Oither inswwance 5.5% E5%
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Valuration of insurance confract labiities (cantinued)

SIUGWEETES, [MSUBIL POICPIIOSLIGD Sl &1 SoLoN

The Ghina Barking and Insurance Regiaatony Commission (thd "CBIRCT) BSeed a néw health Insu@nce business
managament nuie which has been implemenied since 1 Decermber 2018 Accordng to he rule, the Group separately
calcufatad the sk mangin for haalih business basad on s histonical data and expertences. AS a resull of the separate
SESEESMRNL, M5K Margin assumplions for unaarned Pretreum esene and loss-and Bss adusimen| expense esens
have been ravised (00 3% and 2.5% (2018 6% and 5.5%) respectvely, leading 1o a RMBE0S millon desressy in the
Inswrance conlract kabdities,

The major assumglions needed i measleing ke and oss adjustment expense fesenes intluds caim development

faciors and expected loss ratios, which can be used [o fosecast irends of fulure claims S0 35 10 esUMEte 1Ne ultimate -
Glaim axpenses. The claim development factors and e eXpecisd loss ralios of varnos measuament LS ane baced on

ihe Group's past claims developrment exparience and koss ralios; faking Inio consideralion changes in company polices
such as 1he undenaritng pobcy, sxpanses and Claims handlng processes, amd changing Irends naxiemal emveronment
such as sconomic condilions, ragulations and legislation

Ranagemnant i of the opinion 1halas atthe and of e reporing pariog, s and loss adusiment expanse Msanes
are gulficlent o cover all incurred events to date bul cannol guaranies fhare = no wder-provision of over-provision of

1ne pegarye, which & an esimate of the uAimals losges, The 1erm and assump bons of insurance coniract abilites and
development of clime are sal oul N note £5{a).
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3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of gs'ttmmicm uncertainty (continued)

lmpairment of financial assels

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

Finanglal asaets moasired at armarlised cant

When Ihaie is a0 objscive svicence that indicates mmpaimment in loans and eeehvables and hebd-to-matunty investments,
1he Group assestes the degree of rsk and colectabdity of sach fem. The Group needs to recognse an mpairment less
iy tha incaime stalement § e prosent vakio of sxpec e fubwe cash flows is less man e carmying amoum of & financil
assel measured al amortised Sost. The Group mainly considars he finencial sfuabon, credit rating, and coliateraks of
The cabiors in estmating the fulure:cash ows.

Oither than impaimment for Indiidual firanclal assets measunsd at amortissd cost, the Group a0 colieciively assesses
impairment for insurance recervables: Such colikclive assessment s canmied out for 8 group of receivabbes wilh sirmlar
credit rigk characteristica. The degree of impalrment depends on the timing and armount of fulure cash fiows.

Finarcial assets measured 81 amintised ozt inciude cash equivalents; insurance recalabies, larmm caposits;, held-1o0-
maturily imesiments, investments classified a8 loang and recesvabls and mescelanecus recaivables. The carmang vakes
of thesn Bssels are disckosad in'the consoldaled statement of financial posilion and respectve NOMS.

Availliblo-lor-aabe financial assesis

The Group congldars whather mmpalrment provision is neadad foran avallable-for-sale financil asset imestrmant If dair
wale of &n availabhe-Ror-sak liranclal iInsirument & bekaw 15 carning amount, The Groun datermines whathet impalment
axists Dyl bor equity instraments, jedging wiather this decling Delow cost'ls “signilicant™ of “projonged™ as explained in
mode 2.5; for debt Insfrumends, whedhar the decline in far value i dus f0 markel nterest rales of nlerest rales specilic
10/1he lesars of the financial instruments, of presence of other objpciive svidence of iImpairment

Fair valies of fnancial asseds determmed uging valiation feclumigaes

Thir Sioup uses wvaluaton technigue for fnancial nstruments which e not guated in an scive markel. Valuation
techniques include The use of distounied cash fiows analvsts, option prcing modets or ofher valuation methods 8
appropriaste, To e extent praciical, modes use only chsarvable data, However, areas sUch 85 credil risk of the Group
and counterparties; volaliities, correlations and sarnings requie management fo make eslimales, Far values of linancial
agssels, thalr tierarchy, waluation techniqies and Key inputs are disclosed In note 4210 these consolidaled financial
stataments.:
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s cperating segments are presentad in 3 mannes consisient with the infemal managament Teporting provided
1o the chiel oparating decision maker for deciding how 1o allocals rescarces and for assessing parfomance.

For managament purposes, the Group s onganised into business unitz based on their procucts and senvices and hag
nine oparaing and reportabie segments: 5s follows:

SUBWHLELS (UL POIEPIGSUGS Byl o) SoloN &

(8) e eneioe vemick Segmant provides INSUMNGe PROSUCTE COVEHNG Mctor vankks;

[®)  the commercial property segment provides newance produtts covering commarcial ploperies;
fg)  HhE CArgo: SEQMEnt Provices MSUTANce PIoUUCTs COVETING VesSes, oralls of Conveyances;

fc) te Babdily Segrment provides Insurance PIOCUCHS Covering policyhoides” liatlines;

{2 i accicaniil inpury snd heallh Segment provices NSEance products covenng accidontal Bjunes and maccal
expenzeg,

)] the agriculture segment provides nsurance products covening agrouliure business;
the cract and Surely seament provices iNsUMNCE products covering credd and simety blsiness;

the oihers sagment mainty represants iNSUrance products relaling o homecwnsrs, spaclal eke, marins hull and
constructon; and

M B ST S el (PCREcaS 1F NS0 e B dipansed Fom invesiment Scthilles, shang of fesuns of assodales
and joint ventura, ofher nal income, Lnallocated mcome and expenss of the Group.

Managemant manitors: Me results of the Group's operating segmants: separately for the purpose of pedormance
asgegament, Sagment parformance k& evaliated based on reporiable sagrmant resull, N which Insurence business
Incorme and epanse (for segments () 10 (1)) & & messure of uhdenaritng profilioss and corporate business incame and
axpenss o sagment [{), premanly invesimend relaled income and expenss, I5'2 measure of prolift for the year exciding
undanwriling paoliticss. Income tax expanss & nof furthes aliocatsd but assigned io corpotate Business sagment

Isurance businass assetaand llabi¥ties divectly altributabls I oparating ssgments of insurance Dusiness will be aliocaled
12 aach Seament. [wostmant assels and labiites managed on.a group bass will be alocated b0 1he COTROIATE DuBiness
segment Iegaher with propetty and equipment, INvestiment properties, prepaid Wnd premmiues, olher assets, bonds
payable, income lax payable, deferred tax assels and other payables, which are nol allocated furthar.

Geographical infarmation s not presentad a2 all of e Group's cutformers, busmase, assets and labiilies ara locatad
and operations am manly carted out in the PR for relevant enties, ho mnler-segrmen! ransaclions occurmad in 2019
and 2018,

In 2018 and 2018, mo ditect-writhen prémiums from ransactions willy & single extermal customer amounted o 10% or
rmore of the Group's 1al direct writlen: peemiums.
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5 4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
E Ther segment indome slaternents for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2018 are a8 fofows
2 Insusance
3 Accidental
% Moot Commbarciad imjuey and Crodit and
H0td veclk  property  Carge  Liskelty healty Aol sordly  Others  Corporale Todal
R RME ALE RS RME R RME RetE RiE RUE
L mEon ot mEon  csbon mEn  mEon  mERon mEen mshe
Griess whitien promams Wiy 15167 A FIm 5l e wmrg Rm = 43175
hot garmeed premiums 3185 679 782 1B S HEr 1 e - hgan
Hiet chains incured (150,560 BTN QAN (00 WTEMG  (Rsd) (s pIm) ]
bk oy aoquislion coets - (3,004] & O pEg ) o I F 0] - iy
Ghendewimgopies @S @8 PG RES (6 BN B3 (8% - ey
Admire Fabvn Exefery [EEaE ] BT -] (] o] (9 ) HEE) = Ry
Lenberweiing prodifiesy a1 L [ e e L O~ B -
Investmin incoms: - - - - - - - - 1A% 5586
et redkesd and freded
(Rl of Inveiments - - - - - - - - . 133
v rdiled e - - - - - - - - [T an
Enchinge gare, nef - - - - - - - - H n
(A nceme, i - . - - - = - = 35 ey
Firance cacts - - - - - - - - pA (A
Srars of profie: of Ioges
of ansocias and il
venhre - - - - - - - - 430 40
Prod i) belkore 8200 (] A L] 382 #a s W5} 0BG BE3
et crodt - - . - - - - - 4% 455
Prodbifices) for the yesr
- tegment et A [58 HE 1] i) M1 fRsan B} e A
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued}

The zegment indome statements for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2018 are a3 folows: [continued)

FIUBWAIELE, [MISUBILY POIEPIIOSLIOD Sl &1 SBL0N

Frirance
Aooajenial
Mt Conmercal njry and Croc 04
B vificlE property  Camge Lubdly tedl  Aoine wmely  Ofers  Coporste Total
A8 e BB A (0] il ] (.0 ] RadE: Rl [0
[ micn s mlbn miln min  mibn miby mkn | mlbe
o0 weEn prosins S0 1340 3@ 2LNE 404 DATIE 1A M - 16
Fest oarmeed puemims 240411 TS 2EN 150M M08 IS 590 6507 - 314
Mk ciaames incurmed 14247 PBATR (50 RES MR (A RS HMD = RIANG
Met policy acquestion coets - (TB01H <AL 211 I -4 1 L I 11 T R < (050G
Other underwribng mperces (RS0 M0 @M NEE | AMd g3 1) - Y
Admres rukve exparmes (.75 - N L R #) L] e L] = b
Uindenweiing protlross) koo [T e 2 184 L 185 [ - hod
et rstmé - - - - - - - - BRSNS
Mt reaboed and irvedioed
Iotses a0 Ve TrE: . - - - - - - - hER e
ervesimien etiled evpenges - - - - - - - - L T - 11
Iedohesk xpansass craded o
puicyioktirs’ Sipoat : = = - - : = i = i
Exchiange gais, net - = : = = = = = M3 2
e xome, it - - - - . . - CRR R
Firance cosfs - - - = - s . - RONG ROTY
SShars of profe: e lgses
ol gasoctses ind e
ventre = - - 2 = -~ - - A AT
Loe on Saormead Ssposal of
i acialn - - - - - - - £ mn
Profufioss) ok b A (1 - a1z 184 o4 1#5 [ BT T L
Iecctag 1% ppary - - - . - - - - sy e
Prodifioss) b e yeer :
- segman | psults 150 (s e 81 184 %4 185 <L TR A< B LT
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued}

Ther zegment assats and kabifities of the Sroup &8 &t 31 December 2010 and 2018 and olhar sagrment Information for
{ha vears 1han endad are &5 follows

Insurance
Accidentsl
Motor Commercial injury and Crodit and
31 Decanbar 2019 velich  propaty  Carge  Liabally  hew® Agricuue  swly  Olhars  Corporat Total
RME R AuE Rrag RidE AME kg R g AME
= mEn S i ot et mEnn i mESon winn
Sagrneli 4t i 5N 1AM nrs 10,712 121t 1808 17578 SEBH B
Sagmart babiite: n25% 19200 A495 0N HA3 ETEl By HE eR aman
(i segmeant indomor:
Gl epondise: 2314 1 L1 Mo 07 m 200 nz - Aama
Ciepreciation s
amodTan 1081 140 n 15 bt 180 0o - 340
Prostsion Toufeversal of)
irngmnind boeses on
InErance Tedetabies
[Repayttenis and o
L i ] i n 4 B 1% = 34
Inkerest income - - - - - - - W W
nurarce
Motar  Commencl njiry and (ool wrd
I Decesber 2018 whie  pogerty.  Cage  Lubdly hedln  AgRcure ety Ohers  Compiel Tkl
e ] 2] g BB e e o B AME
iy mily  sllion il mil sy il il bl il
Sagrrent 875 B2 144 05% 100 TaTk IS WM3  47SEN SNEN
Sogment Rt 055 17,156 1M 2376 230 L5 a2 bl BROEL 400,016
Ot goxgmaant indorsi B
Capital eopondires )] 14 & Pt 435 2 124 120 - 417
Cegraciaben ard
amoriEion 1470 16, el 1 20 {14 -} i} - A7
{Floversel ofjfrewision kor
et kide 0
Ireirance Tedeialies,
Pt an ofir
s %] 1} 1] 4 {145 (20 L] {2 : kgl
Irfernst reome . - - . - . . = M 4R
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5. GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS AND NET EARNED PREMIUMS

2019 2M8
RME illion FME o
Grogs writlen pramiums
DCirect willtan premiums 431,74 383,000
Faingumnce premiums sssomed 1451 Ta%
4331475 383.700
Mol samad promiums
GEross writlen premamms 433,175 3Ra 760
Halngizance pramiums coded (35,159) (31.410)
Bar writian pramiums 398,016 357,350
Grogs Changs @ undanmed premiurm resees {18,161} {14242
Rainstrer's share of CRange I uneamad premium fesenes 828 1,007
Mat changs in unsarned premium reserves {17,333} {13.235)
Mat sarned promams 380,683 344,124
6. NET CLAIMS INCURRED
2019 28
RME milffan RME milon
Girogs Clarms paid 263,572 232,758
Pald Iogses recoverable fom feinsieors {22,020} {18,099)
Blal claims paid 241,562 214 660
Gross change i lose and loss adjusiment expense reserves 11,198 (3208
Aainsyser's hate of change in loss and koss adjustment expense
regenves (R ] 1852
it changi in ks and Bss SAUSIMEN! EXpenss meaves 10,270 (1.367)
hal lains ncurred 251,822 213,303
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7.  NET POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS

2019 2018
AME million FAE million
Ciorrimission acpanies 55,042 74,036
Loss Remsurants COMMES0N NCome (10,143} (BEE
Lingeswriting personnel expenseg 25,334 21,049
Taxes and ofhar surchaiges 1,210 1,378
Contrivutions ho inswance security fund [note 34) 3,205 2,064
Cithars 3,295 38
TT.043 0,508
8. INVESTMENT INCOME
2019 2018
RMB miliian RME millon
Opataing base income Mom imesimant propess 275 247
brilaret jnconms. o
Cunent and ferm deposiis 3,816 4,161
Dabl secititias
= Hald-1e-maturity 223 2104
— Awaidlabila-tor-saks 4,279 4,721
= Al tair viliss hrough peofit of kes 227 o
rvestmeants classilied as ioans and receivabies S482 2973
14,027 14,028
Dividand incofme ltom equily securilies and mifual funds:
- hyaitapd-for-sak 2,533 2257
— Al fair vatue through profit or loss 15 103
2,684 2,360
16,986 168,635
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8. NET REALISED AND UNREALISED GAINS/[LOSSES) ON INVESTMENTS

SIUBLUBNELS (OIS POIEPIOSUOS Syl oL seloN 33

2019 2018
AME million FAE million
Roaksed gairsoeses) Irom:
Dabl secizities
— Avaable-for-saks 149 arr
= Al Lol v through prodit of kes 15 26
Equity securitles and mutual funds
- Avatahle-for-sale 1.218 1B0e
= Al {air vadss through profit or koss an [298)
1403 [Fe0y
Uinirealiead gaing from:
Debt serwitios classifed a5 fak valos tnegugh profit or Kes 67 &1
Edquity-sacuries and mutual funds classifiad 38 fair value thicugh
REQAit o boss 45 4
112 5]
Impalrmant losses on aquity secufiies and mifual funds classlisd as
available-for-sake (note 19 {TDE) (&agy
Falr vahse (kossas)/gaing on investment properties (note 26) (T} 108
733 (1226
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10.

-

FINANCE COSTS
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2019 208
RME million RAWE milion
Infaress on bonds payebis GaT 1,185
inerest on securiies sokd undar agresments 10 repurchase 599 855
Inlerest on lease labdites 83 -
Qthers a9 5a
1.424 2,074
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group's profil befone 18 has been artbad af aller changing/credaing)
2019 2ma
Nobas RMB militan RhE million
Dopraciabtion of propadty and equipmmsnt 27 1,884 1878
Dopreciation of right-of-usa assels 28 1,102 -
Amorisallan of prapakd land premiums 29 - 170
Empioyes axpanses (noluding direcions’,
supenvisors' and senor managament's remunerations)
= Salaries, allowances and perormance relaled banuses 38,785 34,373
- Pangioh schems conbEbutions 4,093 3668
Provision loo{raversal of) Impasment iosses Of FEUrance
[ 20 233 (367)
Rewversal of impakmen! losses on prapaymenis and other
asselks (k1] {an
Mat gaing on dEposal of Bems of proparty &nd squipment (34 {71}
Auditors’ remunaration 17 17
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12. INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE

Thea prowigion lor PRC income tax is calculalad based on he stalulony rale of 28% (2018 28%) m.accordancs Wwith the
Telvant PRC income Lax rukes and regulations,

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

2019 2ma

RMB miliion RAME milhon

Cumant fax 5,683 8,658
Adjustments in respact of prioe years {4,230) a
Deterrad tax (nose 30) {1,949} 1,276
Tanal {496) T84z

A reconcikation of 1ha 1ax expense applicatis 1o profit befora tax al ihe slatusony L rate of he PRC, N which 1he Group
s domiciied, 10 the tax sxpense al 1na effeciie T rate 2 a3 folows:

2019 2018

RME milfion RATE milon

Prafil pefore tax 23,783 23428
Ta al he Slatuteny tak rale of 25% (2018: 25%) 5,946 5,357
Incomme ot subject 1o 1ax {2,362 2.271)
Expengos nol deduchble for tax (nata) 150 4,348
Adjustments in respect of prior years 4,230} &
Tax charge-at the Group's slfechive-fax 1als (hoE) Tz

hota:

For 1ha year ended 31 Decamber 2018, axpansas nol doductith for 1 purboss miasinly inclided tha porion of commisian
anpan 33 1hat axcoaded the slowad Bmits

In gy 2010, Minstry of Financs and Stabe Tasaton Admnistraton mseed The SAnnouncement on tha Tax Deduction Poby Bor
Commesion Expanses of Insuance Enfeprises® (Annoancaman of tha BMmistny of Finance and Stafe Taetion Admenkdetion
2009 M. T2, thi "Pow Polcy™). According 1o 1he Now Polty, [he OOMmisskon ponsos paid by an Hasance anomdss Gre
deductible to tha edent of 15% of Ea dimct witten premium, and the excasa, # any, can be caniad lorward fo the subsequent
yaaes, Tha Mew Policy I8 also applicabia 1o 2018 anmual mooms tax Ting. The Group recognised 1ha impact on mcoms fig
expanza of AMEBS, 230 mikon forihe year ended 31 Trecember 3018 arising from the Mew Pokcy in cument year, and tharsions
rosURing in @ 180 crde or 1ha curmnt Yaar
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PICG Proparty and Casualty Company Limited

13. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors and supervisors

Ewrectors’ and suparisars’ remunesalion for the year, disciossd pursuant fo the applcabls Listing Rulss and the
Hong Kong Companies Crdinancs, ks &8 folkws:

Heasing fund Total
Saliesand  Pabiement  and other  remumeration
205 Faes  allowances benafits berefils  bafore fax

Exatuthe dricirs
M Miao Janmin (Chaimman of the Board) = - - = =
M i Yiun [vice ChamaniPrisiten()
fpponied a2 wics chamanpresident on
T March 2019 - - - - -
M Lin Ziyeng frecained a3 wioe charenan/
prossent on 25 Fetnsay 2019, Tesgred %
exeoutve drector on 7 Mardy 2019 - 2 3 -] 20
M e Mo (appecirted on T Masch 2079 - 1,068 21z g 1478
WM Hum Shan fippoinied on T March 2019,
eesigned on &3 Sephember TG = i 151 13 )
Mon-tooecitne dhrecion:
W Tan Znigang |} fppointed on 7 March
200, mesigned on 1 January 20008 - - - - -
M Ui Tao ) - -
Inceperden non-emecy i deecion:
M Lin Hanchian 248 - - - e
My Lo Ching Hng 253 - - - B3
M Ma Guoyd fresigned on 18 ey 2019 140 - - - 140
Mr Ma Yusheng 248 - - - 248
M Chu Banda 248 - - - e
e, Cu Khachul 248 - - - 28
Epansy:
M Jianyg Caishi {Chairmman ol e Supendscry
Commings) (apportad on 7 March 2018,
rirsigned on 12 Macch 20004 - 1,068 ) 110 1,890
Br L1 Zrayong () [redred on I Masch 20154 - - - - -
M W Yidong i (appdinted on 7 March
2018 - . - - -
e L Fuban frotred on 16 Decembar 20110 - B53 1 ] BEO
M. B30 Hong - 4 181 109 1,004
Independent supenisors
M Lu Tranghe 245 - - - 48
Mr Charke Yucheng Sl (appcantad on
T March 2009 205 - - - 25
1538 4405 i 505 1687
i These nonemcutve deeclon and supanisors did nol receks By remunanation from the Company
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13. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors and supervisors (continued)

The executive and norn-exsculive recions" remunarations snown above wers mainhy for therr ssrvices in connection
wilh 1he rnanagement of the affairs of the Cormpary.,

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

In accordance with the policies of 1 relevan] authorites in the PRC, the Company did not pay any compensabon
10 M Mao Jianmin Tor nis sarvices a8 iha Chainman of the Board

The mdependant non-executive difectors’ reamunaralions shown above wene malnhy for thalr sandices a8 direciore
o the Corrpany.

The INdepentent Supanasons’ MMunaations Shown above wire mamly 1of (hel Se0ACHS 25 SupeviEors of the
Company., DIher SUPBIEORs 8k employee SUpeniscrs and their remureralions shown above wene mainty for
thelr gervices a8 empioyess of 1he Company.

Pursuant 1o the PRC relevan reguitations, a portion, of the performance relaled bonuses for cortain executive
diraciors and supervisors are daferred for 8 minirmum of 3 years contingant upcn (he fulure performance.

In respect of the Share Appracation Righis ("SARS") grantad o sanior aiecitives, Incomplance wilh Iha ralevan
laws and reguiptions issued by the Ministry of Finance of 1he PRC and the CBIRC, the Company dedided 1o
suspend the scherms in 2008 excep! for SAR granted lo any pamson who 8 not a Chinese Mamiand residan!
[plasss rafer 1o nofe 44),

The Iotal compensation packagss for executive ditechors and supervisors for the year ended 31 Decamber 2018
inchding parformance reliled bonuses hawe nol yel been inaksed n accordance with regulsions of the relevant

authoriles in the PRC. Management of the Company believes 1hal the diference batween the final remunerations
and that disciosed above will not have significant Impect on he consobidated financial staterments
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13. DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS(continuad)

(a) Directors and supervisors (continued)

Hoceing fand Ten
Sataries and Fetramant and ofher  remmeration
2018 {Restatec Feez: alwances berefiz bemetts Dfore fax

TIUBSINLS (PSR PRIRP{OEUSD Sl O SAI0N

Rt 000 RMETO0 RAME000 RME000 RME'DO0

Execufive dridions

e Miag Jenmin (Chaseman of the Board)

HIppoired a5 et drecion and

chialman on 12 March 2088 - - - - -
W X i (Ve ChmrarPrasiaeil)

{appeoinied &5 ON-Eedthe Grecton on

22 Jne Z018 B, appoiried a5 Vite chaimmn’

preadent on T March 27019 - - - - -
M Lin Phivong [resighied a3 wos choman/

president on 25 Fetriary 2019, resgred &5

edecutive ditecton on T Mardh 2019 - 1,847 it 10 1,588
Wi Yun Phen fresigned on 26 October 2016 = 1,376 167 0 1,665
W Warg Ded pesigned on 25 Apil X6 - 485 i 42 7]

Hin-toecuttv. ciractons:
MiUTao b - - - -
M, Y Hhaoping ) (esigned o 7 March 2015

Incepenident non-aecyihi dipcione
Mr Lin Hanehisin
M Lo G Hing
M Ma Gooyd
Mt Wa Yisheng
Me Chu Blaneki
Ms. O ok

M'ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ )

SEEE

RS e )
LIS (R B B |
(SR B AL D I |

SRBBEE

Buperndsiig: _
M Wang He [Chaimen of Me Supervsony
Commitied fesgned on 25 Janery 2018
M L Brwayondg ) redred on 7 Marth 20191
Mr L Fuban
M G Hong

o
=

3 18 18 i

1,758 2 0 2006
1,73 (=2 102 2,008

| I S gl
i

Fekigirrin Sugeevisns: _
M Lu Preingls it 2 - = 24

e D Mingining {resigried on 06y 2018} 13 - - - 13t

LHL LA aa A 10205

(] Thiasa nan-easulivg Srecton and Supenmors did nol recaka By remunsmtin rom the Comgany

This companaalon Amounts for corain muecuive ding:1ors and supenisarsfor 1he yesr anded 31 Decambar 2018
wade restaled Dused on the finalsd amounts delermined doring 20 16, Addilionally; pursuant to the PRC relevant
regulalions, a porfion ol he parfomance related bonusss for he year andad 31 Decembar 2018 amaunting o
approximately, RNS2 .08 million for execulive direcions and supervisers had been defeired conlingen upon the
fulure performante.

2019 Annual Report

246/359



EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited 155!

DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS{continued)

{b} Senior management

Rermunaration of sanior management other than direciors and supernisors is as loliows:

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

20me

2019 (Rastated)

RIS 000 RMEGO0

Zglaries; alowances and perfoimanca relaled bonuses 6,155 11,812
Ratirerman] benalfs 1.613 1,873
Hourging fund and other benefits 655 aro
2423 14,455

Pursuant 1o the PRC nelevant regulalions; a portion of the performance related Donuses for cerlain mermbeds of
wanor management are deferred for a minimum of 3 years contingsnt upon The fulure performands.

The toial compensation packages for senior management for the year ended 31 Decembar 2019 inchsding
parfonmancs relatecd Dongses havws net W bean fmalsed in accordance with regulations of 1ha reledant auhorites
In tha PRC. Managament of ihe Company balieves that the diference bebwean the final remunerations-and that
dieckosed above will nod have sgnificant mpact on the consolidaled finandial sialemenis,

The number of senior management obther than desctors and supervisors: whose rermanarstion’ fefl wihin the
lalicwing bands is as foliows:

_ 2018

2019 (Flaataned)

I 10 HKDH 000,000 - 1
HEDA 000,001 fo HKD1 500,000 5
HKDH 500,001 1 HED2,000,000 1

& 9

The compensation amowns fof cerain members of sanior manageman for 1he year ended 31 Dacembar 2018
wane nestated Dasad on he Tnalised amounts celennined during 2018, Pursgant 10 1he PR ralevant reguistions,
a porbon of the perormance related bonuses for the year ended 31 Decamber 2018 amounting 1o approcimately
AMBE. B2 million for 8O0 managamen! had bean detered conlingant upan the utue parormancs

2019 Annual Report

247/359



LR WSS [TUTRI PRIRPOEUOD M) 01 S8I0N

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

PIGC Froparty and Casualty Company Limited

14. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The Tve highest paid mdhidusis of e Group during The yesar mcluded one direclor (2018: one desctor and bwd
supervisors), detass of whose remunaralions: are sef out in nole- 13 above. Detalls of 1he fermunearation fof the yvear of
1he rermaining four (2098: two) ghest paid indnaduats are ol out balow:

20a

2019 (Restaied)

RME' D00 RMEBO00

Salanes, allowances and performance felated bonuses 4,224 24813
Ratirerment benefits 1472 48
Houging fund 2nd olhes benalils 440 224
5,836 3,748

The numises of the nighest paic-indviduals who ars not desc lors/supenisore of the Company whoSe ramansrabons fall
within the foliowing band &= as folows:

208

2018 (Rzsiated)

HKD3,000,001 o HKD 1,500,000 3 =
HEDA SO0 00 o HKEEZ, 000,000 1 2
& 2

T COMpaEREEon AMOounts for higheat paid ndiidoat: for the year anded 31 Decombar 2048 wars restalad based on
ihe finallsed amounts determinad during 2018,
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The catculabon of bask: amings per share & Dased on e folowing:

SIUBUBIELS (DIEUEULY POIBPISTUGS syl o) solol M

2019 2ma
Eamings:
Pralil attriculable to owners of the Company (RMB miflion) 24,282 15,425
Shares:
Walghted everage number of crdinany shares in issue (i rmilkn
ghares) (nofe d1) 22042 22242
Baszic eamings per chare [RMVB Yuan) 1.092 0,006

Blasic sarnings per share was calculated as the profil affibutable o owners. of the Company divided by the waighted
avarage numbss of ordinary ghares n B5ua,

Diured samings par share amaunts for the yeans ended 31 Decamber 2090 and 2018 have nol bean disciosed as heng
wiite 10 polentisl orcinary shares culstanding durng 1nese years.

16. DIVIDENDS
2019 22
AMB miliion RME millicn
Dividends recognised as distribulion during he year:
2017 tingd dividand - RMB0.338 par ardingry share - 6012
2015 fnal dividend — RMBO.272 per ordinary shars 6,050 -

Bio interim diidend was propossd by the Boerd of Directors in 2019 and 2042

Pursisant to (ke shareholders' approval ab ihe general mesting on 21 June 2019, & fingl dsidend of BMEO.272 per
cidinary share (olaling FMBE,050 milion in-respect of tha year ended 31 Decembet 2018 was declaed,

Pursuant to- the sharehoiders' approval b 1his general meeting on 22 June 2018, 3@ final dhidend of RMBO0 338 per
ordifary share [otaling AMBS,012 milion in respact of the year ended 31 December 2017 was declared.
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17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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3 December 31 Dacarriber
2019 208
RME miliigr FAE milion
Defriand deposits 13,704 15376

Securikes parchased undaf resake. saresments wilh original maturity of
ng e than hres manihs 18816 17,288
Creposits wWih banks with original maturite of no moee than Hhee months - 1132
32,520 33, 76T

Classiication of cash and cash equialenls:

Loans and rgcahabies 32,520 a3, e

For sacuriies purchased under resale aQeaments, counlapartes and redquied 1o pledoe cartain bonds 48 colliterads
The securities purchasad are nol recognisad on the corsolidaied slatement of financial position. The carying amounis
dischodad above reasonably approximaba fo the fal valees of (hose collalerals as a1 31 Decamber 2019 and 2018,

18. DEBT SECURITIES

31 December 3 Decermbe:
2019 208
RME miliion FME milicr
Classification of dabl securitias:
Al fair vahse thicugh profif of loss
- Government bonds 297 1,243
= Financial bonds 4,707 2
— Cofporale bonds 8,790 3,465
13,794 BG83
Avallaba-for-sale, af lair value
= Sovernmant bonds 6,284 o4
= Financial bonds 1348 2,200
= Corporaie bonds 58,726 G 7a
= Weallh managament products and olhers 11,700 19,200
90,19 98,067
Held-to-raturity, at amortised cost
— Government bonds 3225 3.224
= Flnancial bonds 29,620 25082
— Corporate bonds 12,242 12583
45,087 41,i89
149,072 143 453
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19. EQUITY SECURITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS

SRUBWSIRLS, DUl POIRRSEUGD gl &1 S0

31 December 31 Dacearniber
29 2ma
RME miflion RME mion

brvestments, ot fair value:
Listad shares 32 687 25,807
Unksted shares 1,755 1,661
BAutugl funds: 26,150 20417
Praferred shares T.886 7873
EqQuity sohermes 14,900 2111
Parpatual bonds 3,350 243
Parpatudd trost pans 5,000 -
o728 74,102

Equity schemes are siruclured enlities which are sal up for investing in one of more equily imestments. The undedhang
Uity (Fvastrments o hise equity SChearmes b Lstaly detimined Gt Inceplion of e schamies and Bny changes 1o,
ar additional nvestments in, the undsailying equity imestments of any particular scheme requites suppar from wo-Thirds
of the bene{mary mterasts in that schame,

Thes Group did nol guaraniee or provide any financing support for these eguily schames; and cansiders 1hatl the Garying
amount of hise squity SCHemes tepresents th GRou's MEXEMUN K eposun.

I Decoamber 31 Dacarmber
2019 208
RMB million AMEB milhon

Classification of equily securitibs and mutuz! funds:
A Tair vahus thaough profid of koss 4,796 7 308
Avallable-for-sale, at far value 86,932 6,206
o TaR 74,102

Duning 1he year, an snpainment Bes of BMET0S million wis provided by thi Group on eduity secutlies and mutual
funds (2014 AMBE3S milion)
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20. INSURANCE RECEIVABLES, NET
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31 December 31 Decarnber
2019 208
RME million RME milion
Prarmiums recesabls and agents” balances 33,73 30,643
Aacervables Trom einsures 17,194 16,030
56,925 45,573

Lass: Imgairmmenl previsions &
— Premiums receivable and agenls’ batances {3,167) (2953
— Flecoivabies from tnsuers {165) (194}
53,593 42421

Analysis of insurance recaivables, based on The payment past due date and nat of provision, & as Toliows:

31 December 31 Decamber

2019 2ma

RME million FME milkon

Mok et dus 40,133 0822
Within 1-manth 5,000 3,059
110 3 menihs 2,694 3,485
3 o8 months 2486 2348
Bt 12 monihs 2,313 2410
1 o 2 years a6 409
Cver 2 yeary 146 a8
53,593 42,421
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20. INSURANCE RECEIVABLES, NET (continued)

The movemnenis i he prostsion foo impaement of inswance receiables are as folows:

SRUBUSIRLS (DU POIRRIOFLIOD gl &L S0

2019 208

RMB million FASE miion

At 1 Jenaany 3,152 3,588
fmpairmeant losses recognsed(tevactad] (note 11) 233 [3BF)
Arnount wiitten off as uncoliechile (53 {47
A3 DarCa e 3,032 3362

ez Chncd iy T GROHID'S INSUISNGCE rocaRabias aTe aMounts die Teomm & fofow subsidiary of AMEASD millicn (31 Dasambe
2018: AMEZ 33 millon) and an essociate of AMBT £20 millon (31 Decembar 2018: RMBE31 million), respactiety. Pleage
retar 10 nole 48(d) tor datads,

21. REINSURANCE ASSETS

31 Dacombar 31 Dacarmber
2019 2018
RME imiillian BB milfen

Asinsusars' shata of:
Unsamed premeum reserves (nota 26 11,582 10,754
Loss and koss adusiment axpense feserves [notes 38) 18,734 17,811
30,321 28,565

2019 Annual Report

253/359



| 162

RALON

IR WSIELS [REURIY PRIRROTUSD ) 0

PICC Proparty and Casualty Company Limited

22. TERM DEPOSITS

Ther ongnal matunilies of the lemm deposts ans ag olows:

EDINETOOOO
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3 Dacamber 31 Decarmbos
2ma 2018
AMB imllitan AME millier
More than 3 montns 1o 1 year 1,192 &PV
Mare them 1 year 102 yoars 1A -
bAore than 2 years to 3 years 2,268 1,021
Mors than 3 years 60,817 72,365
64,398 73,063

23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
H Dacimbar 31 Decermiter
2019 2018
RAME miliign FME millien
Long-tarmn bl irmasirmen] $Chames 35,616 F3E7E
Trust plans 24,320 11,680
Azl managemeant produts 6,785 5,168
Subordinated Gabis - B0C
Qifhars A670 3274
67,39 4,047

Long-ferm debi mvesiment schemes "Debt Schemes?) are siruchured enities and offer either fixed or variabls inferesis
1o theit mestors, The Group has invesiad in a number of Dabl Scharnes over lima, Thess Dabl Schames ware crealad
1o raige funds from invesion for kendng onio variows borrowers. The Group's inveatments: in Debt Schemes are entinely
ending transactions in nature and 1he Group's inlerests in these Debi Schames range from 2% 1o 50% as a1 31 Decembear
2018 (31 Decermber 2018; 2% 10 100%). The infarest rates of these Dabl Schemes rangs from 4.20% 10 6800 (31

Decarmber 2018: 4.30% to 7.00%) per annum as a1 31 December 2019,
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23. INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (continued)

All ans ongnated by the Debl Scharmes wilh ha funds receted from helr Imesions afe guaranised by Third parties and
ihese quaranises are ahways joint, Imevocabla and unconditional. Guaranicrs ol Debt Schomes ate banks of high cradi
rating of S1ak-owned anirprsis, The Group doss not conirol &ny of ihese Debl Schemes, The GoGp's voing rights as
endars 10 these Debt Schemes are profecinve of the Group's interests 0 the Debt Schemes and mainky comprise aanly
1errrenanon of exiension of the Debl Schemas e and, wien carain conditions exit, change of the Debl Schemas”
managers. Suppodt from heo-thirds of the baneficiany nlerasis ane required 1o pass resolutions 10 maks thesa changes,
Thea Group did not guaranbes o provide any Bnanding Suppon fof thess Dabt Schermes, and considens Ml 1he Camyng
amount o the loans io thess Debi Schemes represents the Group's rmaximun rek exposung.

SRUISUSIELS, (OIS POIRDOSLIGD Byl O SoL0RK

Toust schames Immast i pradominantly debt instniments and offér thi GIoLp expacing fUms rangng Irom'd,85% -
8.70% (31 December 2018: ranging from 4, 75% — 5.50%) per annum, The aciual returns and evenbeal repayment of
nitial imeesimenis, howeved, dapand on fhe periormancs ol the undarhying irvesiments, which are predominanily dabis
in nature, The' Group's mEsmum 053 5 bmited 1o e imestments and has no comracisal coligations o nténticn to
provide sy Minancial support {or 1hess Irust schames:

Azzal management producls e vanous financial producls which offer fed or dederminable paymanis-and are not
custed inan actle markel, These financial prociecs inlude securitised assats, assal managemant procucts of lamd by
agsal management companies: The interest rates of these products range from 4.00% 1o 6.30% (31 Decernber 2018:
3.50% 1o 6.30%) per annum as a1 31 Decamber 2010,

The: original term of subordinaied debt held k10 years with a redemplion right exeicisabile by ihe ssuer al-ine end
of the {if1h year afler s lssia, Duning the currend year, 1he issuat redaamed the subordinated debt of RMBS00 milicn

The Group considerad there was no impaimant indicalors Bentilied, and tharefore no provision was acerued on
irnseatrnents clasibed as Kans and meoebables s a1 31 December 2019 and 31 Decamber 2018,
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24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE
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31 December 31 Decearnber
2019 208
RMB million RME milior
Aszsonistes
Costoof Imestments in assochies [ 38,960 36,283
Share of post-acquisilion praf and ciher comprahansie incorma,
nit of dnicend racehed (i) 11,419 B.320
Sublotal 50,379 45,203
Joint ven e
Cemt ol inveatmant in feint venture 93 93
Total 50477 45,3001

] & deamed disposal logs of an nsscdtle amounting 1o AMBTAT mibon wis Included in this itam. Dolalls ata naludad

I om0ty SBCEhon,

) Hua ¥ia Bank Co., Lbd, (e Group's mistedal sasoctabo. 1he “Hua xa Bank']and Indusinal Bank Co., Lid, jan assooiate of
the Group’s ancthar associale, 1he “IBC") appled PR new financal natrumant ascounting standards fwhich is aquisaiant
e HEKFRS @ Financial Instrumenis) frefrospecively Trom 1 January 2009, wikh tha peachicsl axpediants parmidted undt
the standard. Compasatbes of Hua Xa Bank and 1BG for 2018 ware not restated This sdoption hes decreased tha
GAFTYENG AMOUTE of Mvasinonls @ AEa0ctes and pint wantune by AMB1, 3325 milkon on 1 Jehuady 2010 Adustiment 1o

eauily b5 88 loliows:

1 January 2019

AME milliorn

Share of olner Gompraanahs oM of aeaociatas ond in veniume
Flaaaingd prolita

Teitial aquity

o
1. 426)

{1335

As parmiltiod by Amandmans 10 HEFRS 4 Insuranos Contracts, (e Group elecls not 1o Spoly undorm scoounting pobsing whan

uakng e eguily. mathod Jor Hus e Bank.
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24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)
Particulars of a material associate

Partubsrs of & matenal sseociate o6 &t 31 Decembar 2019 and 2018 are a8 follows:

SRUGWSIRLS, [DISUTL POIRRIOELIND gl &1 S0

Place of Paid up/ Proportion of ownership
registration and  rogistered  interest and voling right as al  Principal
Nama oparations. shara capital 31 Docomizar activitios
RMB mitfion 2019 2018
Commmercial
Hua ¥ia Bank Bsgng, PRC 15,387 16,6600 18660%  banking

Managemen| has assessed the level of influence that ihe Group has on Hua Xa Bank, and delerrmiraed thal il has
signdkant influsnce sven thowgh e respactve sharenolding B below 209 pecause of 1he board repdesamanion: of
olher attangaments mada, Cormaguently, this investment has been clsafied as an associate. 1t ks sccounied for wsng
BOUETY melinod,

Excepl for Hua Xia Bank, all the assoclates and joint venture are privale companies or slrucfured entites, and there
are no quoded marke! prices avadable for hese shares, Hua Xia Bank is listed on the Shanghai Siock Exchange and
1 fair value of the Group®s interesls in Hua Mia Bank-as al 31 Decembber 20189 was AMB19.660 milion (31 Dedember
2018; RMB1E8042 millon),

On 28 December 2018, Hua 83 Bank completed 85 private offesing. The Group did nol subscribe for the shares
proportionately, and iameione s 101a] equity mierest in Hua 28 Bank was ciuled from 19.99% 1o 16.66%. The Group
B of the view that i stll hag significant infloence over Hus Ma Bank, 22 it has appointad hwo directors to the Beoard
of DFactors of Hua Xia Bank and me Group k& 1he third lasgest shareholder of Hua Xia Bank: The Group continues 1o
aceount for 1he imestiment In Hua Xla Bank 82 an associals; A5 such, 8 deemed disposal Ioss amounting 10 RMETIT
million was recognised in profil or loes for the year ended 31 Decermbar 2018

As-al 31 December 2019, the canmying amount of Hua X Bank exceedsd |t 1air valug 10r more 1han two yaass.
Management paformed impaiment les) acoordingly considening such imparment indicator exists. The recoverabie
amaunt of the interast in Hus Xs Bank & dobimined By valus-in-uss approach. Th calzulaton used pre-tax cash flow
projeciions for the e years ending 31 Decamber 2024 wilh sulbsequent extrapoiation 1o pedpetuily. The: discount rate
U wiks DASed 0N B coSt Of CAPIIAI USed 10 Gvaluile imasiments in Mainland China. Managemant judgarmant i nkgquined
In estimating the future cash fowe of Hua X3 Bank: The key assurmptions are determined with reference to external
Sources of information, Based on managamesnt’s assessment resulls, 1Nene was no impalment a5 a1 31 Decembear 2019,
Flgazenably possible changes in key assumplions will nol lead 1o mpakment loss,
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RALON

&
z
|
3
5 24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)
E Summarised financial information of a material associate
E Sumirsarsed financial infoomation in mspact of 1he Groups Mabeial 32s00nle B Sl oul Bidow. Tha stirmmdarsad linand &l
E information below represanis amounts shown in the assoclate’s financis sialsments prepared In accordance with the
i relevant accouniing polcies and financial regulalions appicabie o entilies establishad in 1he PRC, and adiustad for any
i el differences fam HKFRS,
Hua Xia Bank
31 Dacombar 3 Decarntor
2ma 2048
RME miliion FME milon
Tolal assels 3,020,789 2880580
Mal assals attabulable o equily hokders of Hua Xia Bank 267,588 217,141
20me 2Me
RME milliton RS million
Agvenus a4, 734 Ta2aT
Prafil attributabde tooaquity holders of Hus e Bank 21,905 20,854
Dividands recated lrom ths associate during he e 446 387
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24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)
Summarised financial information of a maternal associate (conlinued)
Hua Xa Bank' (Commmtied)

Reconciiation of the camying amount of the interest In Hua Xja Bank recognised in the consolidated financial slatemants:

SIUSWEIELS [OCUTUY POIORIIIELIG D L &1 SBL0N

31 Decomber 3 December
209 208
AME millian RME milon
hiat assars of Hua ¥e Bank aienbutable 1o squity hokders of
Huz Xia Eank 267,588 217141
Total preférence shares issed by Hua Xia Bank {19.978) {18.878)
Tofal perpetual Donds Eeued by Hus X5 Bank {39,993} B
Mal assals attabulabbe o ofdinary ghare holders of Hua X3 Bank 207617 187,163
Propation of the Group's ownarship inlarest in Hua Xia Bank 16.660% 16.500%
Tha Group®s cwnarship imerast in nel assels of Hua ¥la Bank 34,589 32,847
ket far valus adjusiment 1o the Investee’s idendilable assets and
kabilties (E5) 165}
ArmoriEation of intangible assels and financial instrumants racognised
in falr value adjusimants 2365 141
Carnying amaunt of he Group's mienest in Hua Xa Bank 34,760 32923
Falr vahse of ghares fs1ad in Maintand China 19,660 18,842
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E
g
z
|
3
5 24. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE (continued)
E Aggregate information of associates that are not individually matenal:
E Az al 31 Dacermbar 2019, apar fiom an s:30cE% cielosed sbove, 1he Group Nas n aggmgate 8 (31 Detember 2018:
5 #) Immatertal associates and joint venlure and melf aggregats information i presenied as beliow:
% 2019 2ma
AMEB milfign FAE - milion
The Group’s shate of profil 674 402
Tha Group’s share of ofhed comgeheraivg NCome B2z 3
The Group's shate of total comprabenang income 1.496 408
Apgregabe caming amount of the Group's INeress i inese 4350ci16s
and pint venture 15717 12,378
25, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Company
3 Docember 31 Decarmber
209 208
RMEB militon ARG milion
UinksTed Shanes, Bl cosl 218 96
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25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Partculars of the subsiianes as a1 31 Decernber 2019 and 2018 are as fofows:

SIUSWEIELS [OCUTUY POIORIIIELIG D L &1 SBL0N

Shara capital
Place of registered/  Equily interest and voting
incorpatation, paid-up  right hald by the Group as al  Principal
Hame of subsidiary astabiizhment capital 3 December activities
RME miition 2019 2018
PICE Community Sales Sanice . Shanthen, &0 00 100%  Provision of
Coompany Limited PRC InSurancg
agancy
Saraies
FIOC Motor Insurance Saks Shandong; o B 50%  Provison of
Senvices Comparmy Lirmited PRC INSUranCe
BRancy
BEOVIGES
PG Halkoou Tralnng Canler Hainan, PRC (i8] 100 100%  Frovision
Company’ Limitea ol 1rgining
fanices
Zhongaheng Inberanonal Baging, PFRC 174 100%: = Piovision of
Insurance Brokers Company Insurance
Lirrad Co,, Lid. (25187 agency
Sarvices
FICC Marth information Center  Hebel, PRC &0 0% - Provision of
Managament Co,, Lid. {"FCC IT sandices
Worth Cantas™) and bussmess
FRIVICES

Tha sbove subsidiares are & regisierad &3 Imiled kBBIRY companies undar the PRC Company Law,
Rhand of The subsidianes had Eseed any debl securiles al thieand of The yeasr,

I the opinkon of mhe diteciors, There & no-sutsidians with material non-conbiaiing mbemsts within the Group. Accordingly,
e further infermation on non-wholly owned subsidisry hes been presented.

by -ty cuirrand: year, ihe Group acquired 238 and PIOC Morth Caner respecivedy . fram PCC Group and 8 faiow
subekdiary, which were accounted for using business combmation under common conlrol As these wo subsidianes

were ol matedeal, and the scousiion ransaclions have no matersl inanckl affect 1o he Group, the Ghoup doesn’
distiosn Iumhir citais.

2019 Annual Report

261/359



10

TRUD USRS (UG PAIRROEU0D M) 0 S810N

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooood

PICG Proparty and Casualty Company Limited

26. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2019 A
AME million RME million
A1 1 January 4,881 4,975
Tranafers from property and equipmeant and righi-ol-use assals/prapaid
land premiume (notes 27, 28 and 26§ 93 7o
Falr valye gam on mvaluation of imesimen properles ransierad
tromm property and equipment and right-of-uss assels/propaid tand
plamiumes 232 2ar
(Decreamalincmane in fal value o invesiment propatlias during 1he year
[reote: (T6) 105
Transiers W propadly, and aquipindnt (nole 27) {532y {626
AL Dacarmbad 4.598 4,881
Hisrarchy of far vahss:
Liel 3 4,598 4 881

Thar Group b SUll in Lhe process of Bpphing for thi 1ige coridficates of certain Fvesimaent properiies with okl caryng
vatue of RMB23T million a2 at-31 Decamber 2019 (31 December 2018: AMB220 milion). The ditectors of the Company
da nol expect i 10 have any impacis on the operation of the Gioup,

Az a1 31 December 2010 and 2018, the Group's investiment properties weee nof pledged as oollateral.

A1 31 Decamber 2019 and 2018, the Tar valises wers delarmingd based on the valzation camead out by an external

Inchepencant valuer, Cushman & Wakeleld Shanzhen Valmtion Go., Ly Valealions were carmied out by the following

Two sppfeachis:

m Tha inCome Bpproach: dearmmning e far value a1 the evaluation poml 7y discounting ihe tangel propares”
rental InComs derved from edstng kBage agreements and the poteniial rental income progacied by rafatence 1o
the curment markel ranial status, al an appropiate capilalisalon rats, of

& The direci comparison approach comparing the targed propertias with the recent similar iransaction cases, using

the recent siméar fransacton prce. adjusting for diference of slaius, date, region and oiher speciic laciars
betwaen the: targel properiies and 1he récant similar IRRNSaCION Cagas.
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26. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The mdapandant valuer usually, datermings the fair value of the mvesimen! properties by one of thege approaches
according to hie professonal judgament. Therstare, these falr values are categorsad as Level 3.

Thete has been no change in the valuation technigue used from the poor yearz In estimating 1he fair valus of the
proparies, he Wghest and best u2e of e properties s their cwmant ule,

SRIGLUSIELS (OIS POIRDIOELIGD Syl O SL0RK

O of Me key iNpuls used in vaksng Ihess investment proparties was the capilalization rate used, which ranges from
4% fo 7.5% az al 31 Decamber 2019 (31 December 2018: 2% w0 6%). A shght increass In ihe capitalsalion rate used
wioukd resul! i significant decrease in fair value maassurement of iwestment properties, and vice versa,

Thare wag no fransber inor ool of Level 3 during the: yesr.

Fot irmstnmie paoperiins mesasued o far value Cﬂﬁgﬂm a5 Lol 3. Thaie valustions are perfonmed Ly s inchepencient
waluer at 30 June and 31 Decembes of sach year, a3 well 85 on the dates of ranslers in and owl of vestment propettisg.
T financa departnant reviews the overall reasonableness of Thess valuahong and reports 1he results of valuations 1o
managamenl,

Flanial Income generaled from thess nvesiment properties amouniing fo RMER 75 million (2018: RMBER4T millon) wag
recognad.in 1he consplidaled income sialement for M year
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27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Office
aquipmant,
Land and Motor  furnifure and  Construction
buildings vahiclas fintures in progresas Total

RME miftarr AMB mition  AME millioe  AMEB milllan AME milllon

FIRUSIRLE [TRURIY PRISPOFUOT Ml O SA0N

COST
AL Januany 2018 17,582 2,064 B30 2,819 30,495
Adanians 183 4 1,042 1,035 2,264
Transhies 1420 - 2 {1,422) -
Tranafers from ieveshiment

proper e {nabe 26) b3z = - - 532
Transiers o imesimenl

propertes (note 24) {102 - - - {102}
DEpozais [25) (139 (476} - (G40)
Al 3 Decamibarn 2019 19,590 1,929 B, 5G8 2432 32549
ACCUMULATED

DEPRECIATION
ALY January 2018 {6,002) {1,095) (6,163} - {13.260)
Provided for he yaar (noke 11) {rog) (278 (&9} - (1.884)
Transiers o immesiment

popertes (fole 26) 56 - - - 56
Ciposals 14 137 474 - 525
ALY Dacambar 2019 {6,641 {1,236 (6, 586} - {14.463)
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2019 12,949 653 2,012 2432 18,086
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27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Ciffice
aquipment,
Land and il Barnatling & Constiiuction
badidings vehicks fixiures in progress Tatat

RME milen RME mihan FRME rrilion FME milkan RS millien

SIUSWEIELS [UCUTlY POIORIISELIG D L &1 SBL0N

COST
Al January 2018 16,630 1,055 T0B8 2283 27 a4a
Adanians G0 31 1,433 1.0 2033
Transhes 499 - 1 (500} -
Transfers from Iendeshment

Pt (note 28) B28 - - - E2B
Transfers o ImEsiment

properiss (hofe 26) {24 B = = {ad)
Disposals [l (132 (4600 3 (714}
A3 Decaminas 2018 17,582 2,08 B.030 2818 20,485
ACCUMULATED

DEPRECIATION
AL January 2018 {5,444 {1,007 (5, B = [EldeRET
Provicked for 1he year (ol 11) (BEZ) (268) [FE) - (1,678)
Transfers fo Inestment

prapenies (nots 26) 49 - - - 49
Disposals 45 178 452 = Baz
ALY Decmber 2018 16,0029 [ .09 6163 - {13260
HET BOOK VALLE
Al 31 Decamber 2018 11,580 =] 1,887 2818 17,285

Az at 31 December 2009, certan ecquired bulidings of 1he Group with & net ook value of AMBE0Z millan (31 Deamibe
2018; AMB4AS2 millon) were 811 in the process of Titk mgsimbion, The diredion of the Company oo nol expect, this 1o
v any ITDECTS On e aperalon of the Groop.
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£
&
g
g
:
3
5 28. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
E Laasshold Loased
lands propertias Cthars Total
g BME milion  AMBE milien  AMS milicn  RMB miliion
|
3
@ COST
At 1 January 2010 4,453 2,758 49 T.257
Adiilhans 951 553 &1 1,545
Traneters 10 investment properies ®1} - = (1)
[recte 265
Disposaks (68} {1300 () (245)
Al 31 Dacamber 2019 5,255 3.158 63 2476

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

At 1 Janugny 2019 (1,608 B - {1,608)
Prosidad fof the yaa [185) (BT0) Ty [1.102)
Transters 1o Immstiment &4 = = ]
propertes (note 26)

Disposaks 25 21 17 63
Al 31 Decermibad 2018 {1,734} (B4} (30 {2613
HET BOOK VALUE

A3 Decamber 2019 a5 2,309 a1 5863
AL danuany 2019 2,845 2,755 49 5,649

The above Hame ol leasehold land are amortised on a #ralght-line basie over 30-70 years. For the year endad 31
Decamber 2019, expense telatng 10 leazes of low-vakie a33ets and short-term Bases applying the simplified approach
& approdimately. BB 71 milion

The Group has obiained e and use right cerificates for all leasehold lands except for Basehoka Bnds with camang
amount of AMB22 milion (2018: RMB2E million) In which the Group & in the procass of oblaimng.
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£

29. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

SRS USELS, (OIESUEY POIRDHOSLIGD Syl O] =0

2019 208

RME million RWE milion

A6 1 ey 2,845 3023
Raclassfied 10 nghl-of-use assets (note) {2,845} -
Adjusted &1 1 Januany " 3,003
Additions - 51
Amorisalon recognized duing 1he yaar (nole 11) - (1705
Transtars 10 Imestiment propeniss (note 26) - a4y
Disposal = 25)
Al 31 Decamber - 2,346

Beot:  Land leases aa 850 I the soops of HEFRS 16, The Groug rcoqnises any propeid pramium for kasabokd lands 83
right-cé-usa assals on infted apphcation of HKFRS 16 at 1 January 2018

30. DEFERRED TAX

T mevgrrens o cemed tix assets and Eabilies are a3 follows:

Fisit el
o Revaluation
bessas 00 avadable R soe Imsarance  Salvses ond dall of st
Trancedl assals  Minancial assels conrac] bl wellie w Chers: Tokad
AR o RAR miion M miion f.on mEon WA mion MBS
Cubarmend biag mssalls.
A sy 01 LREN - T » - =84 pi:]
Cradiad o noome
Sbematt iole 1) 9 - 188 m - 1% Lme
Gross calyeend by esels 3t
3 Decaiber 2019 115 - B s - 11718 1575
Desbarmeed tian fiahillies
A ey 05 - .15 - - 145 [ .78
Craitedfbamed)
oo SLiteit
fote 13 - - - - L] 2] En
(g In céter
gt Dooma - A5 - - fo] - BT
(oo Sedorsacd Lar kbl
a 31 Decessber 35 - ke - = 1508 ki L]
et ot L st
it Decarber 2019 L
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30. DEFERRED TAX f{continued)

Fa e change: Feaeszstion
Impermend e Of salibig-lorcale hoeany contadt - Salifies and sl ol insirrenk
o frentml sty Mnanced sy il wolve fuyibic: prierie OBers Taldl
el miiny g milkn Ak milion R il g milcn FME rilin R il
Diarri] L il
ALY ey 28 11ax - e i - m 1001
[Cargecyicreckioed 10
e st
ot 13) £} = 49 M5 = 3 [LFCR
Groes dalensd bar arsets ol
1 Cocumber 2018 aar - (1] 68 - 04 0.58
[Cularreed i billies
A 1 Jarsgery 08 - {0 - = LA 1 <)
Changed Lo morme
ﬂmmﬁh - - - - [} L] )
comgrabansie intomas - BT - - (43 - 1]
(oo delemad e habidhes
o 31 Bmcersber 218 - [ - - (] k] [k
Met cbamsd e asgets of
1 Decamtar 2013 (8]

Diaderrad tax asgats and llabities are offsal when Ihere 2.3 lagally enforceabla righf to offest current 1ax assals against
curranl tax Rabilites & thiry relate 1o Ihe Same Ly & ulhonily.
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31. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

SRUBLUSIRLS, DU POIRRIIOELIOD gl &1 S0

31 Dacember 3 Decermoer
2019 28
RMB millicn FME il
Inneresl recasables 4,902 5,27F
Capilal security fund (i) 4,449 4,449
Drachipctitibe input visue-acded 10 2,592 3778
Co-insurance moevables: 2,060 822
Daposits 1187 1,183
Prepaid msurance Urdsnwriing commission 1,161 1,808
Prepayments fof assels and expenses 297 485
APnOUnTS Sud oM SSS0ca1es (N0l A5 a5 314
Amounts due from PICE Group (nole 48(d) 50 57
Arnounts dus from fallow subskdanies (nose 48(d)) 25 30
Cithers 5,081 4,352
23,239 23,558

Less: Impasrnen! provision on
= Co-iNBUrENCS Necavabhss {169} (el
— {ither recenablss {157) (157}
22,913 23,134

] In @ocordance with the PAC ksurance Law, 1he Company 8 mdquined to mainain & deposa egquiakend to 20% of fs
reqistered copdal wih banks designated by CBIRC &3 a sacunty fund The use of the securly lund B subsct to the
appraval of the CBIRC

32. RESTRICTED DEPOSITS

As al 3t December 2018, larm daposits contained an amount of RMB1,834 million (31 Decambar 2018 RWB1,382
rillliony ihat wee Subfect 1o vanows resinictions. Thess deposins am managed i specific bank accounts according
1o requinements of carlain local governmenls and can only: be used to setile for Catastrophic osses oM agricubiuns
nzdsrance busmess.
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33. PAYABLES TO REINSURERS

Payables 1o reinsurars are anafysed a5 fobows:

3 Dacambar 31 Dacarmbos

2019 2ma

AMB imllitan PAE millern

Reinsutancs payabiss 19,449 16,706

Tha renswance payables are non-nlerest-beanng and are due wilhin lhree maonkha rom the seltlement dales o are
fOpayabie on Chvng

Inchiced in e Group's reinsurance payables ans amounts due 108 fellow subsidiany of AMBZ03 milian {31 Dadamiar
2018; RMEZST millon) and an sesociateof AMER 514 milion (31 Decamber 2018: RMBEAS million), respectvely, Please
Tafer 1o nole 48(d) tor detals

ACCRUED INSURANCE SECURITY FUND

2019 2018

RMB milfion RAE milon

At 1 Janusny 1,026 528
Arciped during Ihe year (note 7) 3,205 2964
Pk curing the s {3,155) {2.896)
A3 Dechmini 1,076 106

The Group s required to make regular contribaions fo Ching Insurance Security Fund {"CISFT) according to the. types
and premiums. of products-sold during the year. Mo furiner coniribubion = required once the accumulated balance has
reathad 6% (2018: 8%) of 1he Group’s total assels gs determined in accordance with the relgvant regutations. CISF
wag sslablished 10 provide. protection tor polyholders whan an BsSurante company in Ching & in financial toublks

Iresurance companass e required o deposi their iInsurance sacurlly fund in bank accolnts designated by the CBIRC.
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35. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

SRUGWETELS, [MSUBILY POICPIIOSLIGD Sl &1 SaLoN

31 December 31 Decamper
2018 2me
RMB imillicn FME il

Transactkons by markel plces:
Stock axchange 12479 15,141
Intei-Dank markal 4,280 12,858
16,759 27,0aa

For dabl repurchiase transactions Theough s100k exchangs, The Group is requined 10 deposil cartain exchanga-traded
bonds inko & coliateral pool and 1he Tair value comeerted at & Standad e pursuant 1o 1he stock exchange's reguiation
which should be no lese than the balance of related repurchase fransaction. As at 31 December 2049, the camying
amount and fair valie of Securities daposited in ihe collaferal pool wene RMB31 220 réflicn ahd RME31 258 mition (31
Decamber 201 8 RMER0 356 million and RMB30 459 malion) respecioghy, The collateral is regiriclad from fracing tunng
e pericd of 1he repurchase lransaction, The Group can withdraw 1he exchange-raded bonds from the collaleral pool
providad hat he valkel of the remaining exchange-traded Bonds within the collateral pool = no ess than e balance
of melaled repurchase fransactions.

Az at 31 Decombar 2019, bonds with canrying amoun and fair vales of RMBY, 366 million snd BMBA.616 million (31
Decarmbear 2018 AMB 13,638 millon and RMB 14,802 million) respectively were pladged as coflateral for secuniies soid

LMCHE Bsements 1o Mpurchase cesued Troimn [epurchame TANSSOtonRs anlered inbo Dy the Group in the inser-bank
markat, The collateral s restrictad from trading during the penod of the frepurchase fransactions,
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36, INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES
31 December 31 Decamipser
2019 2Mma
AMBE million FAME milon
Linearned pramum reganes 158,513 140,352
Losg and oss adjustimen) axpense resenves 146,627 135,420
305,140 V5 TR
The MOvHTBNIE N MEUrINCSe conbract Rabiines and Thir Comispondng reinsurancs assals ane 200 oul balow:
2019 2ma
Gross  Rednsuress' Hat Gross  Reinsurers'
amount shara amounl amauni shara Mal amouni
RME AME RME AME FRME RAME
million millicn million rrillion milkon million
{rone 21) [nofe 21)
i COaTTEUM Msanes
A% 1 January 140,352 {10,754} 129,598 126,110 19,7471 116,353
Iresrasse during e yaar 357 501 [35,545) 321,956 b (2 061 246,024
Fakase churing Th year (309, 340) M7 (304,623 (273,843 4110854 [232.788)
A3 Dechmini 158,513 [11,582) 145,93 140,352 {10, 754) 129,608
Loss and kst adjusirnent
NS IaServes
AL 1 Jsruany 135,429 (17.811) 117,618 130 E3R (19,8583 118,978
Inragss during thi yoar 274,746 [22,948) 251,798 2R 524 (16,246 213,278
Relaase during the year {263 548} 22020 (241,528) (232733 18,008 (214.635)
Al 31 Decambe 146,627 (18,739} 127,883 135,428 (17 811) 117,618
Tatal INSuUrance conirac
kabiMies at 31 Dacambar 305,140 (30,321} 274,819 278,781 (28, 545) 247218
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37. POLICYHOLDERS' DEPQOSITS

Policyholders’ deposts constst of iInferesl-bearing and non-inarest-baaring deposis plscad by policyhoiderns:

An anElsis ol interes-Doding and nod niaesT-Deaning oeposits s sol out Dekow.

SIUSBIELS [UISUDELY POIORIIIELIGD YL &1 SBL0N

31 Dacomber 31 Dacarmber

2019 2018

RME rmillion RME rilon

Inlarest-bearing deposils T4 287
MOn-intaTest- bearng Seposits 1,683 1,688
1.762 1,858

For the years anced 31 Dacermber 2015 and 2018, he Group has undanariten policies in homaowness' and scokiantal
Insrance prodects conlaining both insurance and imesiment features, Policyhddcers daposit & Tked principal amount
whith = only refundabla upon the malurty of he policy, and the policyholdens recene a lied rate of intares! or bear no
Infterest. Penallies on early lermination are charged according to he termes staled in 1he policy.

38, BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds pavable compraad subordinaled debts and capltal supplemeniary bonds.

3 Dacembar 3 Decarmbor
2019 e
RMB militan RME milian
Subordinated debis:

Carmydng amaunt repiyabk i mane than fha yiaans = 8,008

Capial supplmentany bonds
Carmyng amount repaystds in more-than fve years 15193 15122
15,198 3,420

On 24 October 2014, the Company ssweed subcrdinaled doebis of RMES.000 millon, On 23 Nevember 2016, the Company
Issued capital sspplemantany bonds of RMB 15,000 millicn
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RALON

&

BONDS PAYABLE (continued)

Terms of 1he subordinated debis of the Cormpany ane tan years. Wilh proper notica 1o {he counlerparties, the Company
has &n option 10 redeam the subordinated dabls al par valses-at the and of the (IR year from the date of l=sue. The
inferdst rate of the subofdinaied oebis |5 5. 75% per annum i 10 1St fve years and 7.750% per anaum in he folowng
v years. The Cormpeny redeemad the suboidinaled debls of RMBE,000 millon diing the cument year,

FIIBWRIELS [RRURIY PRIRROTUDD ) o)

Terms of e capital supplemantary bonds of the Company are ten years, Wilh propar notice 1o the counlarparties, ihe
Cormpany has an oplion 1o redeem (he capilal suppementary bonds &l pas vaiuss a1 1he end of tha filth year Trom the
dale of issue, The Interest rate of the capial supplementary bonds 15 3.65% per annum in the firs] five years and 4.65%
par annurm in 1he following five yoars.

39. LEASE LIABILITIES

M Decombar
2019
RMB million

Lezze linbiies payable:
Nihin one year Tez
Within & period of meda than ong year but not mors than two years 560
Within a penicd of more than two years buf nol mare than lve years T50
Within & penod of mone Than Tive years 166
21598
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40, ACCRUALS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 2

31 Dacember 3 Decermoer é
2019 28

RMEB million FIME milion 2

]

Prarmiums recesed in advance nola) 21,268 23,688 é
Salaries and stafl welfare payabies 10,155 9822
Cither thes paysble 7756 Fd13
Commission paysble 725 &,744
Prarmum payabile 5,634 3,563
Claims payabde 3,203 2009
Irsurance basness daposits 1,342 e
ACCiubd capilal sxpanditune 282 43
Payabies 1o miemst hoiders of consolidaled struciured entities 153 353
Inlerest payabls T3 17r
Arnounts dips 1o fabow subsicianes (note 4800y 123 e
Others 7332 4,482
64,449 S0t1e

Mata!  Pramiums recakesd bn athanoa repiesent amourds colledied Mom pabckes ndf vol efieciive o al 31 Decambar 2019 and
2018, and wil ba recognised B3 pramiUm income wilh comesponding uneamed [Hemium reeanses when tha relevan
pobokas become afleative

41. ISSUED CAPITAL

31 Dacomber 31 Dacermibes
2019 2018
AME million FME million

Issied And Ul pakd:
Damestic shares of AMB.00 each 15,343 15,343
H-shares of BWMB1.00 sach 6,899 SR
22242 22,242
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42, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(1) Classification of financial instruments

The Groug's financal nslrurments mainly consist of Cash and cash squivalems, 1 deposits, debl securilies, aquity
sacurites and matual funds, Frestments classiied a8 lans and receivables, sedurities sold under agresmeants 1o
repurchase and Donds payebie, st The Group holds vanoss ofmer financlal assets and liabiities which dirsc iy
arose oM NswWance operalions, such 23 msurance recepabies and payables 1 rensurers. The folowing 1able
gale out The carmying vakse and fair values of the Group's major financial instrumenta by ciassificabon:

TR ARIELE [PEURIY PRIRRORUSD MYl 01 SAI0N

Carrying amount Far vaiue
31 Dacambar 31 Dagember 3 Dacembar 3 Decembar
2ma 208 29 bl |
RME miltion RAE milion RME mitlon RUWEB mition
Financial assats
AR tai valus through prolil o loss
- Equey securilies and mutsd
funcls 4 196 7. 808 4, T8 1,806
= [ sacuilies 13,784 E,643 13,754 G043
Foea ke 10 -5l
- Equity- securities and muhsal
lungs BE.532 66,200 BE 832 6,296
— Db securities 20,1 98,087 0,181 Bl06T
Hatld-1o-maunty imesimants
- [ebd cacuities 45,087 41,784 47,851 44 435
Loans and recaivabias
= Caghand chsh dguvalsnts 32,520 3,787 32,520 33,797
= Term deposits 64,308 73,963 64,358 13,063
= kwmstmants clastied 38 loans
and recaivaties 67 301 B0 72,054 &7 51%
- Insuwance recaralles, nel 53,563 4244 53,553 42,421
= CAhat Bnancisl assels 16,161 16,203 15,181 15,203
Torad fingncial E55Ms 473,883 #3708z 281,330 443150
Financial [abilities
Cinar fnanclal Rebdties, al
amortesad cosl
- Payaklos 10 renurars 19,440 16, 706 19,449 16,706
= Artruad nerance secity fund 1,076 1,026 1,076 1,028
= Sacutities 5okl UnGiY gTaermenis
1 Sopinchuasa 16,758 7,99 18,758 o7 e
- Pocyholgers” deposis 1,162 1,958 1,762 1,956
= Bonds payabiy 15,198 23,420 15108 2343
— Dther Bnancl lizb#tas 24 818 18,484 .98 G484
Total finencia Eshifties 79,162 a0, 591 79,072 B3 502

2019 Annual Report

276/359



EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited

42. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments

Ths nole provides information on. how' the Growp determines the {alr values of various financial &sseis and
liakdithes, Dratads of Talr valus meazurements of investrmant properies ame declkosed In fdte 26 1o these consolidated

[mancis slatemants,

fa) Fair walus of financial assels thal are measured al fair value on a recurimg bas's

Some af (e Groag's Tnancial aeeets 8re measured a1 fair value 31Ne end of e reportng pencds. The
following lable ghes information aboul how the fair values of thase financial assets ae dalemmined (in
particulad, W Tair vl hisranchy, valiaton 1echrgues) and key inpul(s) used).

Fair valua
31 Decambar A1 Decembar  Fair value Valuation tachnigque(s)
2019 2016 hietarchy and key input(s)
ems {RMB milifon} (RAE rmilign)
Al far vaiue through 1,702 763 Lewel 1 Guoted bid prices n an
profil or kees deb atine market.
Securiies
Al lar value through 12,002 4880 Level 2 Discoimilad cash fow with
prodit o loss debl fulure: Cash flows thal
saiEdies are gatimated based
00 CONTTACILA] SMOLUNiE
and-coupon rates;
dicouniad af a rale thal
relkects 1he crace risk of
counterpany.
Avaiable-for-sakd oebi 7.098 B.338  Lewel 1 Quoied B prices i an
SecLuEilies acie markel,
Avadable-for-sake dabt 83,085 BT.T20 | Level2 - Decounted cash flow with

SECUEies

277/359

fulues Cash fows thal
ang estimated Dased

on contratiual amounis
and Coupon Tates,
dEsouniadg ab a rale that
refiacts 1he crad risk of
coLnbepany
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aquily securilies and
mubuad funds
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g
§
3
8 42, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
E {continued)
(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
2 {contimsed)
g fa) Fair value of fnancial asselts that are eatured al fair valthe on o recuiing bass
" (eantlinued)
Fair walua
31 Decembor 31 Decemoar  Falr value Valuation techniqueis)
2019 2015 hisrarchy and key input{s)

Iharrs (RMB millicon) (RME i)

Al far value through 4, F96 TB08  Lewsl 1 Guoted bid prices inan
profil of loss aquity oG markal
BRCUTiTiES and
muituad funds:

Ayadable-for-galke 54 536 AT 7T Lewel t Quoled bid prices nan
AUty sefurlies and aG e markel,

Ul funds

Avasabie-tor-sake 19,971 744 Lewvel 2 Discouniad cash tiow wilh
aquily seciities and future Cash fiows that
mubual funds are estimated based

O OpeCiid Amounis
and dividend yield,
decounied al & rate hal
refiects the cred risk of
COUNIRENY

Avasable-for-sala 6,560 B AR Lewe| 3 Tihe i valle fg
auily sacimities and chatenmined with
miituaé funds reference 10 1he lates)

paeale fransaction price
of Nel assels value.

A dable-for-sake 4,112 3,781 Lewel 3 Fakathoe vl that am
squily secuitles and asgescad baged on
muiuad funds AVETARE prica-to-

aarnngaprice 1o sales
talio from comparabie
COMPRENES 8nd &armings
pear chiarg of Largeal
COrmparny.
Auadable-for-galke 1.753 1,528 Level 3 Fair value of the

s ments i based
on 1he use of inlermal
doountad cash Tiow
valuation models.
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42. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FIUGLBIELS, [DISUTEL POIRRIIOELIOD gl &1 S0

{continued)
(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feantimied)
fa) Fair walue of Fnancial assels (it are eatured al fair valthe on o recuriing bass
(eantlinued]
M Decembear 2019 Lawval 1 Laval 2 Lewval 3 Total
AME million RME millicn RME million RMEB millfon
Fiancial assels

classilied &5 far valua
theough profit or loss
- Equity sacurilies and

mijtual funds 4,796 - - 4,796
- Dbt secwiities 1,702 12,082 - 13,794
Awvgdabie-for-gaie
financial sssats
= ECuity sacuriivs and
ksl funds 54 536 19971 12425 85,932
~ Ditbt secuttins 7096 83095 - 0,191
68,130 115,158 12,425 195,713
31 Decembaer 2018 Loyl 1 Lol 2 Lovel 3 Tots
BMB rrafion RME milion RMEB milfon RME o
Foancisl assels
ciagailied &3 147 value
Thatugh pacdit oF st
~ Equity securiies and
miLifual funds 7,806 - - 7.806
- Dbt shoingins 763 4,880 - G643
Avasable-far-zale
financial asgets
- Equity securities and
matual funds AT T 7,744 10,773 86 006
— Dabt secumities BA3E BT TEH - af 08T
B4 &8 100353 10,773 175,812

For the year ended 31 December 2018, aalable-lor-sale debl secures with a carming amount af
RMEZ. 351 millian (2018 AMB1,123 million) weare transformad from Level 110 Level 2 bacagsa (he guatad
prices in the market o7 such invesiments wens no longar reguilarty svedable. Conversaly, avallatle-lor-sale
debt sacurkies wilth 4 carmying amount of ARES. 115 million [2018: RMES.341 milion) were Iransfensd fram
Lol 2 10 Lavel 1 becauses T GRoTad prices in acihae markels wioe valabie as-at 31 Decamber 2019

Icr Sansithity Brsahvess Tor Lowed 3 unfretect squity mvesiments is prosen it as th 133 valie of thise unksted
equity imesiments Was nol significanily sansitive 1o reasonably possitde changes in Unobsenvabls Inpuls
used In 1he sensitity anabysts.
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42. CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{continued)

(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
feantimied)
(=] Falr walue of fnancial assels and Anancial Tabiliiies nol measured af fair valoe

2019 Annual Report

The canrying amounis of the Group's Tnancial assats and francisl kabilites not measuned. al talr valus
approamale thelr fair values as af 31 Decamber 2019 and 2048 axcepd for the following Tmanclal
instruman s, for which Tair vales and 1he el of (s vabus higgarchy e disclkased Dalow:

Fair value hierarchy
31 Decomber 2019 Lovod 1 Loval 2 Loval 3 Total
AME milion FRMB millicn RME milfion RMB million

Fnancial assals
= Hield-10- maluriny
investments 1,046 46,805 - 47 851
= Ivestments
cRassilind
a8 - ioans and
recaablivs - 72,0094 - 72,004

Friancial li30mes

= Bonds payabia - 165108 - 15,108
Falr vlugy hararchy
31 Decembar 2018 Lenvel-1 Lewval 2 Lavel 3 Tota
RME rrilion AME milion RME milion RME milicn
Financial azoets
= Hpa-o- rmalurity
investments 3666 0,760 - 44,435
= Investmenie
chazsified
as loans and
TeCahabhs - 57519 - 57,610

Financial liabsies
- Bonds payabia - 2343 - 23431

Tre falr values of the financial assets and financial Habilibes claseied uncer Level 2 wers defermminad In
accordance wilh generally accepted pricing models based on a descounied cash flow analysis, with the
st signdicant inpus being ihe discount rate That mikecis the cred risk of counlepanies obiaimed from
China Bond Yield Curves published by China Central Depositony & Clearing Co,, Lid.,
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CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2
(continued) g
(2) Determination of fair value and the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments
{eontinued) 2
fe) Reconcifiation of Level 3 fair valie measiremonts %
2019 amg :
RAME million FAME milllon
Al Y Januay 10,773 7287
Actdition 1464 1,328
Transdar ini (% - 1,043
Trarester oul (i) - [1.151)
Linrealised gans @oognised in ohar
compraherave ncome 182 1,385
AL 3T Degemiber 12,425 10,773

{i #As & 31 Decembar 2018, tha fair value of tha Group's mwsimant n an equity schama clissilod as
avBilabl for-sak lnancial assals was classiied as Level 3, &3 the underlying aasel of the equity schema
&0 Now Thind Boand Intad campany thid had Bodn Susdandad 1o tradng smce Jung 2018 and 1ha
Group used comparable comparies mehod o datamning (ha iaie value of (h euly Sahama

(K During the wear ended 31 Docembor 2012, the kock-up ponod of shares of & IsTod equity investman
axpifad, snd consequently the Group tranaferred The jisted aquity investman] with a carrying amount of

A 151 milion teom Laved 310 Lavel 1

281/359
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43. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primany objective of the Company’s capilal managament (8 50 answea that ne Company mesls all obigations arsng
from tha incurance confracis and 1ha applcable laws and ragulations in the PRC =2 a5 10 suppon the growih of business
AN madmiss e shafeholders® valle,

TRUD USRS (DU PAIRPCEU0D Ml 0 SA10N

The camprahunshe &0 coi solvancy margin ratas of tha Congdny & Eted below:

M Dacembar 31 Dacarmbar

2019 g

AME milfion RME milicn

Aol capltad 181,741 152 880
Caardy capdial 162,135 135,172
Minimim capasl 64,414 52,138
Comprehaensie sohenty margin rako (%1 282% 275%
Care Sohmancy Mangin rano (%) 252% 220%

IMSUrANCE cOmpanas camying out business in China are required to comply wilh capial requarements imposed Dy The
CBIRC, These capial mdguirements are generaly Known &= Sohency requirerments i theinsurancs indusiry,

INSLTANCE COMPENMes CoMpK W requinments of Doth the cone Capnal amd ac il capial [sum ol cone and supplementary
capial). Under Ching Risk Onientad Sokency Syslem, the minimum capital B caloulsled by lormula prescribed by the
CEIRC, The renimunm capeal reguirenment i & resull of quanifications of undensriling risks; market sks. credil rsks and
resulls of an inlemal control aesassment. For the Company, cofe capsal is prncipaly pat assets, whila supplementan
capital i rrainly subordinaled debis and capiial supplementary bonds isswad by the Company,

Cormprenansie and core sohency mangh ratiog are defined &3 actual capitsl and core capial dvided by Hhe minimum
capital requiremmants, respeciivaly, Compranansie and cofe solvency margin ratio have to be nigher than 100% and
0% respectivaly for compliance with 1he sobvency requirements.

The CEIRC can 1ke & numba, of requialony measures sganst any MSUTance Company non-complant with the sohency

requirements: These reguistory measuras include restriction on business stope, dividend distributions, invesiment strategy,
ofchis 1o ansfer DUSNeSs Of place RNSUTANCS; rmoval of $onior eecutives of The NSUmaNce COMpANnsS.
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SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS (“SARs")

Tra sharehodders of the Company approved the adopton of a schema of SARs forsenior managemeni on 30 July 5003,
The Board of Directors of the Company ke responsible fof madng dacisions- under 1he scheme and admmiziaring 1he
goheme, Mo shares will be Bsued under the schema, Theredore, fhe shamboidings of shareholders will not bo diluted
az 4 resull of the Boiance of SARS,

SRUSLUSLELS, (OIESUELY POIRDIOSLIGD Syl O SoL0K

Uinder the SA4Rs schemne, The Board of Cirectors (excluding Indepandent non-executive directors) and the Supenisony
Cormmities {Bxcluding ndepancent supaniscds], president, vice presidents, chiof financial oificsr, dapartment managars
of the Company, general rmanagers of the provinglalmunicips! leved branch offices, employees with specis! contribution
1o the Company as determined by tha Compary's Morrination, Remuneration and Peview Committes, and other seniol
ranagemant al equivalent levels are bgible 1o recaive SARS.

In compliance ‘with the: relavant ks and requlstions lssuad by the Minising of Finance of the PAC and the CBARC, the
Cormpany oacided 10 suspend the schems n 2008 ecept for SARs thal had been graned 10 anyone who s nol &
Maintand Chinesa rasidan].

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group™s aclivites aré exposed io insurance risk and varetes of financial risks. The Group Bsues coniracts that
frangfer insurance risk of financial risk of both, The key financial sk B that proceeds from the sale of linancial szspis
will ot Be sulficlent to fund the oblgations arklng from 1he Group's insurance and nvesiment conirecie. The most
important components of financkl rsk ae credit sk, louidity flsiand market sk,

{a} Insurance risk
i1 Insthranes confract Nabiities

The risk undar an insurance conract anses from the possiolty of occurrence of an insured svent and
the uncedtainty of the arount and firmng of any resulling claim. The principal risk he Groug fates under
such contract is 1hat the actual claim payments and 1he cosls of claim selllements excead the camying
amaunt of msurance fiabdites, Thes could ocouw due To-any of 1he Tollowing Tactors:

Ccurrenca sk — the possiblity (hal tha numbar of insweed svents will differ from thoss expecied

Saverity risk — the possibiity that the costs of the events will differ from Those expeclad

Deneeloprrnt risk — 1he possibdity that changes may sccur in the amound ol an insurer's cligation at the
end of 1ha contract perod

Tha Group has the objecive ko conliol and minirmise iInsurance ek 80 a5 b0 raduce the volablity of The
oparaling peoflits. The Group manages insusancs ek theough the foliowing machantsm:

- The launch of ary new product Ras 10 be approved by appropoiate awhorites;
- Underwriting and claims-nanding sullorsilles at differen) leveds are properly established;

- Treaty refrsurance-and most {aculative rensurance arangaments are centrally managed. at the
hand clice vk and

- Cataslrophe reinsurance &= Used o Bmit the Group's exposiEe o Mooding, earthquakes and

typhotns.
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BALON

45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Insurance risk {continued)
1) lagurance corrfract Mabdriees {Somiimised)

Claima In cartain provinced in the PRC are oftan alfectad by natursl disasters incleding fioocing, earthquakes
and typhoons. Theralons, an undee concentiaton of rskunits noihese Amas may have an mpact on the
sevarity of ciaim payments on a portlolio basss, The Gioup has achieved geographical duersiication by
aocepting reks in difesn provinces of the PRC.

B WSIELS REURIY PRIRROTUSD ) O

The Group's concentration of msurance gk Defors and alter reinsurance, megsured by geographical
gross weitlen premiums and net willen premsums, &= a5 follows:

g 2018
Gross written Met written Groes wrillen HNat written
pramiums pramiums PrErmms pramums

RME millicn RME million RAE miicn AME mildon

Coattal and developed

provincas/Ciies 195,992 177661 171,772 165,290
‘Western China B8,188 B1,215 B1 651 75,475
Horhean Ching 54 823 51,587 51,198 48 564
Cantral China 68,588 B4, 67T 60,088 55,321
Morth-eas1em China 25,584 22476 24,081 21,714
Totak 433,175 398018 388,769 357 350

Terms

Loss and loss adjusiment axpanss resongs are rafined on a monthly DasE 0% part of & regulss ongoing
process as cledme develop, ceriain chalims are selfled and furlher clams are epored, The resarves ars
discounied Tor the fime valie of money I 1he impact i mabanal,

The measuremenl process: primarily moludes propclion ol future claim cosis Ihrough a combination of
aciuanial and-siatistical projadtioh lechniques

Estimates of gross loss and kss adjustment expense resenss of all lines of business are based on the
Todawing selacied methods:

L] Pald anchincuned loss devstaprment method

. Paid and incurred Bornweiter-Ferguson method

* Expecied loes ratho method

Rermguance recovernss on unpaid claims ae deparately sstimated for proportiona! treaties, faculative

feinglrance arrangaments and oiher eatbas applying b cango, Eabdity, marine and non-marine MEurance
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Insurance risk {continued)

SUSWEEES (UL POISRISELIS Byl &1 S0

{1 lngurance contract habidiees {Somtinued)
Relngurance Eatimation mathod
Pregortional ireaty Az a cerlain perceniage ol gross clalm kabiliies
Facultalve ainsurancs Caga eslimales of Indedoizal lange claims multiplisd by IBMA
ATTANGEMENIs
Criher irgalies Inciamed clalms loss developrnent melhod aaa Bornhiustier-

Ferguson method

Assumplions and sersitivite

Thie princpal sssunplion undeilying the sstimates i e Gioup's past claims: davelopment axperincs.
Juckzament ks used 1o sesess the exten 1o which extenal factors such as [Udiclal decisione and government
legisiation aflaciing the estmatas, Tha rates used for dscounting kng-taled llabifies were in the range
of 38% = 4.3% and 3.7% — 4.1% for 2019 and 2018, respacivily,

Tre ange of repsonande sstimates of I0g% Gnd KSs AONSIMENT SXPENSE HEeVEs, projeciad by dflanent
slalislical lschniques and varkoes kel assumptions, repeesents diferen views on the speed of sstliameants,
changes oy pramium rates and 1he underamiting contrals cver ullimale osses

It Is ot possible 10 quantify the sensilivity of certain vanables ke legisiative change and unceriainty In
ther s fimation process wilh any degres of confidence, Furthemmons, becauis of delays 1hat arse Behassn

the occummence of 2 clam and its subsequent notfication and svenheal setiemant, the claim resene iz
nol quaniifisble wilh certainty at the and of 2019 and 2018,
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Insurance risk {continued)

lagurdance corrfractl habdriees {Somiimised)

Assumplinms and sansiivities (coneinesag)

Reproduced below i an anahss that shows the davelopment of claims over a period of lime on a gross

EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

2019 Annual Report

Dissig!
Accidon! yoar-gross
205 2018 2m7 e Fail] Toted
AMB mifon  RME milicn - AME mion.  AME millon RMB mitfon  AME miton
Estrnated curulii
ki pald as ol:
End of cument yez 169,807 104,568 MOZE 234985 258851
One e aler 167,879 192,274 210,281 2aB121
Two years [zar 167 467 191,400 208,70
Thres years lter 168,793 188,224
Foult yiears katar 163,244
Essrranted curmsative
clams 163,244 180,224 Ha 236121 268651 1062044
Cumulaiv claims pald (150848 [184856)  [(194812)  [23181) (7004 (31708

Sub-1o8al

Prioy year adustments,
unadlooabad o
arfustment expensas;
distound and rsk

DutETanaEng clam
retanes

3123

15,394

146,627
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£

45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Insurance risk {continued)
1) lagurdance corrfractl habdriees {Somiimised)

Assumplinms and sansiivities (coneinesag)

SIUBWSIELS (OEUBUL POISPISELOD Byl &) S5

Regrodiucad Delow S an analysis thal shows e devetopmand of clalms over.a panod of bimes on a nel bass,

Accident year-ned
"b i 2017 Hna 2018 Tiotak
RMB miion AME milon  AMB miion  AMEB milon ' RME millan  AMB mition

Estimnaled cumiiative
ol paid B of;
Enct o cusmen year 150,312 170,712 162,600 215470 245,535
One year lalar 143,648 ir07ar 181,228 295,830
T yoars kater 148,573 1POETE 187 941
Thees years BieEr 148,428 168650
Four years lasar 145,028
Eztimated cumulative
ey 145,028 188,656 167,941 205830 45538 S63,030

Comuisthes claims paid (142208 (165073 (ITTB40p  [(1o7.608  (ve5BAB) (R4B.5ET)

Sub-tols 114,473

Price yead adusimants,
ursalocaied loes
AdpUEImant Kapanses,
dscount and sk mergn 13415

Cutsianding clasm
rERArES 127,848

The ulimate Habiities wil vary 223 result of subsequent developrmants. Differences resulling from the
re-aggesament of tha uflimale liabdites are poognisad n subsadquent years® linancal s1atements.
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Insurance risk {continued)
= Revnsarance assols - berme, assornplions and methods

The Group limils g exposure to lose within Rewance oparalions wough participation in reinswance
arrangemants. The majority of ihe busnesses caded are placed oh a quota shade basis Of supls lins
Diasts with 1elention limsts vandng by product ine. There are profit commission, sliding scale commission
and kesg parlicipation B clawsas n vatous proportional reinswance contracts. Excess of loss catasirophe
HANEanGe 13 alko amangsd b0 il the Group's exposue 10 certaln catastophic evems,

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

Ewven though the Group may have resnsurance arrangemenls, A s nol releved of B8 drect obligations 1o
It policyholkders, During e year, he Group's pramilms ceced 10 [his op M MINEUTance compankes
amaunted 1o RMB1 2,875 madlion im0t (201 8: BB 13,227 millien) and thus a oredil coposure exists wilth
respect 10 Ihe Dusinesses caded, fo the sdent Ihat Thesa ramsunars are wabis 1o mest hain obligations
asgumed Under such reinsurence agreements.

{b) Financial risks
{1 Cresdet risk

Credif rizk = the rek that ona parfy (o & linancial nelrument Tailg 1o cecharges sh obigation and causs
the other party 10 Incur a financial kbes.

The Group B exposad (o credil raks prirraiy sesockiled with ite deposil arangements with' commescial
Baniks, InvesImants in debl Securitks, insurancs recehvabies and rINSUrANGS AMANGaments wilh rainsurers,
Majrity 'of the Group's Tnancial aeseis are bond investments which include govermment bonds, financial
bonds, corporate bonds with igh credit rafings and besmn deposis with state-owned commercial banks.
Theratare, tha Group Is exposed 1o ralatvely low credit reke for thees finanalal assats.

The Group evaiiales its cradi ks i imvestmeants by both qualitale and quantitalne anahss, iIncheding
sluyng 1he nelsvant indesiny, enerprise managemen. financial 1actors, company prospects, 58 wel 5
the usa of internal credit modats. The Group mitigates credd risk by using a vansty of methods incheding
INPOEitons of AQaNegae counterpnlty axposune lmits and noreasing thie diversficaton of fed noome
imvestmeant portfolios.

The Group oIy BE00S INEUrance pobicies o chedit 10 COMponate CusIomers of 1o individuals who purchase
cariain policies through insurance Infermedianies. A poicyholdar usually has & maamum credit penicd of
theea manthe but & longer period cin be granted on a decrationany bases. For large corporate customerns
and cerfain mullk-year poices, payments by instakments: are usually amanged. One of the majer parommancs
indizatars i 1he abdity to collect premiums recetvabia on & tmaly basis. The Group's premiurs racehable
tedate 10 & Brge numbar of divereifed customars and therefons thave 12 no significant concentration
cradi risi
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 2
{b} Financial risks {continued} g
1) Ot ik [eamitnsd ) E
Rengurance of the Group lg maknly placed wilh rensurers with Standard & Poor's ratings af A- (or ratings i
of an equal ¥vil avan by ofher nfemational rating instiulkons such &8 AM. Best, Fich of Mooay's) é

or above excapt Tor stale-owned relnswance: companies:. Management of the Group parlonms regular
assassment ol creditwarihiness ol reinsusers 1o update relnsurance purchase stralegies and asceflamn
Suitable alowances for impaiment of rensurance assets: Asat 31 Decernbaer 2049, reseivables form 1he
Do thre reinsUrRnce COMpanies amounied 1o AMBA, 743 milion in io1al (31 December 2018 AMED, 624
rmiltion)

The camang -amounts of fingncis! assats included In the consolidated statement of fmancial position
DSl represant tha maximum credil rsk sxposune a1 The raponing date withoul [Bking inla SC00ln any
collaterats held of other credit anhancements

Anaging analyss of ihe Eancial assets past due bul nol impalred and impared linancial assets &= shown

ag fokows:
Pasi
Mot past s and
dise Past dua but not impaired impaired
LLass than Mo More than
31 Decomber 2019 MWdays  90days  SOdays  Sub-tokal Total
RME millon RMB milion AME mWson RMB millon RME miion RMB millon RME mifion
Cash aned cash
aunalents 32520 > - = = - 12520
Teerm dégposits i - = = = = 4,308
et secirhes 148,072 - - - - - 149,002
Fearance Tecevalie: Ab 401 3,655 220 3.7 4,182 T2 56,905
Reririncg et 30,571 - - - - - .
vvestments classified
5 boans-and
recenabiles 67,3 - - - - - 67,3
Ot Irancial assets 1288 T ana 1,81 M3 A 15487
Gross Amount 308621 4374 2800 4,548 11,804 T8 416,114
Legi bmgamnent
prowEion = = = - = [3/558) 13,658
B Amount 396,831 43T 2808 4,548 11,55 4010 412,456
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}

fTJ Crerclet rrsk (Canmtimsd

USSP PRIRP{OEUSD Sl OF S0I0N

Mot past Pt due
(511 Pasl dun b2 nol impeained and impraited
Less than 31 Mo than
3 December 2018 Mdws 0y M0dne Sl Totsl

G milcn RV milion  AVE miion  AVEmiion  AYE milon  AME mion AN milion

Cacshy and Cash

equvalerts ko - - - - - 43,747
Teem deposits T3 - - - - = 13,863
Dbt srurifing 143,458 - - - - - 143,459
Izuance fecormbia 30,04 el 3205 2,851 8,085 564 #5578
Rerisirande ksafs 28,565 - - - - - 78,505
Ivvestmants Gassified

a4 boant and

fisGEVable 54,087 - - - - - 54,087
Other franced astets 12,58 &30 242 1,403 2075 LT 15,528
Gross Amound e 4060 347 4,254 11,710 8,51 205,102
Less; Impaimnent

prininn = = = = = (LT {357}
LR 376,840 4060 347 4,754 11,170 2804 301 545

Chrochit opaniny

Te Group's debl securities imvestiment mainly Includes government bonds, financial bonds and conporate
bonds. The government bonds and financial bonds are Isswad by efhes the Chinese govaimment o
Chinese government controled financral instinstions. Az at:31 Decemnber 2019, 100% (31 Decempsr 2018;
100%) of the corpanate bonds held by the. Group had Sredt rating of ASA-2 or above. The bond's credi
rating I assigned by & quallied appraisal instination in the PRC-at the fime of s ssuance and updated
& gach reporting date.

As 51 31 December- 2019, 98.74% (31 December 2018: 88.74%) of the Group's bank deposis am with
the Tour fargest siale-owned commencial banks, oiher national commerclal banks and China’ Securities
Depositony and Cleanng Corporation Limitsd ("CSDOCT) In the PRC. Thes Group balieves these commedcial
banks and CEDOC have'a high cred guality.

The credit risk associated wilh securies purchased under resale agreements included in cash equivaient
will pot cause 3 material Enpact on the Group's consolidaled financial slatements taking Into consideration
al hei coBateral held and raturity term of o mone 1han-one year 45 al 31 Decarmber 2019 and 2018,
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}
|:'1'J Crecht rrsk (eamined)

Crait dpialny, (contineed )

SQUBLUSIELS (UL PAIBPIOTUSS Byl o) FeloN 1D

A al 31 Decamber 2018 and 2018, nwasiments classilied a8 loans and moahables ae Bsued by astal
ManagETent COMpanses, sl companies of large financlal Msbutions with high crecit quasty, and mosiy
are guaranteed by the leiders’ retated parlles. The Group beleves invesiments classified as loans and
recaiabies fEve @ high credh qualty

Collateral amd other credll enfiancamants

The amaunt and fype of collateral required depend on an assessment of the Credi risk of the countarparty.
Guiclalings afe irmplemented reagarding e accapiabiiay of (ypes of colaterals and the valuation pararmetsrs

Sacuriies pirchasad under resale sareaments are pledged by counferparts’ debl secunilies of which the
Girodp could SEH the cwmnership should II‘I!'_I:I'\"-‘I"IEI' of the collateral dafaults

The Group's long-larm deb? invesimen! schemes, asse! management products and. assel-backed
saculities, nchedad in mwestments clegsiliad as Ioans and recenables, ane supported by third padty
guaranies of wilh pledgea.

hManagement maniios the masket valus of 1he collataral, requasts sdaiional collaterats whan needed and
pariofms impakment fasling when applicable,

= Laquidity or funding nsk

Lauscsny o funding rigkl & 1he nek (hat an entity wil encounted difcully in r2eng funds 10 mes Commilmenis
associated with financaal irstrumenis: Liquidity risk may resull from elther the inabilty to-sell inancial assets
quickhy at thair faF vakees; of 4 countefpay failng 1o repay & contraciual oblgation; or an insurance liabiity
faling diss for payrent éarled than dxpected; of the nability 1o gendtate cash inflows a5 anticpated.

Tree rasfor lguidity fisk (e Group condronts i the daly cals on its svailable cash resources in respesct of
chalms ansing from insurance confracts and maturfes of polcynolders’ deposits.

It & unusual for an enterpriss pramarly. Ensacting Nswancs busingss 1o pradict the requinements of
funding wilh absofute carlainty. &5 he theory of probabilty is spplied on Insurancs conlracis 1o ascanahn
e Wkahy provizion and 1he period when such llabities will require sailament. The amounts B malunity
penods of Bwse inswrance Eabdites-are thius besed on management 's bast estmate acconding fo statstical
techniques and past experience.

Az at 31 Dacemiber 2018, the Group maintaned demand deposits and 18rm deposits with orginal maturing
of no mode than e rmonihe-at 2% of iotal aseels (31 DecemDer 2018: 3%) 10 ansum sullicient hgud

_as5ais are-gvalabls to meel Rz payment obligaticns. Management closaly moniices the increase of non-
curent agsols.
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45, RISK MANAGEMENT (conlinued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}
{2 Lrgurdity ar handrng nsk (cominusd

MRatimity ol ol Tinarec-tel assals mndd Tbdmcial halsieias

U ASIELE (VU PRIRPORUSD YL 0 SAI0N

The tabde balow' surmmartses matuily profies of nancial asssis and financial kabiines of 1he Group
hEaturity profies of fingncial sssels and financial Rakdites are prapared, using the contraciual Colcion
or repayrment dates.

All amounts afe based on undiscounied contraciual cash Nows.

£ cerrad) Wit 12 o5 boatan  Momdady
21 Decermber 248 pulte  3moelks ot o 5y i Tal
RBmde  AMnSw  RMAmSn  AMSmEw  AmEe  ASmSe R mEm

Financial amets
(ks and ach aqubaierds 144 [ 14] - - - - nse
[l it
- Bl -1 - 558 Wi i 1,5 - 106,620
= Histi- k- - 1 .7 458 ] - 15,073
= -ty - 2] 1,230 KA G BN . 15
Ecgaly e ] el
e - - - - - -] k]
Iregarce e, ol IEEL] ko 1503 o Fil] E 550
T digrets - o 1240 Ham 154 - TLim
Iereets clamifod
e and eenatien - 1% a8 LI E T - ]
[t il sl 250 450 S5 EE-i i ] - 1507
Tkl frasncizl aaety F-KL ] wan LitiH] 1] 15N i AL
Francisl fabilier:
Faagaie b0 BAEn ] k) L5 5] u - 16,448
o] reumcy
seaurty A - 1% - - . - 1,10
SRCTes i under
it 1
e - L1 - - - . 16,782
Foityhotirs” depees 1762 - - - - - 1,0
et payabin - - ] kA1) e - bRl
(et Frsarcial il LAY 1555 FALH A6 * £ A
Tkl francal kbl 115 anm Ak 480 s - 515
el Ity e 17848 s nws a5 116541 s 451,878
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}

FIUBLWBIELS, [DISUTUL] POIRRIOELIOD gl &1

= r_r\;;um'.lf}- ar hndiag nsk (comtinuad)
Maturity profiles of inanciil assals snd fhancinl Kalsdstes fepninued
st wr I 1R et o ety
31 Dnpareter 2018 e ot 3 oty L] o ey ik Tota

Affrkn  HBMmin AOnlke  RBmle  AlGnke  AMBxkn AEnie

Francil assels
G and s oty 5,78 A5 - . . . BN
[t it
« habitie- bt e - 13 18,86 B k] - 1530
- B ey - m 400 187 L3 - T
- Hekt oty - 1 1,5 nx B 44 - E55T
Bty st ] el
e - - = . - Wi e
irsurance Egeneies, et 15 T n 61 1.61 15 i 2.
Temicgoedz - e 9958 1 260 - LR
et il o
et ] D . i 25Th . 11,558 . 6,125
(ater frvireal 2t 1470 L] 1% &0 i - 151
Tokal friecial ety por] ki) £58 WM 50 MR L]
Pl bl
Forgabier 1 ey 158 & ] B i - 15,706
Rt irueicn sy
i = 10% - - - 1,008
Scurties sokd ke
MEOTY b Mehan - folis - : = . A
Fkeyboitesy deports 115 = L = - - 16
Fiorck pagatin - . ] &1 H3 - 3w
Dot il batties, 1,678 344 007 i ] 15,44
Teaal Francal kit i 86 L 6 e - F
Bt ity (g 1,63 000 £ 1RSI RS T 0
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|
g
E 45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
% {b} Financial risks {continued}
E = Lequtdity ar Fendrng rigk {Gonfimied)
g Maturity profilss ol refisurance sseels and meurance coptract Habilities

Far reinsurance assets and nsurance conlract kabililes, 1he liquidity anabysis presented below 5 prepared
on e Bagiz ol expected Timing of selisments of clakre, These expected. iming = made on various
assumplions, including saiismenl spead of claims. Theratore, actual Bming may dasviate from the analysis
presanad balow,

T tabde Dedow summanses matury profies of rminsurance sesets and msurance contract Babdites of
e Group,

A amouns @0 based on undiscounted contractual cagh fows
On demand/ Wathin 3o 12 1105  Morettan  Ho mabuiy

31 December 2012 pastdue  3monkhs menihs ars § years daby Total
RMB milon  AME meSon RME meSon AME msSon AMB esion AME mSon  RUE mion

FEnsiEcE aRi - 5670 14430 3] b - ik

Irearance conec! e - 5543 120414 52961 198 - 306,550
Oy dernand Wit inig Thb  Mlethen  Nomsanly

3 Decamber 2018 il due I minite mente o] & yaarg i Total

REnkn MEnEn REske AOnlno A oio MBI FAME alibe

Florsumroe ssels - 500G 12568 T2 25095 . 28

nerane omdec! kailes = 46, 158 155500 Lk W50 = 276,91
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}
f}_".l rr\;;ur:.ll.lr:.- ar ."r.'m:_.frng figk (corminuad)

The sxpected uvidlsation or sottloment of all asssts and lEhilifes

SIS WELEES (MSUDULY POIRRIOSLGD gl o1

The Group has no signficant conceniration of liquidity of funding rek

The tabls balow summarsas the sxpecied ulisalion or sallemsant of all assels and kabllities:

31 Decambar 2040 31 Decamter 2018
Non-
Current* currant Tolal Cument®  Non-cumend Tolad

RME RME RME
milian milion mion  RME millon  AAME millon  AMEB miion

Cath and cash equnalents 32520 - 32580 nm - 33707
Detn secixithes 30,929 118,143 149,072 BEES0 54,849 143,499
Equity securilies and mufusl

funls 75,073 16,655 o1 78 e ] 10,773 74,102
Insurarnice racevablas, nst 42,370 11,523 53 5683 3430 BAOF 42,421
Rednsumance assets 18,744 10577 30,3 1810 0,365 28,585
Tarm depoails 1,432 42 66 64,368 &7 V3,388 73,963
Inisirnants chptfng as

IS and recahsbies 3,864 B3.497 &7 3 3,347 0,750 B4, 087
Ivosimanis.in sEsociales

and joint veniure - 50477 50,477 - A5, 30 A5
Frstrrant properiios - 4548 4 558 - 4,881 4831
Property and equépment - 18,086 168,088 - 17,235 17.235
RaghtCil-Lee Aty - 5,853 5,863 - - -
Prepaid land prémioms - - - - 2,845 2,845
Dadinimesd bax 855025 - 5121 51 - 6,774 BITe
Prepannents and other

Ll 15,585 228 22,913 15,004 B.130 23,134
Tola aeanits 241,847 354,434 596,081 262228 298,38 BE0.G19
Payabiles 10 neirsunee 18,800 B45 19,449 15327 e 15708
Accrued insurEnce sacunlty

fund 1,078 - 1,078 1,026 - 1,008
Secumities 2000 Lnda

A TS 10 RO Chass 18,788 - 16,759 gt - o e
ncoma 12 payable 96 - 96 3108 - 3109
Insranca contract Rabdbes 233,006 72134 305,140 208326 67,435 275,781
Polkyhoiders” deposss 1,762 - 1,762 1,856 - 1,558
Bonics payatie - 15,198 15,198 - 23,420 23,420
Leasa Liabdtias Te2 1,476 2,168 - - =
Accriss and olfr liabiilles 61,19 3,258 84,449 B 204 2816 B0 119
Tols kbl 333412 9215 426,127 067 54,049 A0, 116

= Expacied utikzation or settiament within 12 months Inom thie and of aach reporting panod
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45, RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {continued}
(=) Markel nzk

arkel ek i 1he risk that the fair value of Tuture Cash ficws of & Tnancial mstument wil flucuate becauses
of changes in fofeign axchanads rmies (ourrency k), markal interes) rtes (Infarest rai risk) of markal
prices {pce Tigk)

U ASIELE (VU PRIRPORUSD YL 0 SAI0N

The Grodgs waes mulliphs medhods o manage marked sk, iIncliding Lssng sensitvity analyss, Vale-al-Risk
(WL stress st scenang anatysis and ofher quaniiative modaels 10 analyse marke! nisks, miligatng
markel rsk through a diverssfied Imeesiment porticlio; implementing imesimeant nsk budge! management,
£altng &n scoeplable rEk iolerance kevel according 10 develbpmant goals, making ivsestmant risk: Budgat
and racking ihe riskcontnol ragulls dynamicaly o maintain markes! risk exposure within an-etcoplable leveal,

The Croup mitlgates ik market rek thiough proper dversication of ite Investment portiolio. Aninvastment
rmandate B o approved by an invesiment comemilies 1o direct imestment dackions:

Ty Cumuncy risk

Curnency rek s the risk that the future cash How of a fingncial instrument will luciEaie becaise
of changes In fofelgn exchange tales. The Group's princlpal Iransactions are caimed out i
BB, Canan nsurance policies ssusd Dy the Group, howdw, in pamcular in respect of cango,
COMMarc il propartios and Sviation insurgncs, were denaminated in Uinited Skales Dobass [(LSDY)
Therafone, premilms receined, rensuEance premms ceded, claims paid and pald losses recovered
from resinsuers i respect of these policis am trarsacied in USD,

Tha tabhs Delow summarses the Sroup's assess and abilles oy major currency, eprasssd n
1he AME squivaient:

31 Docambar 2019 UsD HED Clhar Total
in RMB in AMB in RMB in RMB
RME millicn rmillicn miilligen million

inmillien  aquivalent  equivalent  aquivalent  equivalant

Cash and cash

quURaNNS 30,594 1,534 238 54 32,520
Dalbl secuniies 148,085 a0 7 - 149,072
Equily securiing and

rrstusal funds B8,084 2 485 1,159 = 91,728
I urance

recenaties, nat 47 062 &, 156 L3 A4 53,593
Flgingueance assacs 28,656 1,817 14 4 30,321
Term deposilz 53,188 1,210 - - 64,398
(B

clssdfiad as oans

and recenabins 67,391 - - - 6739
Other financial

Assets 156,061 a7 - a 15161
Total assets 488,121 14,109 1,539 415 504,184
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45, RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) E
(b}  Financial risks {continued) %
[ Market nsk {continied @
| g
-
3 December 2019 ushD HED Mher Total "
in RMB in AME in AMB in RMB
RME million mill lien millian million

inmilllon  equivalent  equivalent  equivalent  oquivalant

Payabies 1o

TainsLnars 16,902 2408 1 S8 19,449
Accrued insurance

gecurity flund 1,076 - - - 1.076

Secuntes 3ok
under agresmernts

1o repurchase 16,759 - - - 16,759
Insurance conlracy

liatiflities 302171 2715 62 192 305,140
Policyhioidars’

deposits 1,762 - = = 1.762
Bonds payabla 15,186 - - - 151598
Cithes fingsnciz|

lizhilities 24,209 629 54 26 24918
Todal labdities araorr 5,782 127 36 384,302
et ecposure 110,044 8,327 1412 499 119,882
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45, RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{b} Financial risks {confinued}
(&) Macket gk {oontinied)

] Curreney gk (cormtinued,

TRUD USRS UEURIY PR RRCEUDD UL 0 BAI0N

31 Deearnbar 2018 LS HKD Oithar Tats
RME in AME in AME i RE
RME milan milioen g Tl

inmiden  eguivalnt  equivelenl  equivalanl equiEent

Cash and cash

acquivakenis S0er2 2,3 455 =8 33,797
Deb securities 143,151 348 - - 143,400
Equiky sacurities and

rrutisal funds 71,649 1,840 513 - 74,102
InEurance

recenvatiag, net 37881 4,431 124 208 42,421
Reinsurance assets 27167 1,347 18 35 28,585
Tarm deposis 73,956 27 - - TA063
Investmenks

classfiad a8 joans

and recehables 54,007 - - - B4 067
Other finadisl

pssals 15,004 107 3 1 15,203
Todal assals 53727 10,501 1,144 270 A0S B4T
Payables 1o

reinsurers: 13548 1,863 b 0 1, PO
Accrusd irsurance

security. fund 1,026 = = = 1028
Sacunities sold

LR AGreGments

o repurchase 27 59 - - - 27 s
I utance contiact

liah s 273457 2,121 T3 130 278,781
Policyholdars’

oeposies 1,958 - - - 1,866
Bonds payabik 3420 - - - 23,420
Otbwe Ninarcial

It 18,465 a88 ki) 12 18,484
Tolal Habfites 358971 5,07 118 212 a86 372
il gposre 93,758 5,430  Fecif 58 100,276
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45, RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b} Financial risks {confinued)}
{8 Market gk {oontinied)

i CurreEney risk (Cormbinued

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

Sansifily aralsis

Thea analysis befow I8 performed for reasonably possible moverments in exchange rale with all
olhar vanabkes held constant, showng the pre-iax mpact on: profit (due 1o chamges i fair value
of cumrEncy-SivEive monatany assals and kabdies) and squity, The cormstation of varables will
have a signilicant elfac in delerminng the ultimale mMpact on culfency ek, bul 1o demonstraie
the impact dus o changes in USD exchange rae, the comalations of thess variabies oo ignod

Appencabon/ H Decombar 2019 3 December 2018
ideprecizion)  bmpactonprofil  Impactonequity Frpactonpeodl  mpact on eguity
e B R miiion FMB milfion RME milion FAG mllion
LED 5% i 416 157 ane
L5k ] ik [438) 153 208
{igh Infedest rate nsk

Interest rate resk is ihe riskl that the fair value o future cash flows o 8 fsancial instument will
fluchiate becauss of changas in marke! intasest rates,

The Group's interest rate rek. policy raquires it 10-manage Interest 1aie risk. by maintaining an
appropriate match of foded and varable rate ingirurmenis. The policy also regquires it 1o managse the
matuney of inferest-beanng fingncal essets and interes]-Dearnng inancial Eabilites, repnce interest
o flnating rale instruments at intervals of less than one year, and manage variable nlerest rate
Tk through intarest rate swap nstuments: tames! on o inleres! rabe instumens s peced at
mcepiion of 1he financial instrument snd |s fixed unfil maternty

The' Group uses the VaR medhodology bo massurs the expected makimum kss in respect of
ntenest rale fsk over a holding pericd of 10 Irading daye at a confidence kevel of 80% o bond
vestments measeed ot ol value, Defia-MNomal method & used i messunng Val.

The VaR methodology quantifies 1he potential mammum less under the assumption of nommal
okl condirons onby, and theralone whon aareme markel svenls cocur, 1he polential rmaxmum
Io=s could be undarestimated. VaR aleo ueas hisloncal data 1o forecas] fulure price bahaviar, which
coukd dilfer sutsiantaly from ihe past behavior, Momdovar, e use of a 10-gay hokling peod
assumes - 1hat all positions in the portfolio can be lquidated .or hedged wilhin 10 wadng days.
The-£aid Essumplion may nol ba cotract in teally, espacially In s markel which facks quidity
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45. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b} Financial risks {confinued)}

3 Muarkef sk {continied|

TRUD USRS DU POIRROEU0D UYL 0 BI0N

L] Ik est, rate rmbk fooaRIeT )
3 Dacember 31 Dacernbes
2018 2018
RME milffon AE million
Imerest raie VaR arz2 451
(i) Frrice nak

Prica risk &= 1ha rigk that the falr value of fubisa cashy tlows of & Tnancksl Instrurment will fluciuate
becayss of changes in market prices (oiher than 1hose- asisang from nienest (el risk of cuimency
15k, whethar those changes are Caused by aclons specific to individual inancisl instruments of
hair Esuers, of Iaciors atfocting all similar Inancisd ingmuments Iraced in (06 mantoat,

Tho Groasp's prica fisk sxposyre rekales 10 Isted squily secorilies ard mutial funds whose vakios
will iustuate a3 & result of changes in markst prices,

The Group holds & diversifisd portfolio of équity InsTuments ana therefors does not have significant
concentration risk n any particuiar indiddual metrurment, However, the Group principally imests
In the stack rmarkats in Hong Kong and Mainiand China and ls subjest 1o prics rizk arksng from
wolatilites of these two markeis,

The Group's pace risk polcy rquies (1 [0 mManigs such risks by selling and monilonng objecivas
and consirainis on invesiments, diversification plans, limits an invesiments in gach country, sachor
and rarked: and camfully plan the use of darpsine firiEnG bal arestrGsants,

The Group usss VaR meinodoiogy 1o measuna the expedied maxmum joss inrespect of squity price
tizk Tor 100k and mutual iund investments maasured At fair vshss (o1nar than those measured at
vl 3 falr value) over a hokding pesead of 10 Irading. days [2018: 10 trading days) at a confidance
lenval af SO% (2018 =8%). Dela-Mormal meihod |8 usad in measuning VaR,

The VaR methodology guantifies the potentisl mammunm ioss undar the. assumption of nommal
markal condions only, and tharafors whin extrang market Sonts eccur, the patentlal maximurn
Ioss could be underestimated, VaR a0 uses hestonical daia 10 forecast fulwe price Behaviour,
which coukd dflfar substantiphy lrom past bahaniour, Moreoved, the use of 3 10-din holding pariod
assumes that 8l posifions: in 1he portfoko can be liquidated or hedged within 10 days: The sad
Assurmpicn may not becomect In realiy, espacially in.a markal wivch lacks kousdity.

31 Docemiber 31 Decermber

2019 2me

RMB militon RME milion

Equity price VaR 1.568 2,384
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]
g
g
46, RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING 2
ACTIVITIES ?
Thea 1able below dslalls changes In the Group's Bablilies arsing from financing activlles, including bolh cash and non- E
cash changes, Liphities ariging from inancing aciivitas are 1hode Iof which cash Tows weie, of fubee cash liows will E’
e, clesaifiad in 1he Group®s consclcated statement of cash flows as cash fows from flinancing activities. E
Securitiez é
sold under
agresmants
ta Inleras Bonds Leasa
rapurchisa payable payabie liabilitios Total
RMB millon  RME mition  RME mitien  FMB mililan  RMB milikon
(nota 35) (note 40) {nota 38) (nota 3%
A 31 December 2018 27 ean it 23,420 - 51 506
.-’-."Jrl.m'll'l‘\l}ﬁl DO EDRICARON of
HEFRS 18 - - v 2,733 2,733
As-al 1 Januany 2018 (restatad) 27,993 177 23420 2,733 54,329
Financing cash flows {11,240 {1,861} {80} {1.112) {22,013)
Finance cosls - 1,557 frrd] a9 1424
Pebira yses S nROTCa S
modilied - - - A8B 488
A 31 Degarmber 2019 16,759 T3 15,108 2,198 .08
Sacuntiog
20k undet
agmermnenls Inienest Boncls
io repurchese payable payabde Taotal
RMB mitkon BMB maeon RMEB rmailian RAME milian
[moie 35) {niote 409 (noke 35
At 1 Jenusry 2018 23121 =21 23.2a2 48,647
Financing cash flows 4878 (1,504 - 2,874
Finance cosls - 1,818 158 2074
FviEnes] oD nees CTacled 1o
polcyhoidars’ caposits — 1 - 1
AL 31 Decamber 2018 2T 1T 23420 51,508
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BALON

47. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
(1} Contingencies

Chward 10 B Reitund of tha iNSUrENCe business, the Groug B nNvohnd 0 legal proceadings in the ondinany, Gourse
of buziness, Including baing the 'plamiifl or the defendan! i igation and arbitration. Such kboal procesdings
rricsdty invodve: claime on the Group's insumance policles, and sorme: iobses mising tharelrom will be indemidied
by reinaurars or odher recoveries ncluding saages and subregation. Whike The cucomes of such conlingancies,
lewsulls of ciher preceedings cannol be delermined al prasent, the Gioup believes that any resulting kabdites
wil not have & malerial adverse offect on the financlal positon or opséraling fesulis of the Group for 1he years
ended 31 Decamber 2018 and. 2018,

D USINS (PRI PAIRPOEURD MYl 01

(2) Capital commitments and |easas

fa) Capifal commifments

31 Dacomber 31 Dcarnier
2019 2018
RME milffon FAE milion
Proparty and equipment cormmbments:
Contraciad, bul nal proviced for: 1486 1,880

) Lesseas
As lessor

The Group leases fs invesiment properties (hote 28 under lease arangements, with lease Terms ranging
Tremy one 1o eaven years, The tims of he kases gererally require 1he 1enanis o pay secunity deposis
and prosicie for periodic rent adustments accordmg 1o 1he then prevailing markel conditions.

Ag gl 31 Decambar 2019, 1he undiscountod lease palyrmants 10 De mcafvid undir ases 5o &5 follows:

3 Dacombor

29

RMB miifion

Wilhin one year, inclusbee 1 year 132
O 10 TWe Yers, InChusve 2 yoars 84
Twa o theee years, inclusne 3 years 57
Thires 10 four years, nolusig 4 years a9
Fouar 1oy Thve wears, inchushe 5 years 20
Altar five years 42
374
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47. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
{2) Capital commitments and leases (continued)
i1} Leases (contimued)

As |eswer (carbinued

FIUBWAIELE, [MISUBILY POIEPIIOSLIOD Sl &1 SBL0N

Al 31 Decembar. 2018, 1he Growp had total future minimum base recefvables under pan-cancelabie
ases with 3 tenants falling due. as Tollows:

31, Decomber
2018
RAME milforn

Wilhin one year 202
It second o filih year, inchusive 259
Adtar lve years ar

518

A lessea

The Group bases ollics prameses and molor vehicles undar vatious opataling laase agnéamants. Fullre
rrEnimm lease payrments undesr non-canceliable opsafaling Waes ae as Tollows:

31 Decermbes
2g
RAE milon

Wilhir, o yeat, inciushe 388
In ther smconed b THIR year, inclusive 1,008
Adter Tive years 245

1620
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

EDINETOOOO
O000000000000(Eo05937)
Oooooooa

(a} Related parties with control relationship

The Comparny & -8 S1le-owissd anterprise and its controling sharenclder i PICC Group

{b) Other related parties without controlling relationship with the Company:

Related partias’ name Relationzhip

FICC Azzel Managemen! Comgany Limitad Fethow subsidiary
[PPICC AMCT)

The People’s Insurance Company, of China Fethow subsidian
{Hong Kong) Limited [*PICC HKY

PICC Capitad Investomant Managerman? Falboear suesichiary
Company Limited PICC Capitar)

PICC Ireestment Hokding Comparny Lirmeed Faow’ subsidiary

(PR Imvestment’)

PICC Capdal Equity Investmen! Company
Limitad (TPICC Equity™)

FICC Lis Insusante Company Limited
(FFICC Life)

PICC Haslih insurancs Company Lirmited
("FAZG Healih)

PICC Berssurance Company Lirmted
{"PICC: Re”)

PICC Financial Sanices Comparny Limilad
{"PICC Financial SevicesT)

Prima Insurance Brokers Company Limiled
(FEn

ZEIB

Chira Insurancs Brokers Co, Lid: (FCIE7

Hua Xia Bank
Industrial Bark Co., Lid. (IBC7)
China Merchants Sacurities Co, Lid.
("Ching Merchant Sacusites?)
Bangbang Aufo Sales & Service (Baling) Co,,
Lid. i*Bangbang®]

A subsidiary ol a feliow subsidiary

An-associte of the Company and lellow subsidiany

A associte of he Company Bnd fallow subsidiany

Anpssociate of he Company and Tellow subsidiany

Feliow subsidiary

A subsdiany of a felow subsidiany

Feilow subsidianysubsidiany (nals)

A subsidiary of a fedow subsidiany Indmactly conirofied
subsidiany (Hob)

Anassociale of the Company

A associte of e controlling shanshodce

Anassockate of the confrolling shareholdes

A jeent venjure of Ihe Comparny

Motg: The Comgesny aoquinkd Z58 from FICC Group n Decembar 2018, CIE Is-a subsidiary of 2518
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e} Material transactions with related parties

FIUBWAIELE, [MISUBILY POIEPIIOSLIOD Sl &1 SBL0N

2018 on1e
Molas AMB milfion RAE milion
Transactions with PICC Graup:
2018 final dhidend dissribution i 4173 -
2017 finad dhadend disfribution Jui} - 3 457
AN 15 Tigl-of-Use assels {il} a8 -
Addition to lsase Iabikties i} a3 -
Payrmont of kass iabities i a0 -
Interast of lease labiliies i 2 -
Flanial exp-anse fir - 85
WAN service faag i fa | 20
Tranzactions wilh felow subsidianies:
Managenant fag i 278 206
Subscription amount of financial products set-up
and rmanaged by falow subsidiares {1 7297 BA2T
Premiums ceded i) 534 505
FSnSurance Commssion nconme () 165 209
Paid losses recoverabls from rensurers {iw) 282 273
Rensurance pramiums assumed fiv) a &
Comimésshon expenses — relswance {it} 2 1
Gross claims paid — reinsurance fiw) 20 3
Brokerage cOmMmMISSIon expense i ara 36
Sarvice fea i) 146 a7
Adaition fo-right-of-use ageets 66 -
Addition o lsase iabiles L1 -
FPayrrent of kbass liabbles 128 -
Interest on leasa labilikes 1 -
Rental axpense - 138
Transachons wilh associates of th Company:
Agancy saricas commissian racaned i, fa 113 136
AQHICY Fanices COMITESSION pakd (ki 547 465
Pramiums paid i 44 4
Intedest ncorme ) 3 340
Promium ncanme ) 2 2
Chaims paid ) aro 169
Comimession sxpenss [ 1 1
Dividand income ) 448 38y
Premiums ceded fi) 4.7 4058
Retngurance cOMMSSION BCome fi 1.520 1,378
Paid losgas recowverable froum reinsuners i) 2453 1,726
Agdition to right-of-use ssseis a =
Addition lo base liablilies a -
Payrment of kass labiies 17 -
Interast an laasa bbillies: 1 -
Rental oxpanse - 12
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e} Material transactions with related parties {continwed)

D USINS (PRI PAIRPOEURD MYl 01

2018 a0e
Molas AMB milfion RAE milion
Transachons with associates of FICC Grodip:

Intadas ncoms fih T 455
Dividand incame ) aas 238
Iriesest expansa i3] 15 31
Premium income ficd 16 12
Clairme paid 1) 26 a8
Commession axpance {x) 1" 1

Transattions wih jonl wentirg of the Company:
Purchass of apase parng ) 288 5

Norss:

M As PICC Gioup hakd 68.98% of the shade capital of the Company, he Company distituled 2018 dvidend with
AN @mount of spproadmad el MBS 1 T3 million 10 PICC Giroup duning tha year of 2019,

Tha Company disributed 2077 dividend with an emount o approsimalaly AMBI 46T milion 10 FIOC Group
durmg tha year of 2018,

] On 1 Janusary 2018, the Comgany and PICC Group renewed The integrated sens agresrwn for & lerm of
T years aifactive from 1 Januany 2018, Pursuant 10 the ageemant, Tha sarvices inClide ranting out, checkun
and meintenancs sanvioss on the oflice space, WAN squipment a8 wek ma the WAN 1echnical support sanices
agread by the two partes. Tha Company pakd tha rent and WAN senvics 1s6s 10 PICC Group. Dunng 2019, 1he
gl Trandaction wiss Sooounbed M &8 ighl-of-bd assets and base Babities.

(il Cin 23 June 2006, tha Company and PEOC AMG rénswed 1 he adsal managaman agresmsant i 3 years, sliedive
from 1 July 2096, On 28 August 2018, the Company and PIOG AMGC funhier renewed the assal managemant
agreamant and suprdamental agraemants for andthsr 3 years, sfiecive from 1 July 2019 Pumsuant 10 tha assal
manEgemant Sgreemsnt, PHOC AMC provided imoestment a0d mansgaempnt Sendoed in fespact of oemain finandsl
nesats ol tha Company. Tha Company paid managamant fes bo PICT AMC, which was caloulaled based on the
cloly ot measel vahio ol Bhagntrusted adsals and 1he applicalio rides. Othar Thisn managemsant g, paloarmandg
bonuses wide also pald 1o FICS AMGC when the rvesimant perfarmanca hes sabisfied carain oonditions
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e} Material transactions with related parties {continuwed)
Nakaa: feonfiniad

i {continued) _
On T pusguat 2019, the Comgany end PICC AMC antaed o & Markglsation Enbrusted Poriold Aase
Menagamant Agreaman i 3 yeacs, efiectve tnom T August 20716, Pursusant to thae Markslisation Agresmant,
e Company agnood 10 amiusl FICC AMC 10 mansde some of 18 assels, and FIOC AMC shal manage iha
enlisbed Besets in accondance with the Marketisation Agresment, relevan kaws and regulatizns and regulatory
fuless in ecnaddamtion of 1he antrusled sssst monsgament feas o ba pald by the Company 1o PICC AMC.

SHUBLUSIEES (DUl POISDISSLGD SUL 01 SOL0N

On 28 Augus 2015, the Company entared info as3al managemant agreaments and supplamantal agreamanis
with FICC myesirmant and FIOC Capesl redpadtialy 1or 3 yoors, aflective rom 28 Augus 2019 Purauant 10 106
assal marageman! agresments and supplemental sgreaments, the Company entrissts some nvasiment asasts
10 PG Investment and PICC Capital 1o Thels managamant, ard PICC vesiment and PICC Caplial managa
the enfrusted Gssels in sccordanca wilh Ihe esssl menagement agreamants and supplemantal sgresmenta,
rerkryiant s and reguidadinns whdd paguiiatony proveicns and the Fvesiment guidalings bamulatad by (e Compamy,
aned usg Tha sssets entresied by the Company 1o subscriba lor the dabt linansial preducts and squlty Mhancal
products sponsored and managed by them, bMaamwhie, the Company pays produdct management fees to PICC
Ivestment and PICC Captal

0o 24 Movarnbar 207 6, tha Compamy @red PICC AWM anlaned ino 8 mamarandum, eflective insm 24 hosamiber
2016 10 30 Jurs 2019, regarding the abowe assal managemant agresmant. On 28 August 2019, 1he Company
and PICC AMC anfared ks m mamartindim an conneoled (mnsestion ihe "mamdamraum’) kor a leem of thnoa
yaars alfective om 28 Augual 2019, Pursiant 1o the memaorandum, in respect of the Company’s subscription
of Fnanciil products 86t ypand managod. afbar okl of iy, by PICC AME, PICC Capdal, PHOC vestrmant
and PROC Equity, and whan 1heee aro oon piscied parson) of thi Commpany also subsorbing fod the sama fnancal
products, the aggregated annuwal subscrigtion amaunt for such Nirancisl products shoukd not excesd 5% of 1ha
Tootal Mkl capEalisation or thi tolal eeenie of [he Comparty fwhichear th s

) On 18 Fabmsy 2019, 1he Comgany. snd PICC HI ranwsd tha Framewodk Agnoamont Bor ong year, alfacthe
Troam 1 January 2019, Purtuant 10 tha Framsawork Agreemant, The Company ageesd 10 cada insumancs premiums

16 and receiea commissions bom PIOC HE, and PICC HE agread 16 cada induroncs pramumi 10 &nd receva
commiasans fiom the Compsany
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e} Material transactions with related parties {continwed)
Makas: feonfinisad

il Om 27 Decamber 2018, the Company entesed into an nsurance besnass Cooparation agresment wilth
Z8IB and CIE, with 8 ke commencing liom 27 Decembar 2018 and sxpirng on 16 June 2018, Purgusnt
1o the agreement, the Company coopaaied with Z3I18 and CIB makly in 1he fiald of insurance brokerage,

TIUBSILS (PSR PRIRP{OSUDD Sl OF S0I0N

Cn 21 June 2019, the Company entered Info business coopeation agreements with 2518, T8 and P18
respaciively wiln a tam of 3 years, effectve Trom 17 June 2019, Pursuant to such agreements, ZS8IB,
CIB and PIE provide insurgnce: brokerage seavices for the nisurance 0nlracts entared inkg batwesn the
irsurance purchasers and: the Comparny, and the Company pays-brokerage commissions 1o them.
acdition, Z5I0 alse provides sanices on diastar pravention, loss preveniion, tisk asssssrment and risk
rrianageEment consultation 10 e cusiomers of the Company, and the Company pays sarvice fees 1o Z5IE.

(i On 27 Movembsr 2017, the Company and PICC Financkl Sendces enfared mto-an miermel inswance
business cooperation agreament foe 3 1erm of Gne year, effacive lrom 27 Movamber 2017. Pursuant 1o
e BGreerend, PICC Fnancial Senices provided 1he Comparny with Serices SUch 85 Cusiomear acguisiton
el promolion senices, 1T technical senices and information fechnology platform senvices through A=
payment and financkal sansce platform and other enling and offiine promation channels, and the Cormpanny
pays sénece fees 1o PICC Fmancial Seoices. The pricing policies and Dasis of the specilic busingss were
determined by bath parties pursusnt o ihe principles of complance and fainess. The sgreemeni had

been. automalicasy axtended 1o 28 Novembar 2018,

Om 11 ity 2019, the Company and PICC Financil Senvices entered into a supglamantal agresment o
fhe miema] INSUTANCE DUSNGSS COOERANON Bgreament o supplemant tha comtents: of cooperalion and
1o reach an agresment In respect of the cap of senvice fees for 1he period from 1 January 2019 to 26
Movarmber 2019

(4 On 30 August 2006, the Company and PICC Health fenswed 4 mutual insusance agency agtesmeant
for & term of thies years, offective from 31 August 2016, On 30 August 2013, the Company and PICC
Heaflh further renewsd the mulual insurance agency agreement fora term of three years, effective from:
31 August 2019 Pursuani o 1he mutusl Insutancs agency agresment, the Company and PICC Health
mutuaty acted as the agent forselng (he insuranca producis and recaling-agency premiunms on behall
of each athar, The Compary would pay an agency lee 10 PICC Health in consideration of e agency
sanvices provided by PICC Heafih on the Company's insurance products. The Company woukd recahe
an agancy fee from FICC Haalth In considaration of the agency sendtes provided by e Company on
PICC Heaiin's: insurance procucts. Thir agency fees werd calculated Dy the aciual agency pramiums
received mudipled by the agread commission rates, The commession rafes weare negotiatad between the
Company and PICC Health on nommal commencial tenms,

PICC Health & both an sescciate of the Comgany-and a fabow subsdiary of the Comgany, In tha above nota,
FICG Healh i inchided in "essociatss” and excluded Mom “felow subeiianes’,
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(c} Material transactions with related parties {continuwed)
Nakas: feonfinisd

(i) O 230 August 2016, the Company and PICC Life renewed a mulual insurance agency agreement for a
tarm of thres years, sffectve lrom 31 Awust 2016, On 30 August 2018, the Comparty and PICC Lite
further renewed e mutual inswanca agency agresment for a iemn of three years, elfective frewm 31 August
2018, Pursuant 1o the mulual newrinde agency agrsement, the Company and PICC Life mually sciod
&= the agent for sefing the msurance products and receding agency premiums on behall of sach olher,
The Company would pay an agency lee by PICC Life in cansidaration of tha agenay sendces proviced
by PICC Life on ihe Company's nswance produsis, The Company would receive an sgericy Tee from
PG Life in considaration of 1he agency senvices provicded by the Company on PIGC Life's Insusance
procucts. The agency feas wane calculated by the actual agancy premiurs raceied mullipiad by the
agread comimession rates, The commsson rakks were nagolialed beiween the Company and PICC Lis
on normal commercial tenms,

RGBS, [OISUBILY POIRPIIOSUIOD Sl &1 SBLI0N

FiCis LHe & both an assoclale of 1he Company and & leldow subsidgiany of the Company. in 1he above
rote, PICC Lifs ig-inchpded in "a5800inies” and wociuded Trom Seliow subsaliares”,

(]  The Campany purchased lifa o heafih insurance products fram FICC Lite and PICC Haalth for the
empioyess of the Company.

(] The lransactions with [BC are related parly lransactions as IBC i an associsls of PICC Group since
2013, The transactions with China Merchiant Sscuniies are relaled party ansactions 83 China Merchant
Sacurities i an associate of PICS Group since 2017.

(=0 The fransattions wish Hua ¥a Bank are related parly fransaclions a8 Hua ia Bank & an associate of the
Company snce 2016,

(xif ©n t8 February 2019, 1he Company and FICC Re renawed the Framewor Agreement on Reinsurance
Business Cooparabon for a e of one year effacive from 1 January 2018, Pursuant 1o this agreanment,
the Company sgreed 1o cede nsi@ance premiums 10 ard receive comemssions from PICC Re; and PICC
Fe agreed (o cade NSUrants pramiums to and recaie commissions fram the Campany. On 18 Dacamber
2018, 1he Company entérad into & Supplemental Agreement with PICC Re o moreass the annual caps n
fedaticn 1o the premiums ceded by The Sompany to FICC Re and the comimissions paid 1o the Comgany
by PRCC Ra for the year ended 31 Decembar 2010 a3 sat uncar 1he Rensurance Framworie Agteanant

PICC Fop t5 bodh-an assoliate of (e Comparry. and & feliow subsiceary of 1he Company. In the above
note, PICC Fe s incheced in *Fssociates® and excieded from ebow subsicsares”.
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e} Material transactions with related parties {continwed)
Makas: feonfinisad

(el  On 28 May 2019, the Company and Bangbang sgned 8. Goods Precurement Coniract for 8 termn of two
yesara, attecthvee from 1 Apal 2019 Pursisan 1o the contract, the Company shal puhase spars parts bor ihe
martanance of irsured sccident-damaged vehicks Irom BengBang, and BangBang shal supply spam pans
lar aocident-damaged whickes and providd sarcioss on develdpmant, cparation and malmanancs of reknan
systems to the Company., The Company shall pay the cos! of 1he suto spare paits fo BangBang

TS USRS UEURIY PRIRPOSUDD Gyl 01

Urder tha Listng Aulas, the ibemsa (0, (0, V), dv) Do), 0, DR, [0 ard (o) above constitube continuing connected
transactions.

(d) Outstanding balances with related parties

3 Decomber 3 Decernber
2019 28
RME milffan B milkon
Cash-and cagh equiaiants
A aEEociale 65 56
An assochate o PICC Group 1310 1823
Term deposits:
AN BEEOCIR0 6,010 5,550
Anassociate of PICC Group 18,266 20873
Db securities:
An aasociate of PICC Group 2,699 3,255
Equuily sacasiles:
An associate of PICC Group 25,057 160,061
Recafvabias from rermsunans!
A faliow subsidiany (nate. 201 150 233
Anassociate note 200 1,690 i
D frodn pelated podios:
PICC Group (nole 31) 50 &7
Fefiow subsidiarks (note 31) 5 a0
Azgoriates (nole31) 35 314
An associate of PICC Group are 28
Payabiles to reinsumers:
A faliow subsidiary (nobe 33) 203 237
Anassociate (note 33 2.514 845
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(d) Outstanding balances with related parties (continued)

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

3 Dacombor 31 Dacrmits
2019 2018
RME rmillign RAME milian
Due bo relaiad partes:;
Fellow subsidarkes (noie 40) 123 108
Anassociate of PICC Group 18 5
Bonds payable susd 1o
Anagsociabe of PICC Group 468 487
Leass Habiities!
A Teliow gubsidiary e -
An assoclate a0 =

PICC Life, PRCC Haealih and PIOC Fe are both associstes of ihe Comparny and fellow subssiaries of the Company.
In the above noba, PICC Lile, PICC Health and FICC Re are includad i "associates” and exciuded from “fellow
sUnsidiarks”

The balances with PICC Group, fsliow subsikaries, sssociales and an associate o PICC Group ams sattied
aLoording 10 respeciive. arrangements betwean the Company and The retated parlies.

(@) Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

Tha Company & a state-ownad enlerprse which & subject 10 the indirect antrol of the State Council of the PRC
govarnmant. The Group opetates in an SConomc environment predomnaled by enlerprises direcily of indirecily
controdiad, ioinily conirolied of significantly influenced by the governmeant through fs authonties, affiiates of ather
oegansations (collecihvahy the “goveimemanl-redasd entiies?),

Trarmactions with ofher government-related entities include Insurance podcies sokd, rairsurance purchesed,
daposits p\lBDE-ﬂ with Danks, mvesimants indabls or bonds and commissions paid 10 banks kof Insurance polices
destried,

The difec1ois Consar hat tansaclions with govemmant-related eniities are soiivines conoucied in the crdinany
course of businags, and that ihe dealings of ihe Group Nave not been s3gndicantly of unduly allecied by 1he fact
thal ihe Growp and Those gowernmani-rakated entities are ultmansly controled or owned by the PR govermment
The Group has dlso estabkshed prcing policies for products and senvices and such pricing policies do nol depand
an whether or not the customers ale govemment-relaled antiies

D 10 1he complax ownarship struciure;'the PRC government may hold indiract intarests in many companies,
Sarme of thase I'I'II!D‘.EGB m,mTMmS_E_MD! whan combined wilh ather indiec) inferesls, be conmeolling inteneals
whilch may not be kngwn 10 e Group.
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
{ff Compensation of key management personnel

2019 2018 (Rostated)

TRUD USRS DU POIRROEU0D UYL 0 BI0N

RME"00¢ RME 000

Fees, salamms, allowances and pedomancs related bonuses 14,398 20,553
Ratirement benslits 2,552 2778
Heusing lund and ol Daneliis 1,160 1,335
16,110 24,664

Ky management personnal-are thoss parsons hawing authorites and responsibiiies for planning, diecting and
controling 1he scidiies of the Group, dirgcily. or InGirectly, mciuding dirgciods, supenisors and other Membes
of sanior managemant,

Tha total compensation packages for key manageEment parsonng! for the year ended 31 December 201 9 ncipding
parformancs related bonuses have not yel been finalieed in accordance with reguiations of the PRC rakaan
autherities. Managemant of 1he Group balieves thal 1he diference Betwmar The Tingl remunesationeg: and that
disciosed above will pot have-significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The compensation amounts for certain key management personnel for the year ended 31 December 2018 wers
restated DEsed on e (nalised amounis dslermenad during 2019, Additicnally, pursuant 1o the PRC ralsvant
regquistions, a podtion of the perormance related bonuses for The year endad 31 December 2018 amouniing 1o
AMES million Tor key management personned had been defemed contingent wpon the futwe pedormance,

49, STRUCTURED ENTITIES
{a) Interests in consolidated structured entities

To detarmine whathar control exisis i e structured entlty. the Group uses the judgements as described in nofa 3.

The Group had conscidated cartain streciumd enliies duing the year which s gebt schemes. A8 al 31 Decemibe:
2019, nterasts in these conselidated struchwed entites held by he Group represanted by the mvestment cost
amouniad 10 AMB3,696 millon (31 Decamber 2018: AMEBZ 808 millioh).

The financil Impact of thess dabl schemes on |he Geoup's financial position as al 31 Decamber 2014, and
resulte and cash fows 1or tha year than anded, Though consolidaled, 86 not sagnifcant inchicualy and thamtore
nol disclosed separataly,

Imerests held by other interest nokiers in consolidated struciured enfiles are presanted s inance cosis in ihe
coroldated ncome statsment and a5 atcruals and other Eabilities In the consolidated staterment of financial
prosition meapaciively, T pagabies 10 misrest Rolders of consobcated Structuned entlites amaunted 1o BMB1E3
malon g5 at 31 December 2015 (31 December 2018 AMBA53 milon). The finance costs amounted 1o FMBET S
rmdlion Taf tha Year anded 31 Dacarnbar 2018 (year anded 31 Decambar 2018: AMB2E mllian).
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49. STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)
{b} Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group imested 0 & vanaly of siieciunsd satities includng assel mansgerent products sponsofed by
agsel management companes, securiiles companies of NSWENCE S5sel Management companes, mutual
funds sporsored Dy mubal fund managemenl companies, usts sponsomd by st companiss and wealin
rranagement products sponsored by banks. Investrents n thess uncoensolidated struciures eniities are disclosed
A reepecive notes of "Equity secueities and mamual lunds® and “Trvestments classified as loans and recelabias”
The cormesponding invesiment income 15 recorded in profll of 1055 a5 changes & far values, realisad. gains!
(hosses), dvidend or interast Incomes, et of any mpasment loss

FIUBWBIELS, [OSUBIL POIEPIIOSUOD Sl &1 SBI0N

The Group [ not e nvesiment manaper, and has no poWer ower changing any invesimani dacislons and
Imaesiment managers, as such, the Group does not control ary of these siuclured entitiss and doss nal
CONSORdan Madh oG tursd o nkiies:

The foliowing table shows the Groups' inferesta in unconsohdaled stiructured antities, |1 ako shows the Group's
HAXINLIAT: Sxposue- o these unconsolidsied smesiured enlities, mpresanting Ihe Group's maximuemn possible

risk exposure That could occur. The Group dogs not provide any. financial support 1o these unconsolidaled
sructued antities;
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49. STRUCTURED ENTITIES (continued)

(b} Interests in unconsolidated structured entities (continued)

31 Dacombar 2019

EDINETOOOO

O000000000000(Eo05937)

Funding provided
by tha Group and The Group's
carrying amount maximum  Interast hald
of the investmant axposura by the Group
RMB milian RME rediar
Managed by relaied parties:
Long-term dabl imestment schamas 27,548 27,548  Investment incomsa
Wshh mansgemaent products nd
others 4,000 4,000  Investment income
Assel managemen! products 4,630 4,630  Investment income
Equity schemes 9411 9411 Investmaent iIncoms
Mansaged by thind parpes;
hutual funds 26,150 26,150 Investment income
Trust pans 26,320 26,320 Investment incoma
Long-term debl imestment schemas 8,068 8,068 Investmeant income
Wanlth managament products &, 700 6,700 Investment incoma
Aszal managamen! producls 2155 2155  Investmeant income
Equity schames 5,489 5489  Investment income
Todal 12047 12047
3 Decembar 2018
Funding provided
by the Group and The Group's
camying smount of mraxienum  Interest hedd
k2 Irnoesmied exposie by the Group
RME il RME millon
Maraged Dy related parties:
Long-term debl imvestment schamas 23,831 23631 Investment mcome
‘Weallh management products and
nihes 5000 5,000  Imsestment Income
Azsal management producs 2,830 2830 Investmen| iIncame
Exqquity schaomes 4,735 4,735 Invesiomen neoms
Managied Dy thind paries;
Long-tarm debl investmant schamas f,044 @844  Investment nocome
Weallh managaiment products 13,200 13,200 Investment Rcoms
Aszal managament products 2633 2538  Invesiment incoma
Edjuily schames 43T 4376 Imvestment mcome
Mulial fundcta 29,417 20417 Investment income
Trust plans 11,580 11,580 Invesimen ncome
Todal 107,051 107,084
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DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM HKFRS 9

Acconding 1o Amendrmeanis to HEFRAS &, the Group and 1he Compary parfomed an assessment duning 1he yesr ended
31 Dacombar 2016, Tha cafning amount of the Group's: labiifies conneclad with insurance excesded B0% of 1he
camying-amaunt of 1he Group's total iaiies and, &5 such, the Group concluded That kS BCTIS wWere precdommantly
connecled with nsurance a8 at 31 December 2016, and is eligible 1o appéy the Temporany exemplion from HEFAS 8, Thare
fad Daan fd Significant changa in the Soivikes of the Group and the Compary Sica 1han 18 requines rdisessmant
The Group and the Comgany have decided 10 apply the temporany exemption n (ks reporting pariod commencing on
1 January 2018,

As deeclased in bote 24, the Group's material ssociate, Hua Ya Bank applied PR new financkl instrurment acoountng
stancards fwhich & equvalent 1 HEFRS 3) rerospecthady from 1 Janusry 2019, wih the practical expedients peamitiad
uriar s standard.

As parmnimad by Amendments (o HKFRS 4, 1he Group slecis not 10 apply Uniorm accounting policiis wimn using the
edquity method for Hua Xis Bank. Excepi for Hia Xa Bank, the Group has applied unifomm accounting policies accounting
for subsidiaies; oiner B3socaled and int venuee in these consolidated financeal s1atemenis,

The adcnional deaclosuress aboul 1he lempcrary exemption from HEFRS'9 ode ag lollows:

(i)  Fair value of financial assets

This iable balow prasents e tair valus of 1he folowing groups of Minancial assets (Mote) under HKFRS 9 as at
31 December 2018 and 2018 and fair value changes for the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2018:

[Fasr walun changes Far vl changes

Falr vafue as at 31 dor tha year ended Fadr vaor s 3t 3 dor the yesrended 31
Detomiber 2019 31 Decemnber 2019 Dlacismiber 2078 Decomber 2018
FMB mitlion FMB millioy FME milion RUE milion

Hekd for trackng fineecist s3séls (4 18,500 %5 13,440 ]
Francial assals that e managed and
whoss perioomancs i evaluatid on
& far vaiue basis ) - - - -
Firancal azgats ol than & and B
~ Firandcal assets with contracius
temis thist g rize on pecied
et 10 Cach ows Pt e
0y puyrreents of principal and
Intarést on B principal amount
mstanding (5PP) IC) 180,537 359 168,005 5,068
~ Rrvincedl assebi with coniractusl
Tesme thaat o ot et SR
toms () 116532 16,084 5,252 15,834

Tootal 315650 19710 776 1.212
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50. DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM HKFRS 2
{continued)

{iy  Fair value of financial assets (continued)

Mota. - Tha tabks abows nchudas only Sabl sedurtiang, aguity secuties and mutusal funds and nvwestmen!s okassifed
a3 loans: and recaivables, Az o odher fnancil sssats [inclrding cash, term deposis, insurance recalables
and ofher assets) hald by the Group e tnanoial assats thal mes SPPI oifenan, and INeT CRmdng amounts
approcdmats thair tair valiss: Accordngly, 1hey hava nol bean ncluded in (he able st

TS USRS UEURIY PRIRPORUDD Ul 0]

(i) Credit risk exposure

Faor tha financial asses that meat SPRI criterion (inchuded in C abiove), the cradit raling of fmancial assas: s
gssessed by qualiled raling sgencks in'the PRC axcept for overseas bonds: The credi risk exposure s Bsied
btk

Cradil rating of fnanclal assets that meel SPPI cmerion {olher than overseas bonds)

Carrying amount (Moie 1)

M Dacombar 31 Decarmbar

2019 e

RMEB miliion FME - milkan

Ass 142,390 137G

A 4,043 243

Aa To0 -

A a0 -

Mol raied® 26,216 21,758

Total 172,379 163,365
2 Included in fbe ot rated calagory. thare 5 8n aggregele camying amount of AMES0, 412 million (31 Dacember

2018: AMB19.556 mion) of governmeant bonds sad corain financkl bonds sauod by policy Dinks, with kow
cradt naks and 1ha remaning inancial sssats wih camying smount of FMBS.S04 milon (31 Decembsr 2018
FMABZ 202 milicn) wihout any crodit mating o nol ko ko crodit risk
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50. DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM HKFRS 2 2
{continued) i
(il  Credit risk exposure {continued) E
For the owarseas bonds that meat SPP criterion (included in C abowe), Moody's credit rating & used. The credil g
risk gxposune 5 sled Delow i
-
Cradh rating of overseas bonds thal meel SPPI crilerion
Carrying anmwoant (Hose 1)
31 Dacambar 31 Decernber
2019 2018
AMB milfiom FAE milkon
And a7 -
hat ] 131
had 20 =]
Az a ir
A1 14 B7
Az 29 34
A3 el 2
Baal 4 B4
Bas? a 11
Total ara ]
Carrying amount Fair valug
M December 31 Decembear 31 Decembar 31 Decermbar
2019 2018 2019 20E
RME million AME milion RMB militon FAE miltion
Financial ezsats that do not
hianes o C1edid risK (thosa
that meet SPF1 crianon
[rciuded B C abowel)
{Peote 2] 10,576 4,633 10,998 4 582

Mate 1- -For Enencial assats measured at amortised oost, carrying amount befora adiiating iImpairment sfowance is
dacksad hoes

Mate 2 Finoncial dadsls. thal do nob. hines low oradi rik raler o feancill dssats with ailher cradn mling Bor Thasa
Basehs rabed by qualiied raiing agencas in the PRC below AAA o Moody's cradl rating baivw Bead
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51. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(1)  Profit distribution

O 27 hareh 20090, the Basrd of Directors of the Comparty. propodsd o' final dividend of AMBD.461 per ofdinary
ghare for 1he year ended 31 Decamber 2019 tolaing approximaiety AMB0 254 milion,

TRUD USRS UEURIY PR RRCEUDD UL 0 BAI0N

Thee above ara Subpct 1o e approval of ihe Teihcormeng shameholders” genaral mealing of e Company.

{2) Issuance of capital supplementary bonds

Q023 March 2020, the Company ssued capsal supplemeniary Bonds of FAMBS,000 milion i e nations! inter-
bank bond market. Term of the capital supplementary bonds i 10 years. The coupon rake = 3.58% per annum
fiou s first five yoars, The Compary NGS M GRlion 1o redeem e capilal supplmentary bonds at e end of
the ffih year. |t the Company doss nol exercize e redempiion Taht, he coupon rale will be 4:55% per annum
fior 1o s PRAINIGG ool years,

(3) The Assessment of the impact of the Coronavirus Disease 2019

With 1he stict prevention messures of Coronavinug diseass ("OOVID-197 being - takaen throughout: the country,
fhie pandemic has gradually been under conlrol.

The oulbreak of COVID-19 has had Impact on 1he opedalion of the Group’s cuslomers, assoclates, joinl wenture
and imeesises, which might m retumn negainvely affact e Group's: insurance gk and immstiment guality and
wakd, The Group moniors 1he claim quaniity and amaunis regulsly o assess ihe impact 1hel woukd havwe on
thie financlal position and results of the Group.

Az there were only a few reported cases of COVID-19 a2 a1 21 Dacamber 2015, managament k= .of the view that
the Impact & nof malerial 1o the Group®s flinanclal posilicn as a1 31 December 2019, As fhe situation remains
M ‘a3 -at the dale of 1his report, the direciors of the Company consider-1hat the 2020 mpact assessment is
sl in progiess, Meverlhadess, managemant bas baen and will contnue to lake mitigaling measures actvely 1o
reduce the mpact that may ariss in 2020,
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AMD BRESERVES OF THE 5
COMPANY z
(@) The Company's statement of financial position E
3 Dacember 3 December E
2019 2018 g
AME million FME milion 2
ASSETS
Cash and cheh oquivakanis 31,993 33 546
[ebl sacurites 149,072 143,490
Equity secusities and rmutual funds 91,728 74,102
Insurance racenables, net 53,593 42 421
Reinaurance assels 30,3 28,665
Term deposits 64,398 73,963
Irmestments classilied as bans and receiabies 67417 53,732
Investments in assoctates and jpint venlure 39,063 350485
Irnesiments in subsdianes 218 <]
Irvestment propertss 4,767 5,049
Proparty snd agquiproan 18,049 17187
Right-of-use assets 5,863 -
Prapaid land premiurms - 2,844
Defarrad lax a3sels 5,092 6,750
Prepayrments and olhar azsats 22,702 23,134
TOTAL ASSETS 584276 By, 083
LIABILITIES
Payablas to reinswens 19,449 15,706
Acarued insutance seturly fund 1.076 1,028
Securites sobd under agreements 1o epurchase 16,759 av eaa
Incioms i payable 104 3115
Insueance conlratt labikles 305,109 275, 75T
Policytoldens’ deposis 1.762 1,858
Bonds pavable 15,198 23420
Legse kbl 2,193 =
Accruals and other liabdites 64,023 59,762
TOTAL LIABILITIES 425,678 408742
EQUITY
Ismued capital 22,242 22,242
Resarves 136,356 106,005
TOTAL EQUITY 158,598 131,341
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 584,276 50,083
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a 52, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND BRESERVES OF THE
7 COMPANY (continued)
E (6} Movement in the Company's resarves
; The moverments in resanves of the Company ane sei out below:
H
- Fedable
ler-ale
Sham Meal  imvesimad Agricature
peden  redulon  reabalng Sepht Gk calmimphic Retabed
acoonal ] L] [ Reene  boss maene pmils Total
A min MEmicn SRSt RREmEw SRSy  REmBw  BEndo RS o
LR s b 5 ap 12506 “n o 106,088
Ratdl congrehenshe roome by
Ro e - m e - = = pri ] Bur
Appegrine 1y Shpoy aaphe
Eene wnd gered ek Boe - - r e ] + EL -
Fppyraioem b sty
AR Sty s 15000 L - E500 -
Aopegrielore o agroulue
caphe et nese . - B - - 3 3 =
it o ayrale
cemnghe ey e - - - - &5 w5 -
018 e - - - - - R0 s
o 4 - - - . - : 0
31 Decener X018 s L wa SN 1545 128 ik 196,556
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

(6) Movement in the Company's reserves (continued)

SIS WS [UEDUBIY POIURISELIGD By O SOL0N

Al -
Jd e oot g
ey poarTmgn sl Trakpion Sopla  (etendid gl Fitand
ool L] e 00 [ ol Torsl

RMEmlin FOmEe AEoko  MBmBo  AEmln ABaEe  USmEn R mile

R 1 oy THA 400 &l 4] M 118 4N o WES
Total comrfuszhn Roome
g o e et - 15 o 7 - - theM 0,000
Igpegreicee 1o sty ks

Erne wigereal ek erene - - - T 6T - FLiE8) -
Rpigradion: i deainnny

SpAE i - = E B 7 = 2] =
Hpeiraton b e

csasphie b e - - . - - bl | -
Uetion o ayrubre

caaiphi ke e - : = = = i} i =
Comvorion fram st pasrm

‘acoount 13 ez Gl 414 E = = = = = a1
i1 el i . - . - - - i) [0
431 Docar 2018 151 334 poi 40 1255 241 il T
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18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01 14.86

19.41 16.38 16.61 16.71 15.80

18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16 15.60

2019 11 2019 12 2020 2020 2020 2020
15.63 15.68 16.06 15.96 15.73 15.45
15.35 15.42 15.48 15.57 14.79 15.10
15.51 15.57 15.81 15.74 15.33 15.25
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 97 to 221 which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and

have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
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We identified the valuation of insurance contract liabilities as a
key audit matter as the estimation of insurance contract
liabilitiesinvolves asignificant degree of judgement.

insurance contract liabilities of

The Group recorded

RMB275,781 million as at 31 December 2018.

The liabilities are based on the best-estimate ultimate cost of all
claimsincurred but not settled at a given date, whether reported
or not, together with the related claims handling costs. A range
of methods may be used to determine these provisions.
Underlying these methods are a number of explicit or implicit
assumptions relating to the expected settlement amounts and
settlement  patterns of claims. Small changes in these

assumptions could result in material changes to the account

balance.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in note 36

to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of insurance contract

liabilities included:

* Testing the internal controls relevant to our audit of the estimation

of insurance contract liabilities;

* Testing the underlying company data to source documentation on a

sample basis;

* With the assistance of our internal actuarial specialists:

— Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions used

against recognized actuarial practices,

— Performing independent re-projections on selected classes of
business, particularly focusing on the largest and most uncertain
reserves, and comparing our re-projected clams reserves to
those to assess their

recorded by the management

reasonabl eness; and

— Evaluating the methodology and assumptions, or performing a
diagnostic check to identify any abnormalities for the remaining

classes.

Impairment of financial assets
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We identified the impairment of financial assets as a key audit
matter as the Group applied significant judgement whether
impairment indicator exists. Thisincluded for available-for-sale
equity instruments, judging whether decline of fair value below
cost is “significant” or “prolong”, and for financia assets
measured at amortised cost, judging whether objective evidence
of impairment exists. Significant accounting estimates are aso
involved in determining the present values of expected future
cash flows, or the fair values measured by significant

unobservable inputs.

As a 31 December 2018, the Group held debt securities of
RMB143,499 million, equity securities and mutual funds of
RMB74,102 million, net insurance receivables of RMB42,421
million and investments classified as loans and receivables of
RMB54,097 million. Impairment losses of RMB636 million
were recorded for available for-sale financial assets and reversal
of impairment losses of RMB302 million were recorded for

insurance receivables for the current year.

Details of these available-for-sale financial assets and insurance
receivables, key estimation uncertainties of their impairment,
and fair value measured based on unobservable input (Level 3)
are disclosed in note 18, note 19, note 20, note 3, and note 40 to

the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of financial

assets included:

» Testing the management's key controls over identification of

financial assets with indications of impairment;

e Testing the underlying company data, which used by the
management to determine the level of impairment, to source

documentation on a sample basis;

» For financial assets identified with indications of impairment,
assessing the models and methodologies used by the management
against industry practice and valuation guidelines, and comparing
assumptions used in the valuation to comparable market data in
determining present value of future cash flows or fair values
measured at Level 3. These assumptions include comparable
transactions, pricing multiples, expected future cash flows

generated by the instruments and the choice of discount rates;

 Checking, on a sample basis, any other indications of impairment,
including financia difficulty experienced by the issuers of the
financial assets, default on repayment or delinquency on principal

or interests; and

» For equity avalable-for-sde financial instrument, whether the
judgment on “significant” or “prolong” decline of fair value below

cost is appropriate and consistently applied.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the

annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH
GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either

intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We aso:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financia statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to

continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to

express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor
’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh

the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Shi Chung Fai.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
22 March 2019
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22 June 2020

The Board of Directors

PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
Tower 2, No.2 Jianguomenwai Avenue,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100022,

The PRC

Dear Sirs,

PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited
AUDITORS CONSENT

We refer to the Securities Report to be filed at the Kanto Local Finance Bureau in Japan by PICC
Property and Casualty Company Limited, relating to the year ended 31 December 2019 ("the Annual
Securities Report").

We hereby consent to the use in the Annual Securities Report of our auditors report dated 27 March
2020 relating to the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited
for the year ended 31 December 2019. We also consent to the reference to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
under "VI Financia Condition" in the above document.

The opinion of the auditors' report noted above is that of an unqualified report.

Yours faithfully

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PICC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANY LIMITED

(Ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PICC Property and Casuaty Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 95 to 229 which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ( “HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ( “HKICPA™)

and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole,

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
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We identified the valuation of insurance contract liabilities as a
key audit matter as the estimation of insurance contract
liabilitiesinvolves asignificant degree of judgement.

insurance contract liabilities of

The Group recorded

RMB305,140 million as at 31 December 2019.

Insurance contract liabilities comprised unearned premium
reserves and loss and loss adjustment expense reserves.
Unearned premium reserves represent premiums received for
risks that have not yet expired, liability adequacy tests are
performed to ensure the adequacy of the unearned premium
reserves. Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves are based
on the best-estimate ultimate cost of al claims incurred but not
settled at a given date, whether reported or not, the related
claims handling costs, together with a risk margin to reflect the
related uncertainty. A range of methods may be used to
determine these provisions. Underlying these methods are a
number of explicit or implicit assumptions relating to the
expected settlement amounts and settlement patterns of claims.
Small changes in these assumptions could result in material
changes to the amount of loss and loss adjustment expense

reserves.

Details of the insurance contract liabilities are set out in note 36

to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of insurance contract

liabilities included:

» Testing and evaluating the key controls relevant to our audit

of the estimation of insurance contract liabilities;

e  Testing the policy data input into the actuarial models and

the related supporting documents;

» With the assistance of actuarial speciaists:

— Comparing the methodology, models and assumptions used
against recognised actuarial practices to assess their

reasonabl eness;

—  Performing independent projections on insurance contract
liabilities, and comparing our projected reserves to those

recorded by the management to assess their reasonableness;

— Performing independent testing on the liability adequacy for

unearned premium reserves, and

— Reviewing the appropriateness of the results of the Group's
retrospective analysis for loss and loss adjustment expense

reserves.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial assets
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We identified the impairment of financial assets as a key audit
matter as the Group applied significant judgement to determine
whether impairment indicator exists. This included for
available-for-sale equity instruments and mutual funds, judging
whether any decline of fair value below cost is “significant” or
“prolonged”, and for financial assets measured at amortised
cost, judging whether objective evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are aso involved in
determining the present values of expected future cash flows, or
the fair values measured by using significant unobservable

inputs.

As a 31 December 2019, the Group held debt securities of
RMB149,072 million, equity securities and mutual funds of
RMB91,728 million, net insurance receivables of RMB53,593
million and investments classified as loans and receivables of
RMB67,391 million. Impairment losses of RMB706 million and
RMB233 million respectively were recorded for available-for-
sale financial assets and insurance receivables for the current

year.

Details of these financial assets and key estimation
uncertainties of their impairment are disclosed in note 18,
note 19, note 20, note 23 and note 3 to the consolidated

financial statements, respectively.

Our procedures in relation to impairment of financial assets

included:

* Testing and evaluating the key controls relevant to our audit on the

identification of financial assetswith evidence of impairment;

» Testing the financial assets data to supporting documents on a

sample basis;

* For financial assets that have evidence of impairment, reviewing
the impairment assessment and recalculating the impairment

amounts provided by management;

* For financial assets measured at amortised cost, checking whether
any evidence of impairment exists, including financial difficulties
experienced by the issuers of the financia assets, default on

repayment or delinquency on principal or interests; and

» For available-for-sale equity instruments and mutual funds,
checking whether the judgment on “significant” or “prolonged”
decline of fair value below cost is appropriate and consistently

applied.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the

annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either

intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professiona judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We aso:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to

continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to

express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor
’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh

the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s report is Shi Chung Fai.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2020
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